
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
San Francisco County Transportation Authority 

Meeting Notice 

Date:  Tuesday, October 22, 2019; 10:00 a.m. 

Location: Legislative Chamber, Room 250, City Hall 

Commissioners: Peskin (Chair), Mandelman (Vice Chair), Brown, Fewer, Haney, Mar, 
Ronen, Safai, Stefani, Walton and Yee 

Clerk: Alberto Quintanilla 

1. Roll Call

2. Chair’s Report – INFORMATION

3. Executive Director’s Report – INFORMATION

Consent Agenda 

4. Approve the Minutes of the October 8, 2019 Meeting – ACTION*

5. [Final Approval] Adopt the SOMA Youth and Family Zone Community Engagement
Final Report [NTIP Planning]  – ACTION*

6. [Final Approval] Approve San Francisco’s Program of Projects for the 2020 Regional
Transportation Improvement Program – ACTION*

7. [Final Approval] Approve of Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement
with the Treasure Island Development Authority for Yerba Buena Island Vista Point
Operation Services to Increase the Amount by $640,000, to a Total Amount Not to
Exceed $1,595,000, and Extend the Agreement through June 30, 2021 – ACTION*

End of Consent Agenda 

8. [Final Approval] Allocate $24,253,024, with Conditions, and Appropriate $49,724 in
Prop K Sales Tax Funds for 22 Requests – ACTION*

Projects: (PCJPB or Caltrain) Caltrain Capital Improvement Program: 5 requests ($2,918,012),
Vehicles – State of Good Repair: 2 requests ($2,250,000), Facilities –  State of Good Repair: 1
request ($430,506), Guideways – State of Good Repair: 5 requests ($2,000,000), Peninsula
Corridor Electrification Project: 1 request ($4,912,000); (SFMTA) Paratransit, Shop-a-Round/Van
Gogh Shuttles, Ramp Taxi Incentives ($10,500,472), Great Highway Signal Upgrade ($220,000),
Bayview Community Based Transportation Plan – Additional Funds ($50,000), District 11 Traffic
Calming [NTIP Capital] ($600,000), Bike to Work Day 2020 ($41,758), Bicycle Safety Education

Page 

3 

13 

29 

59 

77 

1



Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

and Outreach ($80,000), Safe Routes to Schools Program Administration ($200,000), Octavia 
Boulevard Circulation and Accessibility Study Update [NTIP Planning] ($50,276); (SFCTA) 
Octavia Boulevard Circulation and Accessibility Study Update [NTIP Planning] ($49,724) 

9. Accept the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Final Report on
Governance, Oversight, Management and Project Delivery – ACTION*

10. Hearing on Traffic Enforcement in support of Vision Zero – INFORMATION

11. Update on the Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study – INFORMATION*

12. Potential Regional Transportation Measure Update – INFORMATION*

Other Items 

13. Introduction of New Items – INFORMATION

During this segment of the meeting, Commissioners may make comments on items
not specifically listed above, or introduce or request items for future consideration.

14. Public Comment

15. Adjournment

123 

151 

175 

*Additional Materials

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Items considered for final approval by the Board shall be noticed as such with [Final Approval] preceding the item title. 

The meeting proceedings can be viewed live or on demand after the meeting at www.sfgovtv.org. To know the exact 
cablecast times for weekend viewing, please call SFGovTV at (415) 554-4188 on Friday when the cablecast times have 
been determined. 

The Legislative Chamber (Room 250) and the Committee Room (Room 263) in City Hall are wheelchair accessible. 
Meetings are real-time captioned and are cablecast open-captioned on SFGovTV, the Government Channel 26. 
Assistive listening devices for the Legislative Chamber and the Committee Room are available upon request at the 
Clerk of the Board’s Office, Room 244. To request sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other 
accommodations, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (415) 522-4800. Requests made at least 48 hours in advance 
of the meeting will help to ensure availability. Attendees at all public meetings are reminded that other attendees may 
be sensitive to various chemical-based products. 

The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center (Market/Grove/Hyde Streets). Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the 
F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness Stations). MUNI bus lines also serving the area are the 5, 6, 7, 9, 19, 
21, 47, and 49. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485. There is accessible parking 
in the vicinity of City Hall at Civic Center Plaza and adjacent to Davies Hall and the War Memorial Complex. Accessible 
curbside parking is available on Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place and Grove Street. 

If any materials related to an item on this agenda have been distributed to the Board after distribution of the meeting 
packet, those materials are available for public inspection at the Transportation Authority at 1455 Market Street, Floor 
22, San Francisco, CA 94103, during normal office hours. 

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required 
by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sec. 2.100] to register and 
report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics 
Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; (415) 252-3100; www.sfethics.org. 

2



Page 1 of 10 

DRAFT MINUTES 
San Francisco County Transportation Authority 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

1. Roll Call

Chair Peskin called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.

Present at Roll Call: Commissioners Fewer, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani, and Yee (6) 

Absent at Roll Call: Commissioners Brown (entered during Item 2), Mandelman 
(entered during Item 2), Safai (entered during Item 10), Haney 
and Walton (5) 

2. Citizens Advisory Committee Report – INFORMATION

In regard to Item 7 on the agenda, Prop K allocation, John Larson, Chair of the
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC), reported that the CAC was interested in how the
Safe Routes to School Program served Communities of Concern (COCs). He said
Transportation Authority staff stated that the San Francisco Municipal Transportation
Agency (SFMTA) would be providing safety training in COCs that would consider
unique mode shift barriers such as children safely getting home from school. He said
the paratransit, Shop-a-Round/Van Gough Shuttles and Ramp Taxi Incentives
allocation elicited a great deal of public comment related to the challenges of
disabled people accessing public transit. Chair Larson highlighted one member of
the public who shared her negative experiences with bus operators and suggested
that SFMTA provide operators sensitivity training.

In regard to Bike to Work Day 2020 sponsorship, Chair Larson reported that CAC
representatives from Districts 9, 10, and 11 raised concerns about the distribution of
energizer stations set up by the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition (SFBC). The CAC
amended the staff recommendation for approval of Item 7 by adding a condition that
the SFMTAs Bike to Work Day 2020 request require that energizer stations be
equitably distributed across the city.

In regard to Item 9 on the agenda, 2020 Regional Transportation Improvement
Program, he said the CAC discussed the recommendation for the new flyer bus
midlife overhaul project. He said the SFMTA stated that the first batch of new flyer
buses had seats that needed to be retrofitted in response to feedback they received
from the disability community and from the SFMTA Mobility and Accessibility Advisory
Committee (MAAC). The CAC asked who made up the MAAC and encouraged
members of the public to voice their concerns about Muni bus operators and seating
arrangements.

Chair Larson reported that under new business there was discussion related to the
Bayview Community Transportation Plan and how SFMTA was handling the new
density at Chase Center. He reported that the District 11 CAC representative shared
his recent experience taking the Muni J Church line and said there were times when
the train would need to switchback at the Glen Park, due to the train needing to re-

3



Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 10 

enter more core urban areas. He said the switchbacks at Glen Park were leaving 
District 11 riders underserved and noted that the Glen Park station did not have a 
wheel-chair ramp for riders who had to disembark because of a switchback. The CAC 
requested a report from SFMTA on switchback policies and procedures. Chair Larson 
also reported that the CAC requested an SFMTA presentation on Americans with 
Disabilities Act  (ADA) compliance and accessibility for disabled riders. The CAC 
asked that the report show how Muni was measuring and implementing ADA 
requirements and their top 3 measurements of effectiveness.  

There was no public comment. 

Consent Agenda 

3. Approve the Minutes of the September 24, 2019 Meeting – ACTION 

4. [Final Approval] Appoint Danielle Thoe to the Citizens Advisory Committee – 
ACTION 

There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Mandelman moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Mar. 

The Consent Agenda was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Brown, Fewer, Mandelman, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani 
and Yee (8) 

Absent: Commissioners Haney, Safai and Walton (3) 

End of Consent Agenda 

5. Update on Caltrans U.S. 101 Deck Replacement at Alemany Circle Project  – 
INFORMATION 

Tony Tavares, Caltrans Bay Area Director, presented the item. 

Chair Peskin asked when Caltrans would need to decide whether to fully close the 
freeway to enable a six day construction period instead of the alternative partial 
closure and 18 day construction period.  

Mr. Tavares said he would be meeting internally with the Caltrans traffic team to look 
over impacts and potential detours and would likely be making a determination 
sometime in the month of October. He said Caltrans would be working closely with 
the Transportation Authority and city and county agencies. 

Chair Peskin asked if Caltrans would also be coordinating with Caltrain. 

Mr. Tavares replied in the affirmative and said Caltrans was working with BART, 
Caltrain, Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) and Muni to look at 
opportunities to increase transit capacity during project construction. He added that 
Caltrans was also looking at other modes to move people through the project area, 
including cycling. 

Commissioner Yee asked if Caltrans had studied traffic impacts to alternative routes 
that drivers might choose to avoid the construction area, including 19th Avenue in 
Districts 4 and 7 and Interstate 280. 

4



Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 10 

Mr. Tavares said Caltrans’ initial traffic demand management plan was looking at all 
possible impacts on 19th Avenue and other local streets. He said that if Caltrans 
chooses the option to fully close U.S. 101 during construction, they would need to 
assess additional possible impacts (e.g. more extension diversions on local streets) 
and how to mitigate them. 

Commissioner Yee asked what measures Caltrans would take to reduce the impact of 
additional traffic. He asked if Caltrans planned to provide guidance for drivers 
through any detours and how they would prepare affected neighborhoods. 

Mr. Tavares said he was not sure if Caltrans would be able to address every artery or 
roadway but was looking to bring on additional Parking Control Officers (PCOs) and 
would also look to place ambassadors at the San Francisco International Airport to 
encourage visitors to use transit. He said that Caltrans’ message to travelers would be 
use transit or stay home and avoid the area during construction. He said Caltrans was 
looking to get people out of their vehicles and into public transit as much as possible. 

Commissioner Yee noted that some people would receive Caltrans suggestions 
positively, but many would not.  

Mr. Tavares agreed, saying with over 240,000 vehicles traveling in the area on a daily 
basis, the message would hit some drivers, but  others would still elect to drive 
through the area during construction. 

Commissioner Ronen asked what type of mitigations Caltrans proposed to protect 
residents surrounding the construction area from light and noise impacts. She said 
that 24/7 construction may affect residents’ ability to sleep at night. 

Mr. Tavares said the construction schedule with the 18-day timeline had the contractor 
working 24 hours a day and seven days a week. He said Caltrans had been taking 
noise measurements with the existing traffic in the area and it was already 
approaching 80 decibels, the maximum Caltrans allowed. He said the contractors 
would put measures in place to dampen noise. He noted that there would be light 
towers for work at night. Mr. Tavares said that another option would be to reduce the 
construction to a one week 24 hour seven day work window that would minimize 
impacts on residents. He said Caltrans had mitigation factors in place for worst case 
scenarios and had looked at assisting residents with other temporary housing if the 
noise were to become too intrusive. 

Commissioner Ronen asked if there were sound or light barriers that you could be put 
in place to protect residents from having light shining on their windows. 

Mr. Tavares said the light would be focused on the work area itself and would 
hopefully not be flowing up to the residents. He said the plan was to have the loudest 
operations performed during the daytime hours and not during the night. He added 
that Caltrans was going to work very closely with the contractor to ensure that loud 
noises were also minimized as much as possible during the night time operations and 
would look at other options that the contractor could put in place. He said that 
Caltrans did not yet have a contractor selected. 

Commissioner Ronen asked what kind of outreach would be conducted to inform 
impacted neighborhoods. 

Mr. Tavares stated that Caltrans had hired a professional consultant to help with 

5



Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 10 

messaging in several languages and that Caltrans planned to hold town halls and 
attend community meetings and nearby farmers markets to speak with residents. He 
said they were open to additional suggestions on how to reach out to all community 
members, including business owners, as well as residents. 

Commissioner Ronen requested that Caltrans map out the impacted neighborhoods 
to better allow her office to assist in reaching out to residents. She said her office 
could assist by going to homes and making sure residents had a direct line to Caltrans 
and were aware of potential hotel vouchers, if needed.  

Mr. Tavares thanked Commissioner Ronen and said Caltrans would be happy to work 
with her office. 

During public comment Bob Feinbaum, President of Save Muni, suggested that 
Caltrans be prepared to subsidize transit service during construction and asked if 
Caltrans had a transit service budget during the construction period. He noted that 
loud construction noise could be a problem at any time of day and would affect 
daytime sleepers. He recommended that a sophisticated acoustical engineering firm 
be engaged to advise Caltrans on how to mitigate noise. 

Mr. Tavares informed the Board and the public that Caltrans had set aside almost $2 
million for additional transit service and mitigating factors and would provide a shuttle 
service for residents in the construction area. 

Commissioner Fewer said that 24/7 construction would be hugely impactful for the 
neighborhood. She said that in light of the disruption and invasive impacts, door 
knocking to every door in the immediate area was going to be critical and also 
ensuring that monolingual residents received the information in their native language. 
She suggested that Caltrans provide a hotline number and keep a log of complaints 
and outcomes. 

6. Accept the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Findings and 
Recommendations on Governance, Oversight, Management and Project Delivery – 
ACTION 

Eric Cordoba, Deputy Director for Capital Projects, John Fisher Vice President and 
Northern California District Manager at WSP USA, Geoff Yarema, Partner at Nossaman 
LLP and John Porcari, President, Advisory Services at WSP USA and Tilly Chang, 
Executive Director, presented the item per the staff memorandum. 

Chair Peskin announced that the Board would not be taking a vote to allow the public 
sufficient time to review the final report. He said the first read of acceptance would be 
agendized for the next Board meeting.  

Chair Peskin asked if all stakeholders were embracing the expert panels  
recommendations. 

Director Chang said the general consensus among the stakeholders was that change 
was needed and believed that the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) would 
reflect aspects that needed to be reconciled and worked out further. 

Chair Peskin asked relative to the two-year transition period if the Transbay Joint 
Powers Authority (TJPA) agreed that going forward with the implementation and 
design of DTX they would not be the lead agency. He asked if that was a fundamental 
recommendation. 

6



Board Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 10 

Mr. Fisher said that was the peer review panel’s recommendation. He said the 
Integrated Program Team (IPT) reported to the Executive Steering Committee that 
reported to the TJPA Board. He said the peer review panel felt that oversight was 
necessary to make sure the strategy going forward on the delivery of the DTX portion 
had additional input to build the necessary support to acquire regional support and 
funding. Mr. Fisher said the TJPA had more of a role than just the closeout of phase 
one and that the MOU process would outline the approval rights. 

During public comment Roland Lebrun said he looked forward to making appropriate 
comments on the final report and said that he was surprised to find out that the report 
revealed that the gateway tunnel was useless. He said his written remarks would point 
to which specific contracts and companies were responsible for what happened. He 
recommended that the Board eliminate the Cordoba/Zurinaga venture. 

Jim Patrick, owner of Patrick and Company, said he was not in favor of the final 
report’s recommendations and preferred that the remaining engineering work be 
funded. He reminded the Board that the 60,000 riders were their voters and were 
being ignored. 

Jim Haas, member of Friends of DTX, said Friends of DTX supported the regional  
approach but noted that the City of San Francisco was still not off the hook. He said 
San Francisco needed to convince the region to get behind the project. He thanked 
Director Chang for confirming that the smaller items requested by Friends of DTX 
were moving forward as part of the recommendations. Mr. Haas stated that the report 
gave a rather short shrift to the Pennsylvania right-of-way and could possibly make it 
impossible for the neighboring hospitals and Chase Center arena to function. He said 
the IPT was a good idea and wanted to make sure that it was a public body and had 
noticed meetings and all the transparency that public groups had.  

Bob Feinbaum, President of Save Muni, said Save Muni fully supported the goal of the 
project but believed that the TJPA was already positioned to keep the project moving 
forward and was not in favor of the IPT. He noted that the private sector and 
construction unions had been left out of the IPT and suggested that they be added to 
the mix. 

Adina Levin thanked staff and consultants for rethinking the project and positioning it 
for long-term success as a key connection of regional and national significance. She 
asked how Caltrain’s service vision, increasing ridership up to 250,000 people, and 
the region’s look at a second transbay crossing were going to fit together. She said the 
region needed to do a better job of managing delivery of major projects as a whole. 

Peter Straus, member of Friends of DTX, said he shared a lot of the frustration voiced 
by others in regard to the delay in resuming the actual engineering work, but was 
glad to see the resumption of work at the Pennsylvania grade separation and 22nd 
Street Caltrain station. He said the delay in engineering may not be recovered by the 
change in strategy for delivering the project. He added that Friends of DTX looked 
forward to moving the project forward expeditiously and would comment further after 
reviewing the final report. 

Chair Peskin stated that during Part 1 (the transit center) delivery of the project, the 
Board of Supervisors approved a $250 million bailout as a result of the TJPA being 
behind schedule and over budget. He said the project suffered from a number of 
construction defects and these issues had led to the Board instructing Transportation 

7



Board Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 10 

Authority staff to convene a peer review panel. Chair Peskin stated that it was better to 
invest in the front end of a project to ensure on time delivery. He asked Mr. Fisher if he 
would like to respond to public comment and address the difference between the 
status quo and the recommendations around reform. 

Mr. Fisher said the region had changed since the project was initiated and noted the 
peer review panel felt that the region was in a national competition for federal 
funding. He said part of the relook was to come up with a credible funding plan that 
would make it easier to get political support at every level. Mr. Fisher said the current 
notion that the project was not just a San Francisco project, but instead part of a 
regional rail system had not been well articulated and was at that the core of the 
recommendations. He said a detailed two year plan was laid out in the report and 
showed that if the region started working together now, in 24 months, it could have 
credible funding plans and a better defined initial phase that would be more credible 
to voters.  

Chair Peskin stated that the Board would provide the public until the next Board 
meeting to review the final report before taking up acceptance. 

Chair Peskin continued Item 6 to the October 22, 2019 Transportation Authority Board 
meeting without objection. 

7. Allocate $24,253,024, with Conditions, and Appropriate $749,724 in Prop K Sales 
Tax Funds for 23 Requests – ACTION 

Anna LaForte, Deputy Director for Policy and Programming, presented the item per 
the staff memorandum. 

Commissioner Brown stated that Commissioner Safai had asked her to make a motion 
to amend the Bike to Work Day 2020 Prop K allocation with the condition that 
energizer stations be equitably distributed throughout the city. She also stated that 
Commissioner Safai had noted that residents on the west side of the city had to travel 
long distances to reach energizer stations in past years.  

In regard to the Octavia Boulevard Circulation and Accessibility Study, Commissioner 
Brown asked how traffic could be diverted before bottle necking at Octavia Boulevard 
and noted that her original request had asked that the study go farther west than what 
was displayed on the study’s map.     

Priyoti Ahmed, Transportation Planner, said the study was not solely focusing on 
Octavia Boulevard, but would also be looking at the west side of the city to better 
understand who was traveling at different times of the day. She said the map was 
showing where the congested area was on Octavia Boulevard, but the study would 
examine traffic patterns going upstream. She added that the solution could lie in 
diverting traffic before it reached Octavia Boulevard.  

Commissioner Fewer asked if paratransit riders were required to sign up at the 
mobility management program, what the cost was to utilize paratransit and the 
demographics of riders who used the program.  

Jonathan Chang, Program Manager at SFMTA, said the mobility management 
program operated separately from the paratransit program and was meant to help all 
seniors and people with disabilities identify transportation resources that best meet 
their needs. He said individuals looking to sign up for paratransit were not required to 

8



Board Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 10 

sign up through the mobility management program and said the paratransit 
application was available in 9 different languages online.     

Commissioner Fewer asked if the paratransit interview for prospective riders was 
done in person. 

Mr. Chang said that paratransit applicants were required to interview in person but 
noted that the program coordinated pick up and drop offs for all applicants.  

Commissioner Fewer asked if there was any demographic data on who accessed 
paratransit services. 

Mr. Chang said he did not have demographic data on hand but would forward that 
information to Commissioner Fewer. 

Commissioner Fewer requested the demographic data by language, preferred 
language and income levels. She said the data would demonstrate if the SFMTA’s 
outreach strategy was reaching the communities in most need. She also asked if 
paratransit riders were surveyed to gauge satisfaction and provide feedback. 

Mr. Chang said 500 riders were surveyed annually and asked about their most recent 
paratransit experience and overall satisfaction with the program. He said there was a 
paratransit coordinating council comprised of consumers, service providers and 
Community Based Organizations (CBOs). He said the council met every six weeks to 
discuss quality of service and ways to improve service. A sub-committee meets each 
month to focus on a specific paratransit transportation mode. 

Commissioner Fewer asked what the cost was to access a paratransit ride. 

Mr. Chang said the cost to access a shuttle trip was $2.50 and for the taxi program 
riders paid the meter rate. He did note that the taxi program was subsidized for riders 
with the riders being provided $30, onto their taxi program debit card, for every $6 of 
fare spent. 

Commissioner Fewer asked if these programs were expensive for the riders.  

Mr. Chang said SFMTA provided an 80% subsidy to all riders and said the average taxi 
trip was $13 with the user paying $2 -$2.50 on their end.  

Commissioner Fewer reiterated her request for demographic data and a summary of 
the surveys to see what was working and what needed improvement. She noted that 
seniors were the fastest growing demographic in District 1 and said that she had 
received complaints from District 1 seniors regarding the need to request a 
paratransit ride at least one day in advance. She asked if SFMTA had plans to create 
an on-demand paratransit option for emergency situations.   

Mr. Chang said the shuttle service did require a reservation one day in advance, but 
the taxi program provided same day service. He said SFMTA was working with Fly 
Wheel to have paratransit customers request service through an app. He added that 
the SFMTA was working on creating an online reservation system for the shuttles, to 
allow customers to schedule a ride in advance. 

In regard to the Bicycle Safety Education and Outreach program, Commissioner 
Fewer asked if the program was educating bicyclists to not ride on sidewalks, yield to 
pedestrians and stop at arterials.  

9



Board Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 10 

Chris White, Program Director at SFBC, said that the program taught all bicyclists to 
abide by all rules of the road and also not ride on sidewalks.  

Commissioner Fewer said the demographics were not racially diverse. She said the 
program needed to represent all San Franciscans, being that it was funded by tax 
payers. She said a lot of the data collected reflected the same demographic issues the 
city had around accessibility for all residents. She requested information on age.   

Mr. White said SFBC collected information on age in their surveys and noted it was an 
optional question. He said SFBC worked frequently with community based 
organizations (CBOs) to facilitate outreach to demographic area that were more 
challenging to reach and noted that the current year’s classes were in partnership with 
CBOs in communities of concern. SFBC hoped that the data would change by the end 
of the year. Mr. White said the program was currently in the first part of the contract 
and the classes that required more outreach would be provided toward the latter part 
of the contract. 

Commissioner Ronen supported Commissioner Brown and Safai’s requests to amend 
the Bike to Work Day 2020 funding to include energizer stations in all districts. 

Commissioner Brown made a motion that funds for Bike to Work be conditioned 
upon SFBC locating one or more energizer station(s) per district, the motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Ronen.  

During public comment Roland Lebrun suggested Caltrain utilize hybrid trains as part 
of their electrification project to enable service south of San Jose and into Gilroy. 

Francisco Da Costa suggested that a needs assessment with goals and timelines be 
attached to all Prop K requests. He asked that program mangers have empathy 
towards vulnerable residents in the city when making allocation requests.  

Chair Peskin asked that Commissioners Brown and Ronen temporarily withdraw their 
motion and second to amend Item 7 to allow a motion and second to be made to 
approve the item. 

Commissioners Brown and Ronen temporarily withdrew their amendment. 

Commissioner Mandelman moved to approve the item, seconded by Commissioner 
Brown. 

The item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Brown, Fewer, Mandelman, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani 
and Yee (8) 

Absent: Commissioners Haney, Safai and Walton (3) 

Commissioner Brown moved to amend the item to add a condition that funds for Bike 
to Work be conditioned upon SFBC locating one or more energizer station(s) per 
district, seconded by Commissioner Ronen. 

The amendment to the item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Brown, Fewer, Mandelman, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani 
and Yee (8) 

Absent: Commissioners Haney, Safai and Walton (3) 

10



Board Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 10 

8. Adopt the SOMA Youth and Family Zone Community Engagement Final Report 
[NTIP Planning] – ACTION 

Nick Carr, SFMTA Transportation Planner, presented the item. 

During public comment Francisco Da Costa spoke about the contributions of the 
Filipino community and close family ties. He stated that the budget for the program 
was inadequate and that the Filipino community deserved more.  

Commissioner Fewer moved to approve the item, seconded by Commissioner 
Mandelman. 

The item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Brown, Fewer, Mandelman, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani 
and Yee (8) 

Absent: Commissioners Haney, Safai and Walton (3) 

9. Approve San Francisco’s Program of Projects for the 2020 Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program – ACTION 

Amber Crabbe, Public Policy Manager, presented the item. 

There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Yee moved to approve the item, seconded by Commissioner Fewer. 

The item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Brown, Fewer, Mandelman, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani 
and Yee (8) 

Absent: Commissioners Haney, Safai and Walton (3) 

10. Approve Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of Agreement with the Treasure 
Island Development Authority for Yerba Buena Island Vista Point Operation Services 
to Increase the Amount by $640,000, to a Total Amount Not to Exceed $1,595,000, 
and Extend the Agreement through June 30, 2021 – ACTION 

During public comment Francisco Da Costa requested that all future Yerba Buena 
Island presentations inform San Franciscans about the over 500 sacred remains that 
were found on the island and how the remains are being cataloged.  

Commissioner Yee moved to approve the item, seconded by Commissioner 
Mandelman. 

The item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Brown, Fewer, Mandelman, Mar, Peskin, Ronen, Stefani, 
Safai and Yee (9) 

Absent: Commissioners Haney and Walton (2) 

Other Items 

11. Introduction of New Items – INFORMATION 

There were no new items introduced. 

11



Board Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 10 

12. Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 

13. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 p.m. 

12



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-11 

Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING SOMA YOUTH AND FAMILY ZONE COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

FINAL REPORT [NTIP PLANNING] 

WHEREAS, Former Commissioner Jane Kim recommended the SOMA Youth and 

Family Zone Community Engagement project for $48,000 in Prop K sales tax funds from the 

Transportation Authority’s Neighborhood Transportation Improvement Program (NTIP); and    

WHEREAS, The purpose of the project was to create opportunities to gather input from 

the community, particularly from youth, on the street changes proposed in the Folsom-Howard 

Streetscape project and how to enhance public spaces in the South of Market area (SOMA) and 

along these two corridors with elements that represent Filipino culture; and   

WHEREAS, The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) worked with 

the South of Market Community Action Network (SOMCAN) and Walk SF to gather community 

feedback through a variety of forums, including: community meetings; a walking tour for local 

youth; a SOMA Pilipinas, Filipino Cultural Heritage District Community design charrette; and 

engaging the Bessie Carmichael Elementary School community to create awareness of the 

street safety and place-making opportunities in the SOMA Youth and Family Zone and Pilipinas 

Filipino Cultural Heritage District; and 

WHEREAS, The public feedback included repeated calls for more and safer places to 

cross both Howard and Folsom, feedback that SFMTA and SF Public Works are incorporating 

into the Folsom-Howard Streetscape project design; and  

WHEREAS, This NTIP project and the feedback received, was primarily focused on how 

to reflect Filipino culture in the public realm spaces on the Folsom and Howard corridors, and 

increasing cultural awareness among all the people who interact in Central SOMA; and  

WHEREAS, The recommendations generated through the public outreach include 

murals and art featuring Filipino icons and cultural motifs to enhance Filipino culture on SOMA 

streets, use of Filipino cultural icons and images in street installations such as bike racks, 

banners and gateways at alley entrances and public spaces, Banig patterns and crosswalks, 

Manilla-style jitneys, and wrapping sidewalk utility boxes with art elements; and 

WHEREAS, As the Folsom-Howard Streetscape project moves into the detailed design 

13



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-11 

Page 2 of 3 

phase, SFMTA and SF Public Works will continue working with SOMCAN and its community 

partners to incorporate Filipino cultural expressions in available public realm spaces to enrich 

and identify the SOMA Pilipino Filipino Cultural Heritage District and the SOMA Youth and 

Family Zone; and 

WHEREAS, At its September 25, 2019 meeting, the Citizens Advisory Committee was 

briefed on the final report and unanimously adopted a motion of support for its adoption; now, 

therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby adopts the attached SOMA 

Youth and Family Zone Community Engagement Final Report [NTIP Planning]. 

Attachment: 
1. SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District Community Engagement Final Report [NTIP

Planning]

14



Final Report 
SOMA Youth & Family 

Special Use District 
Community Engagement 

SPECIAL THANKS to former Commissioner Jane Kim, current 
Commissioner Matt Haney, and the Commission and staff of the 
San Francisco County Transportation Authority. This project was 
funded by a Neighborhood Transportation Improvement Program 
allocation of Proposition K Sales Tax funding. 

THANKS for the great community work to SOMCAN leads Angelica 
Cabande and Lian Ladia and their staff, and WalkSF Staff, Cathy DeLuca, 
Josie Ahrens, Natasha Opfell, and Vernon Haney. 

Thanks to Fehr & Peers’ Andy Kozinski 

Thanks also to Public Works’ Kelli Rudnick, Fiona Cundy, and Jennifer 
Brooks, and to Paul Stanis and Bradley Dunn, Folsom-Howard 
Streetscape Project (SFMTA Livable Streets). 
 Nick E. Carr 
Nick.Carr@SFMTA.com 
415.701.4468 

September 10, 2019 

 

 
         

    
 
 

 

15

mailto:Nick.Carr@SFMTA.com


FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
   
 
 

 
 
Introduction and Background 
 
The Folsom-Howard Streetscape project is a collaborative community-based planning design and 
construction project that will remake Folsom (between 2nd and 11th streets) and Howard Streets 
(between 3rd Street and 11th Street), in San Francisco’s South Of Market (SOMA) neighborhood. These 
two streets, designed when SOMA streets served much different purposes, will be brought up to 
community standards and will reflect the vibrant local Filipino community in SOMA. This outreach 
contract was primarily for SOMCAN to reach out to SOMA residents and get their input on street 
changes and how to represent the local culture in the public realm of central SOMA. The Folsom Howard 
project held numerous open houses that focused on the street configuration. Many of SOMCAN’s 
community groups attended these open houses and provided input on the lane and sidewalk 
configurations.   
 
The SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District (SUD) and the Filipino Cultural Heritage District 
are central to the local community south of Market Street. Long a light industrial area with single 
occupant hotels and streets designed primarily to move motor vehicle traffic, SOMA is home to a thriving 
Filipino community.  
With business and housing development and street changes in the area, the streets, sidewalks and 
public spaces must be brought up to neighborhood standards for those who currently live, work and go 
to school in the area, and for those to come. 
Further, the rich cultural fabric of the Filipino-American community must not only be preserved, but must 
be enhanced to reflect the culture of the area. 
The community engagement conducted by SOMCAN, and the education done by WalkSF, will inform 
the construction of the Folsom-Howard Streetscape Project, and street changes in larger SOMA, 
providing recommendations for the enrichment of public spaces and a raising of cultural awareness 
among all the people who interact in Central SOMA.  
The “Street Safety Explorers” education conducted at Bessie Carmichael Elementary School by WalkSF 
further ties the function and place-making opportunities in the Youth and Family SUD and Filipino 
Cultural District, creating awareness among students, families and school staff.  
 

16



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 The Project Team 
Collaborating with SFMTA Livable Streets and Public Works 
 
The Consultants: 
 
Fehr & Peers is a highly respected and longstanding city partner in transportation projects, 
transportation planning and community outreach.  
 
The South of Market Community Action Network (SOMCAN) is a multi-racial, community-based 
organization, serving low-income immigrant youth and families in SOMA, Excelsior, and greater San 
Francisco since 2000. SOMCAN organizes, supports and informs the SOMA community through 
leadership development, advocacy, direct services, and referrals. SOMCAN believes in uplifting the 
voices of immigrant, people-of-color, and low-income communities, so they will be heard in local policy-
making decisions and so civic offices are accountable to their needs. 
 
WalkSF, established in 2000, is the citywide pedestrian advocacy organization for San Francisco. A 
prominent Safe Routes to School partner, WalkSF aims to conduct the Street Safety Explorers Program 
(formerly “City Street Investigators”) at Elementary Schools throughout the City.   
 
Project Scope 
-and Task Responsibility 
  
SOMCAN was responsible for 5 Tasks and WalkSF was responsible for 2 Tasks: 
 

• Task 2: Kick-Off Meetings and Work Plans – SOMCAN, WalkSF 
• Task 3: Introductory Community Group Meetings – SOMCAN 
• Task 4: Bessie Carmichael School Parent-Teacher Engagement -  SOMCAN 
• Task 5: Youth and Family Special Use District Walking Tour – SOMCAN 
• Task 6: SOMA Pilipinas, Filipino Cultural Heritage District Community Design Charrette -  

SOMCAN 
• Task 7: Bessie Carmichael “Street Safety Investigators” program delivery and Walking School 

Bus – WalkSF 
• * Tasks 1 and 8 were SFMTA staff administrative Tasks 

 
Project Budget 
 
SOMCAN Community Engagement     $38,000 
 
WalkSF Bessie Carmichael School Education and Engagement  $10,000 
 
  Total NTIP Budget     $48,000 
 
Youth & Family SUD Public Engagement 
 
Task 2: In order to get started, SOMCAN and WalkSF staff attended Kick-Off Meetings with SFMTA 
Livable Streets staff. Work Plans were submitted, modified, and finalized from MTA staff feedback 
 
Task 3: SOMCAN developed a community group presentation, then scheduled and conducted 
community meetings with larger groups within the Youth and Family SUD on June 1, 13, 22, and 25, 
2018. There were 66 participants.  

 

17



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 

 
 
Task 4: on October 11, 2018 SOMCAN engaged the Bessie Carmichael School community. 80 students 
staff and parents participated.  
 

 
 

Bessie Carmichael School Engagement, October 11, 2018 
 
Task 5: SOMCAN recruited for and conducted a Walking Tour July 27, 2018 for local youth, and 
followed up with a meeting to discuss the Tour. 20 youth participated in the Walking Tour and meeting 
with SOMCAN and SFMTA staff. 
 

18



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 

 
 

Youth Walking Tour July 27, 2018 
Task 6: SOMA Pilipinas, Filipino Cultural Heritage District Community Design Charrette - SOMCAN 
advertised, recruited for and held a Design Charrette on August 15, 2018. 85 members of the local 
community attended, ranging in age from teenagers to seniors.  
 
 
 

 
SOMCAN Design Charrette, August 18, 2018 

 
 
 
Task 7: WalkSF conducted Street Safety Explorers for the 2nd and 3rd grade classes of Bessie 
Carmichael’s after-school program on February 23, and 24, 2018; and the 4th and 5th grade classes on 
April 17, 2018. 75 Bessie Carmichael students participated in total. 
WalkSF also worked with Tenderloin Safe Passage to develop Walking School Buses for Bessie 
Carmichael students and families. Continued effort paid off slowly, with as many as 20 people eventually 
walking with a group. Tenderloin Safe Passage also delivered two safety trainings to Bessie Carmichael 

19



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 Beacon Staff (April 17, 2018) and the 12 member staff of the SOMA Youth Collaborative on April 22, 
2018.   
 
 
 

 
Bessie Carmichael School Walking School bus photos, spring 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Community Public Realm Recommendations 
 
The timeliness of this project was in getting feedback on how to reflect Filipino culture in the public realm 
spaces on the two corridors. The roadway and sidewalk configuration were slightly ahead of this project, 
and while SOMCAN members and constituents attended numerous open houses on lane and sidewalk 
configuration, this project did not focus on pedestrian safety measures. In general, SOMCAN and 
SFMTA did hear repeated calls for more and safer places to cross both Howard and Folsom.   
 
SFMTA and SF Public Works Folsom-Howard Streetscape Project staff worked closely with SOMCAN to 
plan Tasks and provide background, mapping, and feasibility checks of proposals. Public Works will use 
community input from this effort to inform the design and construction of culturally appropriate spaces 
within the public realm that reflect the local Filipino Community and the local culture of family life in 
SOMA. Other efforts may be privately-funded. 
 
Public Works and SFMTA will use the input from SOMCAN’s outreach to inform design on public realm 
opportunities along the two corridors. Public Works will work with SOMCAN to employ design ideas at 
places that will engage and enliven the local community.  
 
While the recommendations are lengthy, here are some highlights of the community recommendations:  

 
 
 
 
 

20



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 Murals and art, featuring Filipino Icons and cultural motifs 

 
 

 
One of the most common response from the community was the desire to see more art in the community 

and cultural icons remembered in the streets 

 
 
 

Iconic images used in functional daily life         

 
 

Using Filipino cultural icons in common street installations both identifies and educates 

 
 
 
 

21



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 Banners and Gateways 

 

 
Banners and Gateways are a common Filipino cultural expression, and could liven up SOMA alley 

entrances or denote celebrated public spaces in the neighborhood 

 
Wrapping Utility Boxes 

 

 
Wrapping utility boxes can add art to SOMA sidewalks 

 
 

22



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 Banig pattern Crosswalks 
 

 
While painting an entire intersection on SOMA main streets is not feasible, Banig pattern crosswalk 
decorations could add a true Filipino flavor to crossing SOMA streets 
     

Manila-style Jitneys! 
 

 
Very popular in Manila, Mission Street once had less-fancy jitneys… 

 
Other recommendations, like bamboo light poles/gateways were not recommended for safety reasons.  

23



FINAL REPORT SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement 

 
 Next Steps 
 
As the Folsom-Howard Streetscape Project moves into the Detailed (Engineering) Design phase, Public 
Works staff will work with SOMCAN and its community partners to incorporate Filipino cultural 
expressions in available public realm spaces to enrich and identify the Filipino Cultural Heritage District 
and the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District. Not all ideas expressed by the community during 
this public engagement process are feasible or appropriate for public funding. Some ideas, such as 
Jitneys and utility box wrapping, will require private funding for implementation. Other ideas, such as 
gateways and overhead banners require case-by-case evaluation by SFMTA Muni Overhead Wire 
section. While intersection the murals recommended by the community may be feasible in smaller 
SOMA intersections, crosswalk decorations similar to those employed on Broadway in Chinatown 
(shown below) can be used at the larger intersections on Folsom and Howard.  

 
Conclusion 
WalkSF provided education and outreach to the Bssiee Carmaichael School Community and created 
walking school buses this spring. This challenging work was conducted in a timely and collaborative 
manner. SFMTA applauds WalkSF’s on-going work in the school district, and throughout the community.  
 
SFMTA, and specifically the staff of the Livable Streets Section and the Folsom-Howard Streetscape 
Project, wish to thank SOMCAN and WalkSF for their diligent work in the community of the SOMA Youth 
and Family Special Use District and the Filipino Cultural Heritage District. Their work with the community 
brought numerous SOMA residents and stakeholders into the public patricipation process who may not 
ordinarily have participated, providing a deeper reach into areas of the community that SFMTA staff 
could not ordinarily gain access to. SOMCAN’s unique and inclusive methods brought hard-to-reach 
parts of the community to the table, and elicited broad and vibrant input on creating a public-facing 
cultural identity in the Central SOMA and the SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District. The SFMTA 
and Public Works are deeply indebted to SOMCAN for their hard work and dedication to the community.       
 
 

24



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 5 

DATE:  September 25, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming  

SUBJECT:  10/08/19 Board Meeting: Adopt the SOMA Youth and Family Zone Community 
Engagement Final Report [NTIP Planning] 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION ☐ Information ☒ Action 

Adopt the SOMA Youth and Family Zone Community 
Engagement Final Report [NTIP Planning]. 
 

SUMMARY 

In April 2016, the Transportation Authority allocated $48,000 
in District 6 Neighborhood Transportation Improvement 
Program (NTIP) planning funds to the San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) for the SOMA Youth and 
Family Zone Community Engagement project, as 
recommended by former Commissioner Jane Kim.  SFMTA 
used the Prop K NTIP funds to work directly with the South of 
Market Community Action Network (SOMCAN) and Walk SF to 
obtain community input, particularly from youth, on street 
changes proposed in the Folsom and Howard re-designs and 
how to enhance public spaces in SOMA and along these two 
corridors with elements that represent Filipino culture.  
Outreach events included community meetings, design 
charrettes and a walking tour. The project’s draft final report is 
attached to this memorandum and describes 
recommendations and next steps.   

☐ Fund Allocation 

☐ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☒ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

25



Agenda Item 5 Page 2 of 3 

DISCUSSION  

BACKGROUND 

The NTIP is intended to strengthen project pipelines and advance the delivery of community-
supported neighborhood-scale projects, especially in Communities of Concern and other 
underserved neighborhoods and areas with at-risk populations (e.g. seniors, children, and/or 
people with disabilities). 

The Folsom-Howard Streetscape project seeks to redesign Folsom Street between 2nd and 
11thand Howard Street between 3rd and 11th streets. The project’s goals include improving 
bicycle and pedestrian safety and comfort, improving transit service, and preparing for future 
growth in the neighborhood. The purpose of the NTIP study was to create opportunities to 
gather input from the community, particularly from youth, on the proposed street changes 
and how to reflect the vibrant local Filipino culture in SOMA through the Folsom-Howard 
Streetscape project.  

COMMUNITY OUTREACH  

SFMTA worked with SOMCAN as well as WalkSF to gather community feedback through a 
variety of forums, including: community meetings; a walking tour for local youth; a SOMA 
Pilipinas, Filipino Cultural Heritage District Community design charrette; and engaging the 
Bessie Carmichael Elementary School community to create awareness of the street safety and 
place-making opportunities in the SOMA Youth and Family Zone and Pilipinas Filipino 
Cultural Heritage District. The public feedback included repeated calls for more and safer 
places to cross both Howard and Folsom, feedback that SFMTA and SF Public Works are 
incorporating into the project design. However, this NTIP project, and the feedback received, 
was primarily focused on how to reflect Filipino culture in the public realm spaces on the 
Folsom and Howard corridors, and increasing cultural awareness among all the people who 
interact in Central SOMA. 

RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS 

The recommendations generated through the public outreach include:  

• Murals and art featuring Filipino icons and cultural motifs to enhance Filipino culture 
on SOMA streets; 

• Use of Filipino cultural icons and images in street installations such a bike racks; 

• Banners and gateways, which are a common Filipino cultural expression, at SOMA 
alley entrances and public spaces;  

• Banig patterns crosswalks;  

• Manila-style jitneys; and 

26



Agenda Item 5 Page 3 of 3 

• Wrapping sidewalk utility boxes with art elements. 

As the Folsom-Howard Streetscape project moves into the detailed design phase, SFMTA and 
SF Public Works will continue working with SOMCAN and its community partners to 
incorporate Filipino cultural expressions in available public realm spaces to enrich and 
identify the SOMA Pilipino Filipino Cultural Heritage District and the SOMA Youth and Family 
Zone. The SFMTA anticipates that construction of Folsom-Howard Streetscape will start in 
winter 2022 and be completed by spring 2024. The SFMTA will request $900,963 in Prop K 
construction funds to help fund the project. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT   

None. The recommended action would not have an impact on the adopted Fiscal Year 
2019/20 budget. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC was briefed at its September 25, 2019 meeting and unanimously approved a motion 
of support. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

Attachment 1 – SOMA Youth and Family Special Use District Community Engagement Final 
Report 

 
 

27



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

28



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-12 

Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION  APPROVING SAN FRANCISCO’S PROGRAM OF PROJECTS FOR THE 2020 

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, As Congestion Management Agency for San Francisco, every two years 

the Transportation Authority is responsible for programming San Francisco’s county share of 

Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) funds, subject to approval by the 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the California Transportation Commission 

(CTC); and  

WHEREAS, The Board has longstanding RTIP priorities (Attachment 1) which 

designate the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s (SFMTA’s) Central Subway as 

the highest priority for the next $40,750,000 in RTIP funds; and  

WHEREAS, Per CTC guidelines, the Transportation Authority cannot program RTIP 

funds directly to the Central Subway because all the contracts have been awarded; thus, the 

Transportation Authority has been honoring this commitment by programming RTIP to other 

SFTMA RTIP-eligible projects; and  

WHEREAS, For the 2020 RTIP, San Francisco has $7,592,000 in new funds to program 

in Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25 (Attachment 2); and 

WHEREAS, CTC guidelines allow a portion of RTIP funds to be used for Planning, 

Programming, and Monitoring (PPM) activities such as regional transportation planning, 

program development, and oversight of state and federally funded projects, with the 

remainder available for capital projects as shown in Attachment 2; and  

WHEREAS, MTC and the Congestion Management Agencies have a long-standing 

arrangement to split PPM funds in recognition of the role each agency plays in advancing the 

state’s transportation goals; and 

WHEREAS, Transportation Authority staff recommended programming $173,000 for 

the Transportation Authority and $245,000 for MTC in PPM funds, as shown in Attachment 3; 

and  

WHEREAS, At SFMTA’s request and after evaluating the project against the CTC’s 

guidelines, Transportation Authority staff recommended programming the remaining 

$7,174,000 in RTIP funds to the New Flyer Midlife Overhaul – Phase III project, which includes 

midlife overhauls of 13 New Flyer trolley coaches and additional scope elements for cosmetic 

29



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-12 

Page 2 of 3 

improvements like exterior paint, seating configurations, and wheelchair securements as 

shown in Attachment 3 with additional detail on the project’s scope, schedule, cost and 

funding shown in Attachment 4; and 

WHEREAS, The midlife overhauls are intended to significantly improve vehicle 

reliability, reduce the incidents of breakdowns, prevent service disruptions, and avoid 

additional costly repairs; and 

WHEREAS, At its September 25, 2019 meeting, the Citizens Advisory Committee was 

briefed on the subject request and unanimously adopted a motion of support for the staff 

recommendation; now, therefore let it be 

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby approves San Francisco’s 

program of projects for the 2020 RTIP as summarized in Attachment 3; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Executive Director is authorized to communicate this information 

to MTC by its deadline and to all other relevant agencies and interested parties. 

Attachments: 

• Attachment 1 — Remaining RTIP Commitments

• Attachment 2 — 2020 RTIP New Funds Available

• Attachment 3 — Proposed Program of Projects

• Attachment 4 — Project Programming Request Forms

30



Pr
oj

ec
t 2

In
iti

al
 R

IP
 

C
om

m
itm

en
t

C
ur

re
nt

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

R
IP

 C
om

m
itm

en
t 

Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 R
IP

 
Fu

nd
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

R
IP

 C
om

m
itm

en
t

Pr
es

id
io

 P
ar

kw
ay

 [F
ul

fil
le

d]
$8

4,
10

1,
00

0
$0

 
$0

C
en

tra
l S

ub
w

ay
 [S

FC
TA

 1
st

 p
rio

rit
y]

 3
$9

2,
00

0,
00

0
$4

0,
75

0,
00

0 
$7

,1
74

,0
00

$3
3,

57
6,

00
0

M
TC

 S
TP

/C
M

A
Q

 A
dv

an
ce

 fo
r P

re
sid

io
 P

ar
kw

ay
 

[S
FC

TA
 2

nd
 p

rio
rit

y]
 4

$3
4,

00
0,

00
0

$3
4,

00
0,

00
0

$3
4,

00
0,

00
0

C
al

tra
in

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
E

xt
en

sio
n 

to
 a

 N
ew

 T
ra

ns
ba

y 
Tr

an
sit

 C
en

te
r [

SF
C

TA
 3

rd
 p

rio
rit

y]
$2

8,
00

0,
00

0
$1

7,
84

7,
00

0
$1

7,
84

7,
00

0
C

al
tra

in
 E

le
ct

rif
ic

at
io

n 
[F

ul
fil

le
d]

$2
4,

00
0,

00
0

$0
$0

T
ot

al
$2

62
,1

01
,0

00
$9

2,
59

7,
00

0
$7

,1
74

,0
00

$8
5,

42
3,

00
0

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y

A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

D
ra

ft 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 R
eg

io
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (R
IP

) C
om

m
itm

en
ts

1

U
pd

at
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

6,
 2

01
9

1  B
as

ed
 o

n 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Bo

ar
d-

ad
op

te
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s (
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

14
-2

5,
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
2,

 2
01

3)
. 

2 
A

cr
on

ym
s i

nc
lu

de
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(C

TC
), 

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
(C

M
A

Q
), 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(M

TC
), 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(S

FC
TA

), 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
ge

nc
y 

(S
FM

TA
), 

an
d 

Su
rf

ac
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (S

TP
).

3  C
en

tra
l S

ub
w

ay
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

e 
SF

C
TA

’s 
hi

gh
es

t p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
RI

P 
fu

nd
s. 

Si
nc

e 
th

e 
RI

P 
fu

nd
s w

er
e 

un
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
he

n 
SF

M
TA

 w
as

 a
w

ar
di

ng
 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

s, 
w

e 
ar

e 
ho

no
rin

g 
th

is 
co

m
m

itm
en

t b
y 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
ne

w
 R

IP
 fu

nd
s w

he
n 

th
ey

 b
ec

om
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 o
th

er
 S

FM
TA

 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 C

TC
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 o
r b

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

ot
he

r S
FC

TA
 fu

nd
s t

o 
C

en
tra

l S
ub

w
ay

.

St
af

f i
s p

ro
po

sin
g 

to
 p

ro
gr

am
 th

e 
$7

,1
74

,0
00

 in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

20
20

 R
IP

 fu
nd

s t
o 

SF
M

TA
 fo

r t
he

 N
ew

 F
ly

er
 M

id
lif

e 
O

ve
rh

au
l -

 P
ha

se
 II

I p
ro

je
ct

, 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l S

ub
w

ay
 b

y 
a 

co
m

m
en

su
ra

te
 a

m
ou

nt
.

4  T
hr

ou
gh

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

12
-4

4,
 th

e 
SF

C
TA

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
M

TC
's 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f $

34
 m

ill
io

n 
in

 S
TP

/C
M

A
Q

 fu
nd

s f
or

 P
re

sid
io

 P
ar

kw
ay

 to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

 
w

ith
 fu

tu
re

 c
ou

nt
y 

sh
ar

e 
RI

P 
fu

nd
s. 

Re
pa

ym
en

t o
f t

he
 a

dv
an

ce
, i

.e
. b

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

$3
4 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 R

IP
 fu

nd
s t

o 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r p
ro

je
ct

s o
f M

TC
's 

ch
oi

ce
, i

s t
he

 se
co

nd
 p

rio
rit

y 
af

te
r t

he
 C

en
tra

l S
ub

w
ay

.

31



M:\Board\Board Meetings\2019\Memos\10 Oct 8\2020 RTIP project priorities\Attachment 2 - RTIP funds available.docx 
 

Attachment 2 

2020 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP)  

New Funds Available for San Francisco  

 

The 2020 RTIP covers five years (Fiscal Years (FYs) 2020/21 – 2024/25). However, the California 
Transportation Commission has advised that new programming is only available in the last two years 
(FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25). 

Programming 
Category 

San Francisco County 
Share – New 

Programming 

Eligible Activities 

Planning, 
Programming, 
and Monitoring 
(PPM) 

 

 

$418,000 

Up to 5% allowable per 4-year county share 
period (different than 5-year range of the RTIP) 
for PPM activities including regional 
transportation planning, program development, 
and project monitoring.  MTC and the CMAs 
have a long-standing arrangement to split the 
PPM in recognition of the role each agency plays 
in advancing the state’s transportation goals. 

 

Capital Projects $7,174,000 

Capital projects to improve transportation, 
including highways, local roads, and bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities, and transit projects.  For the 
2020 RTIP, transit projects must be State 
Constitution Article XIX compliant (e.g. no 
rolling stock) or must seek federal-only funding.  
Can fund environmental, design, right of way 
and construction phases. 

Total: $7,592,000  
 

 

32



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 3

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
20

20
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (R
T

IP
) P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
- P

ro
po

se
d

A
ge

nc
y 

1
Pr

oj
ec

t
T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
0/

21
FY

 2
02

1/
22

FY
 2

02
2/

23
FY

 2
02

3/
24

FY
 2

02
4/

25
Ph

as
e

SF
M

TA
Re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 L
ig

ht
 R

ai
l 

Li
ne

s -
 A

xl
e 

C
ou

nt
er

s2
$1

3,
75

2 
$1

3,
75

2
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

SF
C

TA
Pl

an
ni

ng
, p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g,

 
an

d 
M

on
ito

rin
g

$7
78

 
$2

60
$2

59
$2

59
n/

a

M
TC

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g,
 

an
d 

M
on

ito
rin

g
$2

37
 

$7
6

$7
9

$8
2

n/
a

E
xi

st
in

g 
Fu

nd
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 in
 2

01
8 

R
T

IP
$1

4,
76

7 
$1

4,
08

8
$3

38
$3

41

SF
M

TA
N

ew
 F

ly
er

 M
id

lif
e 

O
ve

rh
au

l -
 P

ha
se

 II
I

$7
,1

74
 

$7
,1

74
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

SF
C

TA
Pl

an
ni

ng
, p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g,

 
an

d 
M

on
ito

rin
g

$2
45

 
$4

6
$1

99
n/

a

M
TC

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g,
 

an
d 

M
on

ito
rin

g
$1

73
 

$8
5

$8
8

n/
a

Pr
op

os
ed

 2
02

0 
R

T
IP

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
$7

,5
92

 
$1

31
$7

,4
61

$2
2,

35
9 $0
 

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ot
al

s 
by

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r (

$ 
1,

00
0'

s)
C

TC
 h

as
 a

dv
ise

d 
th

at
 n

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

is 
on

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 F

Y
s 2

02
3/

24
 a

nd
 2

02
4/

25
.

1  A
cr

on
ym

s i
nc

lu
de

 th
e 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(M

TC
), 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(S

FC
TA

), 
an

d 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ge
nc

y 
(S

FM
TA

).
2 
SF

M
TA

 h
as

 re
ce

nt
ly

 n
ot

ifi
ed

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

st
af

f t
ha

t t
he

 sc
op

e 
of

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 it

s a
ut

om
at

ic
 tr

ai
n 

co
nt

ro
l p

ro
je

ct
. W

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 M
TC

 a
nd

 C
TC

 st
af

f t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
w

ha
t a

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 R

TI
P 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
. I

f r
eq

ui
re

d,
 w

e 
w

ill
 p

re
se

nt
 a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
C

A
C

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

C
TC

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

hi
s c

ha
ng

e.
 

N
ew

 2
02

0 
RT

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s

E
xi

st
in

g 
20

18
 R

TI
P 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s

T
ot

al
 R

T
IP

 F
un

ds
 A

va
ila

bl
e

Su
rp

lu
s/

(S
ho

rt
fa

ll)

SF
M

TA
w

ill
re

qu
es

t 1
00

%
 fe

de
ra

l R
TI

P 
fu

nd
s

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1

33



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08)

Assembly: Senate: Congressional:

ADA Improvements
Inc. Sustainable Communities Strategy Goals

End Closeout Phase (Closeout Report)

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats.  For information call (916) 
654-6410 or TDD (916) 654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, 

End Construction Phase (Construction Contract Acceptance Milestone)
Begin Closeout Phase

End Right of Way Phase (Right of Way Certification Milestone)
Begin Construction Phase (Contract Award Milestone)

End Design Phase (Ready to List for Advertisement Milestone)
Begin Right of Way Phase

End Environmental Phase (PA&ED Milestone)
Begin Design (PS&E) Phase

Circulate Draft Environmental Document Document Type
Draft Project Report

Project Study Report Approved
Begin Environmental (PA&ED) Phase

No No No
Yes No

Project Milestone Existing Proposed

 Bike/Ped Improvements Reversible Lane analysis

Project Benefits
The project supports timely project management and oversight. 

Purpose and Need
The purpose and need of the funds include monitoring STIP project implementation, including timely use of funds, project delivery, and 
compliance with State law and the California Transportation Commission’s guidelines.

       Category Outputs/Outcomes Unit Total

Construction San Francisco County Transportation Authority
Legislative Districts

17, 19 11 12, 14

PA&ED San Francisco County Transportation Authority
PS&E
Right of Way

Project Title
Planning, Programming and Monitoring

Location (Project Limits), Description ( Scope of Work)
Planning, Programming and Monitoring

Component Implementing Agency

Project Manager/Contact Phone E-mail Address
Amber Crabbe (415)522-4801 amber.crabbe@sfcta.org

Element
MTC LA

SF San Francisco County Transportation Authority
MPO

County Route/Corridor PM Bk PM Ahd Project Sponsor/Lead Agency

Project ID PPNO MPO ID Alt Proj. ID / prg.
04 0418000008 2007 SF-010008

Reduces Greenhouse Gas Emissions

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

General Instructions

Amendment (Existing Project) Yes Date: 08/16/19
District EA

34



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08) Date: 08/16/19
District EA

04
Project Title:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED) 65 65
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 5,052 260 259 259 5,830
TOTAL 5,117 260 259 259 5,895

E&P (PA&ED) 65 65
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 5,052 260 259 259 46 199 6,075
TOTAL 5,117 260 259 259 46 199 6,140

Fund No. 1:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED) 65 65
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 5,052 260 259 259 5,830
TOTAL 5,117 260 259 259 5,895

E&P (PA&ED) 65 65
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 5,052 260 259 259 46 199 6,075
TOTAL 5,117 260 259 259 46 199 6,140

$52 CON voted 01/26/01
$58 CON voted 05/21/03
$59 CON voted 02/26/04
$65 PAED voted 07/14/05
$65 CON voted 03/15/07
$466 CON voted 07/26/07
$541 CON voted 07/24/08
$500 CON voted 08/13/09Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

RIP - State Cash (ST-CASH) Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s) 20.30.600.670

Funding Agency
MTC

San Francisco County 
T i  A h i

Proposed Total Project Cost ($1,000s) Notes

Existing Total Project Cost ($1,000s)
Implementing Agency

San Francisco County 
T t ti  A th it

San Francisco County 
T t ti  A th it

SF, , , , 0418000008 2007
Planning, Programming and Monitoring

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

County Route Project ID PPNO Alt. ID

35



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08)

Complete this page for amendments only Date: 08/16/19
District EA Alt. ID

04

SECTION 2 - For SB1 Projects Only

SECTION 3 - All Projects
Approvals 

Date

2) Project Location Map

Attachments
1) Concurrence from Implementing Agency and/or Regional Transportation Planning Agency

Name (Print or Type) Signature Title

Other Significant Information

        Project Amendment Request  (Please follow the individual SB1 program guidelines for specific criteria)

I hereby certify that the above information is complete and accurate and all approvals have been obtained for the processing 
of this amendment request.*

Annual Planning, Programming, and Management funds support timely project management and oversight, such as 
monitoring STIP project implementation, including timely use of funds, project delivery, and compliance with State law and 
the California Transportation Commission’s guidelines.

Programming Change Requested 
Add $46,000 of new programming in FY 2023/24 and add $199,000 of new programming in FY 2024/25

Reason for Proposed Change
New funding available through the 2020 STIP programming cycle.

If proposed change will delay one or more components, clearly explain 1) reason the delay, 2) cost increase related 
to the delay, and 3) how cost increase will be funded

SF    0418000008 2007
SECTION 1 - All Projects
Project Background

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

County Route Project ID PPNO

36



DTP-0001 (Revised 13 Aug 2019 v8.01g)

Assembly: Senate: Congressional:

Date: 9/17/19
District EA

Reduces Greenhouse Gas Emissions

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

General Instructions

Amendment (Existing Project) No

County Route/Corridor PM Bk PM Ahd Nominating Agency

Project ID PPNO MPO ID
04

SF var SFMTA
MPO Element
MTC Mass Transit

Project Manager/Contact Phone E-mail Address
Alex Hallowell (415) 646-4112 Alexandra.Hallowell@sfmta.com

Project Title
New Flyer Midlife Overhaul - Phase III

Location (Project Limits), Description ( Scope of Work)
The New Flyer Midlife Overhaul – Phase III of SFMTA’s overhaul program will perform midlife overhauls on thirteen 40-foot and 60-foot 
electric trolley or motor coaches. It will outfit the trolley and motor coach vehicles with upgraded engine technology and a higher capacity 
battery system to take advantage of technological advances and permit a hybrid vehicle to operate in full battery-electric mode for a 
portion of its route. Overhauls will also include improvements like repainted exteriors, updated seating configurations, and improved 
wheelchair securements. Phase III will address vehicles reaching the midpoint of their useful lives fleet shortly following the allocation of 
STIP funds.

Component Implementing Agency
PA&ED NA
PS&E SFMTA
Right of Way NA
Construction SFMTA
Legislative Districts

17, 19 11 12, 14
Project Benefits
This midlife overhaul program ensures that the transit fleet continues to operate reliably, with work performed on a predictable basis 
rather than addressing component failures on a case-by-case, reactive basis which is costly and disruptive to customers. More 
productive, effective, and, ultimately, attractive service is likely to increase transit ridership. The project also increases the vehicles’ fuel 
efficiency.
Purpose and Need
Maintenance data shows that rehabilitation of the fleet significantly improves vehicle reliability, reduces the incidence of breakdowns, 
prevents service interruptions with additional costly repairs, and ensure consistency in systems deployed across SFMTA’s 800+ buses. 
Overhauls will also include improvements like repainted exteriors, updated seating configurations, and improved wheelchair securements.  

       Category Outputs Unit Total
Rail / Multi-Modal Rail cars/ transit vehicles EA 13

No NA Y/N
Yes Yes

Project Milestone Existing Proposed

Roadway Class Reversible Lane analysis

Project Study Report Approved 11/01/19
Begin Environmental (PA&ED) Phase
Circulate Draft Environmental Document Document Type CE
Draft Project Report
End Environmental Phase (PA&ED Milestone)
Begin Design (PS&E) Phase 07/01/24

07/01/25

End Design Phase (Ready to List for Advertisement Milestone) 01/01/25
Begin Right of Way Phase NA

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats.  For information call (916) 
654-6410 or TDD (916) 654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, 

End Construction Phase (Construction Contract Acceptance Milestone) 01/04/26
Begin Closeout Phase 01/04/26

NHS Improvements
Inc. Sustainable Communities Strategy Goals

End Closeout Phase (Closeout Report) 08/01/26

End Right of Way Phase (Right of Way Certification Milestone) NA
Begin Construction Phase (Contract Award Milestone)

37



DTP-0001 (Revised 13 Aug 2019 v8.01g) Date: 9/17/19

ADA Notice

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

Additional Information
PROJECT BENEFITS (FULL TEXT):
This midlife overhaul program ensures that the transit fleet continues to operate reliably for its full useful life. 
Planning for midlife overhauls also reduces the impact on the riding public, as work is performed on a 
predictable basis. Without a midlife overhaul program, the SFMTA would need to address component failures 
on a case-by-case, reactive basis, which would diminish the overall availability and reliability of this critical 
fleet. This is costly and disruptive to customers and would result in higher rates of vehicle failures. Additionally, 
because the midlife overhaul program will make the fleet more reliable, breakdowns and other unscheduled 
repairs would decrease and it is likely that ridership will increase based on service being more productive, 
effective, and, ultimately, attractive. The project also increases the vehicles’ fuel efficiency.

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats.  For information call (916) 654-6410 or 
TDD (916) 654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.

38



DTP-0001 (Revised 13 Aug 2019 v8.01g) Date: 9/17/19
District EA

04
Project Title:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 9,101 9,101
TOTAL 9,101 9,101

Fund No. 1:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 7,174 7,174
TOTAL 7,174 7,174

Fund No. 2:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 1,794 1,794
TOTAL 1,794 1,794

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

County Route Project ID PPNO
SF var

New Flyer Midlife Overhaul - Phase III

Existing Total Project Cost ($1,000s)
Implementing Agency

NA
SFMTA
NA
SFMTA
NA
SFMTA

Proposed Total Project Cost ($1,000s) Notes

STIP-STP Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
CTC/Caltrans 

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes
Federal-only (STP) funds 
requested as project is not 
Article XIX-eligible

AB 664 Bridge Tolls Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
MTC

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes
MTC’s Transit Capital 
Priorities Bridge Tolls (AB 
664)

39



Fund No. 3:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 133 133
TOTAL 133 133

SFMTA Operating Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

40



 

 

Page 1 of 4 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 6 

DATE:  September 19, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming 

SUBJECT:  10/8/2019 Board Meeting: Approval of San Francisco’s Program of Projects for 
the 2020 Regional Transportation Improvement Program  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION ☐ Information ☒ Action 

Approve San Francisco’s Program of Projects for the 2020 
Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP): 

• San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s 
(SFMTA’s) New Flyer Midlife Overhaul - Phase III 
($7,174,000) 

• Planning, Programming, and Monitoring for the 
Transportation Authority ($245,000) and the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) ($173,000) 

SUMMARY 
As San Francisco’s Congestion Management Agency (CMA), the 
Transportation Authority is responsible for programming San 
Francisco’s county share RTIP funds. The Board has long standing 
RTIP priorities (Attachment 1) which designate the Central Subway 
as highest priority for the next $40,750,000 in RTIP funds. We 
cannot program RTIP funds directly to the Central Subway 
because all the contracts have been awarded. Thus, we are 
honoring the commitment by programming RTIP to other SFMTA 
RTIP-eligible projects.  For the 2020 RTIP, SFMTA has requested 
that we program the funds to the New Flyer Midlife Overhaul – 
Phase III project, which will perform scheduled overhauls on 
thirteen trolley coaches or motor coaches.   This programming is 
ultimately subject to approval by the MTC and the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC). 

☐ Fund Allocation 

☒ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

41



Agenda Item 6 Page 2 of 4 

DISCUSSION  

Background 

The State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) is a five-year investment plan for state 
transportation money that is updated every two years by the CTC. Regional spending plans – 
developed by the MTC for the nine county Bay Area region and by other agencies elsewhere 
in California – account for 75% of the STIP. These are known as Regional Transportation 
Improvement Programs or RTIPs. The RTIPs can fund a broad range of projects from a bike 
path to highway redesigns or expansions to rail line extensions. The remaining 25% of the 
STIP is a statewide spending plan known as the Interregional Transportation Improvement 
Program. This is developed by the state department of transportation (Caltrans) to fund 
projects that connect metro areas or cross regional boundaries. 

MTC has initiated development of the 2020 RTIP, providing guidance based on CTC-adopted 
guidelines and the 2020 Fund Estimate. For the 2020 RTIP, San Francisco has a total of 
$7,592,000 to program between Fiscal Years (FYs) 2020/21 and 2024/25.  As CMA, the 
Transportation Authority must submit its 2020 RTIP priorities to MTC for approval in October. 

Remaining RTIP Commitments. 

In 2005, the Transportation Authority adopted a list of San Francisco RTIP priorities to help 
fund some of the major capital projects in the Prop K Expenditure Plan. Attachment 1 shows 
the current list of priorities, as subsequently amended, with outstanding commitments to 
three projects: Central Subway (first priority), payback to MTC of an advance for Presidio 
Parkway (Doyle Drive) (second priority), and the Caltrain Downtown Extension.  

Recommended 2020 RTIP Programming. 

Our staff recommendations are shown in Attachment 3.  This attachment also shows San 
Francisco’s existing 2018 RTIP commitments, which have already been approved by the CTC 
but need to be carried forward into the 2020 RTIP. 

Planning, Programming and Monitoring (PPM):  CTC guidelines allow a portion of RTIP funds 
to be used for PPM activities such as regional transportation planning, program development, 
and oversight of state and federally funded projects. MTC and the CMAs have a long-
standing arrangement to split the PPM funds in recognition of the role each agency plays in 
advancing the state’s transportation goals. We have primarily used our PPM funds to support 
project delivery oversight of regionally significant major capital projects such as the Central 
Subway, Transbay Transit Center, and Caltrain Electrification. Per CTC guidelines, $418,000 in 
new PPM programming is available and to be split between MTC and the Transportation 
Authority, leaving $7,174,000 in RTIP funds to program to San Francisco projects as shown in 
Attachment 2.   

New Flyer Midlife Overhaul – Phase III:  We recommend programming all of the remaining 
$7,174,000 in new RTIP funds to the SFMTA’s New Flyer Midlife Overhaul – Phase III project.  
The RTIP funded scope of work includes scheduled midlife overhauls on 13 New Flyer trolley 
coaches or motor coaches, which has shown to significantly improve vehicle reliability, reduce 

42



Agenda Item 6 Page 3 of 4 

the incidence of breakdowns, prevent service interruptions, and avoid additional costly 
repairs.  The scope also includes cosmetic improvements like exterior paint, seating 
configurations, and wheelchair securements.  On September 10, 2019 the Board 
recommended approval on its first read of an allocation of $17.9 million in Prop K funds for 
Phase I of the project.  Attachment 4 is SFMTA’s presentation on the project, which shows that 
Phase III is anticipated to start in 2025 making it a good fit to when the RTIP funds will be 
available.  To comply with CTC guidelines requiring that projects have fully committed 
funding plans, we worked with SFMTA to scale Phase III to fit the available RTIP funds.  We 
expect that when SFMTA seeks to allocate the funds in FY 2024/25, it will have secured the 
necessary funds to overhaul all 218 vehicles planned to be overhauled in Phase III at a total 
cost of $133,500,000. 

Due to an overcommitment of near-term RTIP funds, CTC has advised that new RTIP 
programming is only available in FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25.  Further, costs cannot be 
incurred (e.g. awarding a contract) until after the funds are allocated by CTC in the year of 
programming, and projects must be ready to award a contract within six months of allocation.  
These requirements and other eligibility requirements significantly narrowed the list of 
potential SFTMA projects that were good candidates for the 2020 RTIP.  We have therefore 
worked with SFMTA to identify a project that would seek allocation in the last two years of the 
STIP cycle and meet other RTIP eligibility requirements, including being fully funded. 

Drafts of the Project Programming Request forms for the recommended San Francisco 
projects, which contain basic information about scope, schedule, budget, and funding plans, 
are in Attachment 5.  

Next Steps. 

After the Board adopts San Francisco’s 2020 RTIP Program of Projects, we will submit it to 
MTC by its November 1, 2019 deadline. The MTC Commission will vote to approve the Bay 
Area’s 2020 RTIP on December 18, 2019 and then will submit it to the CTC. The CTC will 
consider needs across the state and may adjust years of programming to match projected 
fund availability. The CTC is scheduled to adopt the STIP at its March 25, 2020 meeting. 

As shown in Attachment 3, as part of the 2018 RTIP, the Transportation Authority Board 
recommended, and the MTC and CTC approved, $13,752,000 in FY 2020/21 through the 
2018 STIP for the SFMTA’s Restoration of Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters project.  SFMTA has 
recently notified Transportation Authority staff that the scope of this project will be 
incorporated into its advanced train control project. We are currently working with SFMTA to 
better understand the project details and with MTC and CTC staff to determine what actions 
are necessary to confirm RTIP funding for this project. We anticipate presenting an item to the 
CAC and Board to enable CTC approval of an amendment to redirect the existing RTIP funds 
to the advanced train control project or another RTIP-eligible SFMTA project if the former 
doesn’t seem like a good fit for RTIP funds. 

 

 

43



Agenda Item 6 Page 4 of 4 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

The recommended action would not have an impact on the adopted FY 2019/20 budget. 
Proposed PPM funds would be incorporated into the agency budget in future fiscal years 
when the funds would be available for allocation to the Transportation Authority. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC was briefed at its September 25, 2019 meeting and unanimously approved a motion 
of support. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Remaining RTIP Commitments  
• Attachment 2 – 2020 RTIP New Funds Available for San Francisco 
• Attachment 3 – Proposed Program of Projects 
• Attachment 4 – SFMTA presentation on New Flyer Midlife Overhaul to the September 10, 

2019 Transportation Authority Board 
• Attachment 5 – Project Programming Request Forms 

44



45



2

• • • • • • •

46



347



4

• • •

48



549



650



7

• • • • • •

51



852



9

• • • • • •

53



1
0

• •

54



1
155



1
256



1
357



1
458



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-13 

Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION EXECUTING AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

WITH THE TREASURE ISLAND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR YERBA BUENA ISLAND 

VISTA POINT OPERATION SERVICES TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT BY $640,000 TO A TOTAL 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,595,000, EXTENDING THE AGREEMENT THROUGH JUNE 30, 

2021, AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO MODIFY AMENDMENT TERMS 

AND CONDITIONS 

WHEREAS, After the completion of the new San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge 

Eastern Span bicycle/pedestrian path extension to Yerba Buena Island (YBI) in fall 2016, the 

Transportation Authority, the Treasure Island Development Authority (TIDA), the California 

Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA), and the United 

States Coast Guard (USCG) collectively determined it would be advantageous to design and 

construct trail landing Vista Point improvements on YBI, adjacent to the San Francisco-

Oakland Bay Bridge bicycle/pedestrian path touch down area to improve safety conditions 

for pedestrians and bicyclists; and 

WHEREAS, These improvements were opened to the public in early May 2017 and 

provide a temporary larger, more amenable Vista Point type setting (on USCG property – 

Quarters 9), including but not limited to a hydration station, portable restrooms, bike 

racks, shuttle to/from Treasure Island and pedestrian crosswalk; and 

WHEREAS, With the Vista Point improvements opened to the public, ongoing 

maintenance, security and operational activities are required; and 

WHEREAS, In October 2016, through Resolution 17-08, the Transportation Authority 

approved a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with TIDA for the YBI Vista Point Operation 

Services in an amount not to exceed $500,000 through June 30, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, Under the terms of the MOA, TIDA will utilize its existing resources to 

59



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-13 

Page 2 of 4 

provide janitorial, landscape maintenance, security, transportation shuttle, and other services 

for the Vista Point area, and the Transportation Authority will compensate TIDA for these 

service expenses; and 

WHEREAS, The MOA was amended as of July 1, 2017 to increase the not to exceed 

amount to $600,000; amended again as of July 1, 2018 to increase the not to exceed amount 

of $955,000 and amended a third time as of July 1, 2019 to extend the term of the MOA to 

October 31, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, In June 2019, through Resolution 19-59, the Transportation Authority 

approved the acquisition of property on YBI from the U.S. Coast Guard, on behalf of TIDA, to 

enable construction of the Southgate Road Realignment Improvements Project and for 

continued use of Vista Point under TIDA’s ownership; and 

WHEREAS, The Transportation Authority will subsequently transfer the majority of the 

property to TIDA as soon as practicable and the remainder to Caltrans after construction is 

complete; and 

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 4 to the MOA will increase the total agreement amount 

to $640,000 to a total amount not to exceed $1,595,000 and extend the termination date to 

June 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, The services provided under the MOA between the Transportation 

Authority and TIDA has been fully funded by BATA’s Seismic Retrofit funds programmed to 

the I-80 Westbound Ramps Project, and will continue to be funded by BATA through funds 

programmed to the Southgate Road Realignment Improvements Project; and 

WHEREAS, Remaining activities for Fiscal Year 2019/20 will be included in the 

Transportation Authority’s mid-year budget amendment and sufficient funds will be included 

in future fiscal year budgets to cover the cost of the MOA; and 

60



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-13 

Page 3 of 4 

WHEREAS, At its September 25, 2019 meeting, the Citizens Advisory Committee 

considered the subject request and unanimously adopted a motion of support for the staff 

recommendation; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby authorizes the Executive 

Director to execute Amendment No. 4 to the MOA with TIDA for YBI Vista Point operation 

services to increase the amount by $640,000 to a total amount not to exceed $1,595,000 and 

extend the agreement through June 30, 2021; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Executive Director is authorized to modify amendment terms and 

conditions. 

61



Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 7 

DATE:  September 17, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Eric Cordoba – Deputy Director for Capital Projects 

SUBJECT:  10/08/19 Board Meeting: Execution of Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of 
Agreement with the Treasure Island Development Authority for Yerba Buena 
Island Vista Point Operation Services to Increase the Amount by $640,000, to a 
Total Amount Not to Exceed $1,595,000, and Extend the Agreement through 
June 30, 2021 

DISCUSSION  

Background. 

After the completion of the new Bay Bridge Eastern Span bicycle/pedestrian path extension 
from Oakland to YBI in fall of 2016, the Transportation Authority, TIDA, Caltrans, Bay Area Toll 
Authority (BATA), and the United States Coast Guard (USCG) collectively determined it would 
be advantageous to design and construct a trail landing Vista Point improvements on YBI, 
adjacent to the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge bicycle/pedestrian path touch down area, 

RECOMMENDATION ☐ Information ☒ Action

• Execute Amendment No. 4 to the Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with the Treasure Island Development
Authority (TIDA) for the Yerba Buena Island (YBI) Vista
Point Operation Services to increase the amount by
$640,000, to a total amount not to exceed $1,595,000, and
extend the agreement through June 30, 2021

• Authorize the Executive Director to modify amendment
terms and conditions

SUMMARY 
The Transportation Authority has been working in 
collaboration with TIDA to operate and maintain the YBI Vista 
Point facility since November 2016. Amendment No. 4 to the 
MOA will increase the total agreement amount to $1,595,000 
and extend the termination date to June 30, 2021. 

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☐ Policy/Legislation

☐ Plan/Study

☐ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☐ Budget/Finance

☒ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

62



Agenda Item 7 Page 2 of 3 

to improve safety for pedestrians and bicyclists. These improvements were opened to the 
public in early May 2017 and provide a larger, more amenable Vista Point type setting (on 
USCG property – Quarters 9), including but not limited to a hydration station, portable 
restrooms, bike racks, shuttle from Treasure Island and pedestrian crosswalk. The opening of 
Vista Point coincided with Caltrans’ expansion of the hours of the bicycle/pedestrian path to 
weekdays as well as weekends. The Vista Point is open the same hours as the 
bicycle/pedestrian path. With the Vista Point improvements opened to the public, ongoing 
maintenance, security and operational activities are required. 
 
In June 2019, through Resolution 19-59, the Transportation Authority approved the 
acquisition of property on YBI from the U.S. Coast Guard, on behalf of TIDA, to enable 
construction of the Southgate Road Realignment Improvements Project and for continued use 
of Vista Point under TIDA’s ownership. The Transportation Authority will subsequently transfer 
the majority of the property to TIDA as soon as practicable and the remainder to Caltrans 
after construction is complete.  
 
Memorandum of Agreement. 
 
In October 2016, through Resolution 17-08, the Transportation Authority approved a MOA 
with TIDA for the YBI Vista Point Operation Services in an amount not to exceed $500,000 
through June 30, 2017. Under the terms of the MOA, TIDA utilizes its existing resources to 
provide janitorial, landscape maintenance, security, transportation shuttle, and other services 
for the Vista Point area, and the Transportation Authority compensates TIDA for these service 
expenses. The MOA was amended as of July 1, 2017 to increase the not to exceed amount to 
$600,000; amended again as of July 1, 2018 to increase the not to exceed amount of 
$955,000 and amended a third time as of July 1, 2019 to extend the term of the MOA to 
October 31, 2019.  Vista Point operations and maintenance cost an average of $316,169 per 
year, of which the majority of the cost is attributed to operating a weekend and holiday shuttle 
service. A shuttle, equipped to transport up to eight bicycles, operates 15- to 20-minute 
service between Vista Point and Treasure Island from sunup to sundown on weekends and 
holidays. Two vendors under the MOA, Toolworks, Inc. and Rubicon Landscape, participate in 
the One Treasure Island jobs program, which provides job opportunities for Treasure Island 
and San Francisco residents. Together, Toolworks, Inc. and Rubicon Landscape account for 
approximately 8% of the total agreement. 
 
Amendment No. 4 to the MOA will increase the total agreement amount to $640,000 to a 
total amount not to exceed $1,595,000 and extend the termination date to June 30, 2021. 
The services provided under the MOA between the Transportation Authority and TIDA has 
been fully funded by the Bay Area Toll Authority’s (BATA) Seismic Retrofit funds programmed 
to the I-80 Westbound Ramps Project. BATA has continued its commitment to support Vista 
Point operations and maintenance through our funding agreement for the Southgate Road 
Realignment Improvements Project. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

The services provided under the MOA amendment between the Transportation Authority and 
TIDA will be funded by BATA funds programmed to the Southgate Road Realignment 
Improvements Project. Remaining activities for Fiscal Year 2019/20 will be included in the 

63



Agenda Item 7 Page 3 of 3 

Transportation Authority’s mid-year budget amendment. Sufficient funds will be included in 
future fiscal year budgets to cover the cost of the MOA. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC was considered this item at its September 25, 2019 meeting and unanimously 
approved a motion of support. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS  

• Attachment 1 – Presentation 

 

 

64



Y
E

R
B

A
 B

U
E

N
A

 I
S

LA
N

D
V

IS
TA

 P
O

IN
T

TI
D

A
 M

O
A

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t #
4

B
o

ar
d

A
g

en
d

a 
It

em
 #

1
0

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
0

1
9

65



Y
B

I C
o

ns
tr

uc
ti

o
n 

P
ro

je
ct

s
M

ac
al

la
R

o
ad

 
R

ec
o

ns
tr

uc
ti

o
n 

(T
IC

D
) 

(2
01

9 
–

20
20

)

W
es

t-
si

d
e 

B
ri

d
g

es
 P

ro
je

ct
 (S

FC
TA

)
(2

02
1 

–
20

24
)

I-8
0

 E
B

 O
ff

-
R

am
p

/S
o

ut
hg

at
e 

R
o

ad
 R

ea
lig

nm
en

t  
(S

FC
TA

)
(2

02
0 

–
20

21
)

Y
B

I W
B

 R
am

p
s

O
p

en
ed

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
6

Y
B

I V
is

ta
 P

o
in

t
O

p
en

ed
 M

ay
 2

01
766



I-
8

0
 E

B
 O

ff
 R

am
p

/S
o

ut
hg

at
e 

R
o

ad
 

R
ea

lig
nm

en
t 

●
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 

C
o

st
: $

51
M

●
Fu

nd
in

g
: 

Fe
d

er
al

, S
ta

te
, 

TI
D

A

●
C

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n:

 
Ea

rl
y 

20
20

 –
La

te
 2

02
1

C
o

ns
tr

uc
ti

o
n 

C
o

nt
ra

ct
 

A
d

ve
rt

is
em

en
t:

 N
o

v.
 2

0
1

9
 

A
w

ar
d

: J
an

. 2
0

2
0

 

67



O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
O

p
en

ed
 

M
ay

 2
, 2

0
1

7

•
A

cq
ui

ri
ng

 la
nd

 
fo

r 
p

er
m

an
en

t 
o

p
er

at
io

n

•
2

,0
0

0
 m

o
nt

hl
y 

vi
si

to
rs

•
O

p
en

 d
ai

ly
  6

:0
0

 
a.

m
. t

o
 8

:0
0

 p
.m

.

4

68



Fu
nd

in
g

•
B

A
TA

 T
o

ll 
B

ri
d

g
e

•
Fe

d
er

al
 H

ig
hw

ay
 

B
ri

d
g

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

•
St

at
e 

P
ro

p
 1

B

5

69



A
m

en
it

ie
s

A
D

A
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 

•
P

at
hw

ay
s

•
B

en
ch

es

•
R

es
tr

o
o

m
s

•
D

ri
nk

in
g

 
fo

un
ta

in
6

70



Sh
ut

tl
e 

A
cc

es
s

Sh
ut

tl
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 to
 a

nd
 

fr
o

m
 V

is
ta

 P
o

in
t

to
 T

re
as

ur
e 

Is
la

nd
 

o
n 

w
ee

ke
nd

s 
an

d
 

ho
lid

ay
s

7

71



O
ne

 T
re

as
ur

e 
Is

la
nd

 J
o

b
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m

8
%

 o
f V

is
ta

 P
o

in
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

O
ne

 T
re

as
ur

e 
Is

la
nd

 
ve

nd
o

rs

8

72



O
p

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
o

st
s

TA
S

K
/D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
TO

TA
L 

C
O

S
TS

 
TO

 D
A

TE

Ta
sk

 1
: J

an
ito

ria
l /

 T
ra

sh
 D

is
po

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
21

,2
48

Ta
sk

 2
: L

an
ds

ca
pe

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

3,
55

5

Ta
sk

 3
: S

ec
ur

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
46

,1
14

Ta
sk

 4
: P

or
ta

bl
e 

R
es

tr
oo

m
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

$1
00

,8
63

Ta
sk

 5
: T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Sh

ut
tle

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

63
,2

20

TO
TA

L
$9

55
,0

00

9

73



A
m

en
d

m
en

t R
eq

ue
st

Ex
pe

nd
ed

 to
 d

at
e

$
95

5,
00

0

Bu
dg

et
: O

ct
. 1

9 
–

Ju
n.

 2
0

$
27

5,
00

0

Bu
dg

et
: J

ul
. 2

0 
–

Ju
n.

 2
1

$
36

5,
00

0

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

$
1,

59
5,

00
0

Pr
ev

io
us

ly 
ap

pr
ov

ed
$

95
5,

00
0

Am
en

dm
en

t R
eq

ue
st

$
64

0,
00

0 10

74



Su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
R

eq
ue

st
s

●
A

p
p

ro
ve

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t N
o

. 4
 to

 th
e 

M
em

o
ra

nd
um

 o
f A

g
re

em
en

t w
ith

 
TI

D
A

 fo
r 

Y
B

I V
is

ta
 P

o
in

t O
p

er
at

io
ns

/ 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

am
o

un
t 

b
y 

$6
40

,0
00

, t
o

 a
 to

ta
l a

m
o

un
t n

o
t t

o
 

ex
ce

ed
 $

1,
59

5,
00

0

●
Ex

te
nd

 th
e 

te
rm

 o
f t

he
 a

g
re

em
en

t t
o

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
1

11

75



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

76



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-14 

Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION ALLOCATING $24,253,024, WITH CONDITIONS, AND APPROPRIATING 

$49,724 IN PROP K SALES TAX FUNDS FOR 22 REQUESTS 

WHEREAS, The Transportation Authority received twenty-three requests for a total of 

$25,002,748 in Prop K local transportation sales tax funds, as summarized in Attachments 1 

and 2 and detailed in the enclosed allocation request forms; and 

WHEREAS, The requests seek funds from the following Prop K Expenditure Plan 

categories: Caltrain Capital Improvement Program, Facilities – Caltrain, Vehicles – Caltrain, 

Facilities – Caltrain, Guideways – Caltrain, Guideways – Undesignated, Paratransit, New Signals 

& Signs, Signals & Signs, Traffic Calming, Bicycle Circulation/ Safety, TDM/ Parking 

Management and Transportation/ Land Use Coordination; and 

WHEREAS, As required by the voter-approved Expenditure Plans, the Transportation 

Authority Board has adopted a Prop K 5-Year Prioritization Program (5YPP) for each of the 

aforementioned Expenditure Plan programmatic categories; and  

WHEREAS, The adopted Prop K Strategic plan has funds programmed to named 

projects such as Paratransit, which have no 5YPP requirement; and 

WHEREAS, Twenty-one of the twenty-three requests are consistent with the relevant 

strategic plans and/or 5YPPs for their respective categories; and 

WHEREAS, The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s (SFMTA’s) request 

for Bayview Community Based Transportation Plan – Additional Funds and the proposed 

appropriation for the Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, 

Capital] require 5YPP amendments as summarized in Attachment 3 and detailed in the 

enclosed allocation request forms; and 

WHEREAS, After reviewing the requests, Transportation Authority staff recommended 

allocating a total of $24,253,024, with conditions, and appropriating $749,724 in Prop K sales 

tax funds for 23 requests, as described in Attachment 3 and detailed in the enclosed 

allocation request forms, which include staff recommendations for Prop K allocation amounts, 

required deliverables, timely use of funds requirements, special conditions, and Fiscal Year 

Cash Flow Distribution Schedules; and 

WHEREAS, There are sufficient funds in the Capital Expenditures line item of the 

Transportation Authority’s approved Fiscal Year 2019/20 budget to cover the proposed 

77



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-14 

Page 2 of 4 

actions; and 

WHEREAS, At its September 25, 2019 meeting, the Citizens Advisory Committee was 

briefed on the subject request and after some discussion, unanimously approved a motion of 

support for an amended staff recommendation that conditioned the funds for the SFMTA’s 

Bike to Work Day 2020 request upon a requirement that energizer stations be equitably 

distributed across the City; and 

WHEREAS, Transportation Authority and SFMTA staff worked with the San Francisco 

Bicycle Coalition  (SFBC), which organizes Bike to Work Day, to develop an appropriate 

special condition and/or deliverables that correspond to the Citizen Advisory Committee’s 

recommendation and presented them at the October 8, 2019 Transportation Authority Board 

meeting along with the other aforementioned requests; and 

WHEREAS, After some discussion, the Transportation Authority Board approved an 

amended staff recommendation that added a special condition to the SFMTA’s Bike to Work 

Day project requiring that the SFBC include one or more energizer stations in each 

supervisorial district; and 

WHEREAS, On October 12 Governor Newsom vetoed Assembly Bill 1605 (Ting), 

which would have enabled the Board of Supervisors to establish a pilot paid reservation 

system for managing automobile congestion on the 1000 block of Lombard Street; and thus, 

staff has withdrawn the Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System appropriation 

request for $700,000 as it was contingent upon AB 1605 becoming law; now, therefore let it 

be 

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby amends the Prop K Traffic 

Calming 5YPP, as detailed in the enclosed allocation request form; and be it further  

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby allocates $24,253,024, with 

conditions, and appropriates $49,724 in Prop K sales tax funds for 22 requests, as 

summarized in Attachment 3 and detailed in the enclosed allocation request forms; and be it 

further 

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority finds the allocation of these funds to be 

in conformance with the priorities, policies, funding levels, and prioritization methodologies 

established in the Prop K Expenditure Plan, the Prop K Strategic Plan, and the relevant 5YPPs; 

and be it further 

78



BD100819 RESOLUTION NO. 20-14 

Page 3 of 4 

RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby authorizes the actual 

expenditure (cash reimbursement) of funds for these activities to take place subject to the 

Fiscal Year Cash Flow Distribution Schedules detailed in the enclosed allocation request 

forms; and be it further  

RESOLVED, That the Capital Expenditures line item for subsequent fiscal year annual 

budgets shall reflect the maximum reimbursement schedule amounts adopted and the 

Transportation Authority does not guarantee reimbursement levels higher than those 

adopted; and be it further  

RESOLVED, That as a condition of this authorization for expenditure, the Executive 

Director shall impose such terms and conditions as are necessary for the project sponsors to 

comply with applicable law and adopted Transportation Authority policies and execute 

Standard Grant Agreements to that effect; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That as a condition of this authorization for expenditure, the project 

sponsors shall provide the Transportation Authority with any other information it may request 

regarding the use of the funds hereby authorized; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Capital Improvement Program of the Congestion Management 

Program, the Prop K Strategic Plan and the relevant 5YPPs are hereby amended, as 

appropriate. 

Attachments: 

• Attachment 1 — Summary of Requests Received

• Attachment 2 — Project Descriptions

• Attachment 3 — Staff Recommendations

• Attachment 4 — Prop K Allocation Summary – FY 2019/20

Enclosure: Allocation Request Forms (22) 

79



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
eq

ue
st

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

 S
ou

rc
e

E
P 

L
in

e 
N

o.
/ 

C
at

eg
or

y 
1

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r 2

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pr

op
 K

 
R

eq
ue

st

T
ot

al
 C

os
t f

or
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

Ph
as

e(
s)

E
xp

ec
te

d 
L

ev
er

ag
in

g 
by

 
E

P 
L

in
e 

3

A
ct

ua
l L

ev
er

ag
in

g 
by

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
(s

)4
Ph

as
e(

s)
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
D

is
tr

ic
t(

s)

Pr
op

 K
7

PC
JP

B
A

ut
om

at
ic

 P
as

se
ng

er
 C

ou
nt

er
s a

t 4
th

 a
nd

 K
in

g 
St

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
 4

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

00
,0

00
 

69
%

0%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6

Pr
op

 K
7

PC
JP

B
Re

so
lv

e 
Sp

ee
d 

an
d 

Ro
ut

e 
Si

gn
ali

ng
 C

on
fli

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
69

%
0%

D
es

ig
n,

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6,
 1

0

Pr
op

 K
7

PC
JP

B
N

ex
t G

en
er

at
io

n 
V

isu
al 

M
es

sa
ge

 S
ig

ns
 a

nd
 

Pr
ed

ic
tiv

e 
A

rr
iv

al 
an

d 
D

ep
ar

tu
re

 S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
69

%
0%

D
es

ig
n

6,
 1

0

Pr
op

 K
7

PC
JP

B
C

alt
ra

in
 S

ta
tio

n 
In

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

Re
fr

es
h/

U
pg

ra
de

 $
   

   
   

 4
64

,5
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
07

,0
00

 
69

%
42

%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6,
 1

0

Pr
op

 K
7,

 2
0P

PC
JP

B
Ba

ys
ho

re
 S

ta
tio

n 
O

ve
rp

as
s P

ed
es

tri
an

 B
rid

ge
 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n
 $

   
   

 1
,0

53
,5

06
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

00
,0

00
 

75
%

54
%

D
es

ig
n,

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

10

Pr
op

 K
17

P
PC

JP
B

Bo
m

ba
rd

ie
r C

ar
s S

ta
te

 o
f G

oo
d 

Re
pa

ir
 $

   
   

 2
,1

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

00
,0

00
 

84
%

0%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6,
 1

0

Pr
op

 K
17

P
PC

JP
B

F4
0 

Lo
co

m
ot

iv
e 

St
at

e 
of

 G
oo

d 
Re

pa
ir

 $
   

   
   

 1
50

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
76

,8
81

 
84

%
90

%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6,
 1

0

Pr
op

 K
20

P
PC

JP
B

St
at

io
n 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
 4

30
,5

06
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

00
,0

00
 

90
%

38
%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
6,

 1
0

Pr
op

 K
22

P
PC

JP
B

Sy
st

em
w

id
e 

Tr
ac

k 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

 1
80

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 5

,5
00

,0
00

 
78

%
97

%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6,
 1

0

Pr
op

 K
22

P
PC

JP
B

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
- S

ta
te

 o
f G

oo
d 

Re
pa

ir
 $

   
   

   
 1

60
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

00
,0

00
 

78
%

80
%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
6,

 1
0

Pr
op

 K
22

P
PC

JP
B

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sq

ui
to

 C
re

ek
 B

rid
ge

 R
ep

lac
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
00

,0
00

 
78

%
80

%
D

es
ig

n
6,

 1
0

Pr
op

 K
22

P
PC

JP
B

M
ar

in
 S

tre
et

 &
 N

ap
ol

eo
n 

St
re

et
 B

rid
ge

s 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

 5
40

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

  1
3,

11
8,

14
5 

78
%

96
%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
10

Pr
op

 K
22

P
PC

JP
B

G
ua

da
lu

pe
 R

iv
er

 B
rid

ge
 R

ep
lac

em
en

t a
nd

 
E

xt
en

sio
n

 $
   

   
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 8

,0
00

,0
00

 
78

%
88

%
D

es
ig

n
6,

 1
0

Pr
op

 K
22

U
PC

JP
B

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
C

or
rid

or
 E

le
ct

rif
ic

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
 $

   
   

 4
,9

12
,0

00
 

 $
   

 1
,9

80
,2

25
,0

00
 

78
%

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
6,

 1
0

Pr
op

 K
23

SF
M

TA
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it,

 S
ho

p-
a-

Ro
un

d/
V

an
 G

og
h 

Sh
ut

tle
s, 

Ra
m

p 
Ta

xi
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 $
   

  1
0,

50
0,

47
2 

 $
   

   
  3

0,
46

6,
78

1 
27

%
66

%
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

C
ity

w
id

e

Pr
op

 K
31

, 3
3

SF
M

TA
G

re
at

 H
ig

hw
ay

 S
ig

na
l U

pg
ra

de
 $

   
   

   
 2

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

20
,0

00
 

37
%

31
%

D
es

ig
n

4

Pr
op

 K
38

SF
M

TA
Ba

yv
ie

w
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
–

A
dd

iti
on

al 
Fu

nd
s

 $
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

40
0,

00
0 

51
%

88
%

Pl
an

ni
ng

10

Pr
op

 K
38

SF
M

TA
D

ist
ric

t 1
1 

Tr
af

fic
 C

alm
in

g 
[N

TI
P 

C
ap

ita
l]

 $
   

   
   

 6
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
00

,0
00

 
51

%
0%

Pl
an

ni
ng

,
D

es
ig

n,
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
11

Pr
op

 K
39

SF
M

TA
Bi

ke
 to

 W
or

k 
D

ay
 2

02
0

 $
   

   
   

   
41

,7
58

  
$

43
,4

58
 

28
%

4%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
ity

w
id

e

Pr
op

 K
39

SF
M

TA
Bi

cy
cl

e 
Sa

fe
ty

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h

 $
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

  
$

80
,0

00
 

41
%

0%
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
ity

w
id

e

L
ev

er
ag

in
g

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 1

-S
um

m
ar

y
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

1

80



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
eq

ue
st

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

Pr
op

 K
43

SF
M

TA
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s P

ro
gr

am
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

 2
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
00

,0
00

 
54

%
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
C

ity
w

id
e

Pr
op

 K
43

, 4
4

SF
C

TA
Lo

m
ba

rd
 C

ro
ok

ed
 S

tre
et

 P
aid

 R
es

er
va

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
 [N

TI
P 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, C
ap

ita
l]

 $
   

   
   

 7
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

,7
14

,1
00

 
52

%
59

%
Pl

an
ni

ng
, 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
2

Pr
op

 K
44

SF
C

TA
, 

SF
M

TA
O

ct
av

ia 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

A
cc

es
sib

ili
ty

 
St

ud
y 

U
pd

at
e 

[N
TI

P 
Pl

an
ni

ng
]

 $
   

   
   

 1
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
00

,0
00

 
40

%
67

%
Pl

an
ni

ng
5

 $
   

  2
4,

30
2,

74
8 

 $
   

2,
04

9,
53

7,
26

5 
77

%
99

%
T

O
T

A
L

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 1

-S
um

m
ar

y
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

1

81



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
eq

ue
st

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

Fo
ot

no
te

s
1 2 3 4

"A
ct

ua
l L

ev
er

ag
in

g 
by

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
" 

is 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 b
y 

di
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l n
on

-P
ro

p 
K

 o
r n

on
-P

ro
p 

A
A

 fu
nd

s i
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

pl
an

 b
y 

th
e 

to
ta

l c
os

t f
or

 th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
ph

as
e 

or
 p

ha
se

s. 
If

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 in

 th
e 

"A
ct

ua
l L

ev
er

ag
in

g"
 c

ol
um

n 
is 

lo
w

er
 th

an
 in

 th
e 

"E
xp

ec
te

d 
Le

ve
ra

gi
ng

" 
co

lu
m

n,
 th

e 
re

qu
es

t (
in

di
ca

te
d 

by
 y

el
lo

w
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g)

 is
 le

ve
ra

gi
ng

 fe
w

er
 n

on
-P

ro
p 

K
 d

ol
lar

s t
ha

n 
as

su
m

ed
 in

 th
e 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
lan

. A
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 is

 w
el

l l
ev

er
ag

ed
 o

ve
ra

ll 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

lo
w

er
-th

an
-e

xp
ec

te
d 

le
ve

ra
gi

ng
 fo

r a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al 
or

 p
ar

tia
l p

ha
se

.

"E
P 

Li
ne

 N
o.

/C
at

eg
or

y"
 is

 e
ith

er
 th

e 
Pr

op
 K

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
lan

 li
ne

 n
um

be
r r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

20
19

 P
ro

p 
K

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 o

r t
he

 P
ro

p 
A

A
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

lan
 c

at
eg

or
y 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
17

 
Pr

op
 A

A
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
: S

tre
et

 R
ep

air
 a

nd
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(S

tre
et

), 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Sa
fe

ty
 (P

ed
), 

an
d 

Tr
an

sit
 R

el
iab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 M
ob

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (T
ra

ns
it)

.
A

cr
on

ym
s: 

PC
JP

B 
(P

en
in

su
la 

C
or

rid
or

 Jo
in

t P
ow

er
s B

oa
rd

); 
SF

C
TA

 (S
an

 F
ra

nc
isc

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y)
; S

FM
TA

 (S
an

 F
ra

nc
isc

o 
M

un
ic

ip
al 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ge
nc

y)
"E

xp
ec

te
d 

Le
ve

ra
gi

ng
 B

y 
E

P 
Li

ne
" 

is 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 b
y 

di
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l n
on

-P
ro

p 
K

 fu
nd

s e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

av
ail

ab
le

 fo
r a

 g
iv

en
 P

ro
p 

K
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

lan
 li

ne
 it

em
 (e

.g
. P

ed
es

tri
an

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
) b

y 
th

e 
to

ta
l e

xp
ec

te
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ha
t P

ro
p 

K
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

lan
 li

ne
 it

em
 o

ve
r t

he
 3

0-
ye

ar
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

lan
 p

er
io

d.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
le

ve
ra

gi
ng

 o
f 9

0%
 in

di
ca

te
s t

ha
t o

n 
av

er
ag

e 
no

n-
Pr

op
 K

 fu
nd

s s
ho

ul
d 

co
ve

r 9
0%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l c

os
ts

 fo
r a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 th
at

 c
at

eg
or

y,
 a

nd
 P

ro
p 

K
 sh

ou
ld

 c
ov

er
 o

nl
y 

10
%

. 

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 1

-S
um

m
ar

y
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

1

82



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

: B
rie

f P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 1

E
P 

Li
ne

 N
o.

/
C

at
eg

or
y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

7
PC

JP
B

A
ut

om
at

ic
 P

as
se

ng
er

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
t 

4t
h 

an
d 

K
in

g 
St

at
io

n
$4

00
,0

00
In

st
al

l a
ut

om
at

ic
 p

as
se

ng
er

 c
ou

nt
er

s a
t t

he
 p

la
tfo

rm
 d

oo
rs

 a
t C

al
tra

in
’s 

4t
h 

an
d 

K
in

g 
St

at
io

n.
 T

he
 c

ou
nt

er
s w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 C

al
tra

in
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 p
as

se
ng

er
 c

ou
nt

s t
o 

en
ab

le
 b

et
te

r l
on

g-
ra

ng
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 fo
re

ca
st

in
g.

 

7
PC

JP
B

Re
so

lv
e 

Sp
ee

d 
an

d 
Ro

ut
e 

Si
gn

al
in

g 
C

on
fli

ct
s

$5
00

,0
00

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 so

lu
tio

n 
to

 re
so

lv
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
on

fli
ct

s o
n 

C
al

tra
in

’s 
ra

ilr
oa

d 
sig

na
l d

isp
la

ys
 b

et
w

ee
n 

its
 sp

ee
d 

sig
na

lin
g 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s a
nd

 it
s r

ou
te

 si
gn

al
in

g 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s. 

Th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l R

ai
lro

ad
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

ha
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

C
al

tra
in

 to
 re

so
lv

e 
an

y 
co

nf
lic

t t
o 

pr
ev

en
t p

os
sib

le
 c

on
fu

sio
n 

fo
r t

ra
in

 e
ng

in
ee

rs
.

7
PC

JP
B

N
ex

t G
en

er
at

io
n 

V
isu

al
 M

es
sa

ge
 

Si
gn

s a
nd

 P
re

di
ct

iv
e 

A
rr

iv
al

 a
nd

 
D

ep
ar

tu
re

 S
ys

te
m

$5
00

,0
00

C
on

ce
pt

ua
l d

es
ig

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
xt

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

vi
su

al
 m

es
sa

ge
 si

gn
s a

nd
 a

 p
re

di
ct

iv
e 

ar
riv

al
/ 

de
pa

rtu
re

 sy
st

em
 fo

r C
al

tra
in

 st
at

io
ns

.

7
PC

JP
B

C
al

tra
in

 S
ta

tio
n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
Re

fr
es

h/
U

pg
ra

de
$4

64
,5

06
Th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 re
fr

es
h 

ne
tw

or
k 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f i
ts

 u
se

fu
l l

ife
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

C
al

tra
in

's 
w

ay
sid

e 
da

ta
 n

et
w

or
k 

sy
st

em
 re

lia
bi

lit
y.

 P
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 in
te

rn
et

 ro
ut

er
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 a
t a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 2

7 
st

at
io

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 F
ou

rth
 a

nd
 K

in
g 

an
d 

22
nd

 S
tre

et
.  

7,
 2

0P
PC

JP
B

Ba
ys

ho
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

O
ve

rp
as

s 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Br
id

ge
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

$1
,0

53
,5

06
C

or
re

ct
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 re

pa
in

t t
he

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 b

rid
ge

 to
 b

rin
g 

it 
in

to
 a

 st
at

e 
of

 g
oo

d 
re

pa
ir.

17
P

PC
JP

B
Bo

m
ba

rd
ie

r C
ar

s S
ta

te
 o

f G
oo

d 
Re

pa
ir

$2
,1

00
,0

00

Pe
rf

or
m

 c
ap

ita
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

n 
C

al
tra

in
's 

Bo
m

ba
rd

ie
r C

ar
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s C
al

tra
in

’s 
in

cr
ea

sin
g 

ra
te

 o
f f

le
et

 fa
ilu

re
s. 

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t f

le
et

 o
f p

as
se

ng
er

 c
ar

s m
us

t b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
on

di
tio

n 
un

til
 th

e 
tra

ns
iti

on
 to

 a
ll-

el
ec

tri
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

 h
as

 
be

en
 fi

na
liz

ed
.

17
P

PC
JP

B
F4

0 
Lo

co
m

ot
iv

e 
St

at
e 

of
 G

oo
d 

Re
pa

ir
$1

50
,0

00

Pe
rf

or
m

 c
ap

ita
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

n 
C

al
tra

in
's 

F4
0 

di
es

el
 lo

co
m

ot
iv

es
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
C

al
tra

in
’s 

in
cr

ea
sin

g 
ra

te
 o

f f
le

et
 fa

ilu
re

s. 
Th

e 
lo

co
m

ot
iv

e 
fle

et
 h

as
 o

ut
liv

ed
 it

s 3
0-

ye
ar

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
us

ef
ul

 li
fe

 b
ut

 m
us

t b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
on

di
tio

n 
un

til
 th

e 
tra

ns
iti

on
 to

 a
ll-

el
ec

tri
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
fin

al
iz

ed
.

20
P

PC
JP

B
St

at
io

n 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
$4

30
,5

06

C
on

du
ct

 a
 st

ud
y 

of
 th

e 
re

as
on

s f
or

 c
or

ro
sio

n 
at

 th
e 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
St

at
io

n 
(4

th
 a

nd
 

K
in

g)
 a

nd
 su

gg
es

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

ns
, a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 in
st

al
l 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
tra

ns
fe

r s
w

itc
he

s a
t C

al
tra

in
 st

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

po
w

er
 d

ur
in

g 
po

w
er

 
ou

ta
ge

s.

22
P

PC
JP

B
Sy

st
em

w
id

e 
Tr

ac
k 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n
$1

80
,0

00
O

ng
oi

ng
 a

nn
ua

l p
ro

je
ct

 to
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

C
al

tra
in

 ra
ilr

oa
d 

tra
ck

 a
nd

 st
ru

ct
ur

es
 in

 a
 st

at
e 

of
 

go
od

 re
pa

ir.

22
P

PC
JP

B
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
St

at
e 

of
 

G
oo

d 
Re

pa
ir

$1
60

,0
00

Pe
rf

or
m

 m
in

or
 re

pa
irs

 to
 C

al
tra

in
 b

rid
ge

s a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

iv
il 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
as

se
ts

 
in

 a
 st

at
e 

of
 g

oo
d 

re
pa

ir.
  

22
P

PC
JP

B
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sq
ui

to
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

$1
20

,0
00

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
le

d 
de

sig
n 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
11

8-
ye

ar
-o

ld
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

isq
ui

to
 C

re
ek

 
Br

id
ge

 in
 P

al
o 

A
lto

.

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 2

-D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
1

83



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

: B
rie

f P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 1

E
P 

Li
ne

 N
o.

/
C

at
eg

or
y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

22
P

PC
JP

B
M

ar
in

 S
tre

et
 &

 N
ap

ol
eo

n 
St

re
et

 
Br

id
ge

s R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
$5

40
,0

00

A
dd

re
ss

 st
ru

ct
ur

al
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s b

y 
re

tro
fit

tin
g 

or
 re

pl
ac

in
g 

br
id

ge
 st

ru
ct

ur
al

 e
le

m
en

ts
 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
us

ef
ul

 li
fe

 o
f t

he
 st

ru
ct

ur
es

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
lso

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 tr

es
pa

ss
er

 
en

ca
m

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 il

le
ga

l d
um

pi
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

ad
di

tio
na

l f
en

ci
ng

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 fi
ll 

m
at

er
ia

l t
ha

t s
til

l a
llo

w
s a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 su

pe
rs

tru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

.

22
P

PC
JP

B
G

ua
da

lu
pe

 R
iv

er
 B

rid
ge

 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 E
xt

en
sio

n
$1

,0
00

,0
00

Re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

G
ua

da
lu

pe
 R

iv
er

 B
rid

ge
 in

 S
an

 Jo
se

, w
hi

ch
 h

as
 re

ac
he

d 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 it
s 

us
ef

ul
 li

fe
. B

rid
ge

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t i

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 a
vo

id
 sp

ee
d 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 w

ei
gh

t 
lim

its
 fo

r C
al

tra
in

 a
nd

 fr
ei

gh
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

.

22
U

PC
JP

B
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

C
or

rid
or

 E
le

ct
rif

ic
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

$4
,9

12
,0

00

Th
e 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
C

or
rid

or
 E

le
ct

rif
ic

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 c
on

ve
rt 

C
al

tra
in

 fr
om

 a
 d

ie
se

l-
ha

ul
ed

 c
om

m
ut

er
 ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 o
ne

 th
at

 u
se

s e
le

ct
ric

al
ly

 p
ow

er
ed

 tr
ai

ns
 c

on
sis

tin
g 

of
 

hi
gh

-p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 e
le

ct
ric

 m
ul

tip
le

 u
ni

ts
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

(F
ou

rth
 

an
d 

K
in

g 
St

at
io

n)
 a

nd
 S

an
 Jo

se
 (T

am
ie

n 
St

at
io

n)
. I

t w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 fa
st

er
, m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 se
rv

ic
e;

 re
du

ce
 p

ol
lu

ta
nt

s; 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t C
al

tra
in

’s 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y.
 T

he
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 fu

nd
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
sig

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
SF

C
TA

 a
nd

 C
C

SF
, i

nc
lu

de
s $

80
 m

ill
io

n 
lo

ca
l c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t b

y 
ea

ch
 th

e 
th

re
e 

PC
JP

B 
m

em
be

r c
ou

nt
ie

s (
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o,

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 a

nd
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
). 

Th
e 

SF
C

TA
 h

as
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 a
bo

ut
 $

41
 m

ill
io

n 
pr

im
ar

ily
 fr

om
 th

e 
Pr

op
 K

 a
nd

 O
ne

 B
ay

 
A

re
a 

G
ra

nt
 fu

nd
s  

A
ll 

bu
t $

4.
9 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 P

ro
p 

K
 fu

nd
s h

av
e 

be
en

 a
llo

ca
te

d.
  T

hi
s 

re
qu

es
t w

ou
ld

 fu
lfi

ll 
th

e 
Pr

op
 K

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

23
SF

M
TA

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it,
 S

ho
p-

a-
Ro

un
d/

V
an

 
G

og
h 

Sh
ut

tle
s, 

Ra
m

p 
Ta

xi
 

In
ce

nt
iv

es
$1

0,
50

0,
47

2

Th
e 

SF
M

TA
 p

ro
vi

de
s p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 p
er

so
ns

 w
ith

 d
isa

bi
lit

ie
s, 

in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

s w
ith

 D
isa

bi
lit

ie
s A

ct
 (A

D
A

). 
Si

nc
e 

20
04

 P
ro

p 
K

 fu
nd

s h
av

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

's 
se

da
n 

an
d 

ra
m

p 
ta

xi
 tr

ip
s, 

A
C

C
E

SS
 v

an
 p

re
-s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 tr
ip

s, 
in

te
rc

ou
nt

y 
tri

ps
, a

nd
 g

ro
up

 v
an

 tr
ip

s t
o 

se
ni

or
 c

en
te

rs
. T

hi
s P

ro
p 

K
 re

qu
es

t a
lso

 
in

cl
ud

es
 fu

nd
s f

or
 S

FM
TA

's 
Sh

op
-a

-R
ou

nd
 a

nd
 V

an
 G

og
h 

sh
ut

tle
s, 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

to
 g

ro
ce

ry
 st

or
es

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l d

es
tin

at
io

ns
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y,

 fo
r s

en
io

r 
an

d 
di

sa
bl

ed
 p

as
se

ng
er

s. 
Th

is 
re

qu
es

t a
lso

 in
cl

ud
es

 fu
nd

s f
or

 S
FM

TA
's 

Ra
m

p 
Ta

xi
 

In
ce

nt
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

in
an

ci
al

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 d
riv

er
s/

co
m

pa
ni

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
th

e 
su

pp
ly

 o
f w

he
el

ch
ai

r-
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 ra
m

p 
ta

xi
s a

va
ila

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
pr

og
ra

m
. T

hi
s r

eq
ue

st
 w

ill
 su

pp
or

t t
he

se
 p

ro
gr

am
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
br

ok
er

 se
rv

ic
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0.

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 2

-D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
1

84



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

: B
rie

f P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 1

E
P 

Li
ne

 N
o.

/
C

at
eg

or
y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

31
, 3

3
SF

M
TA

G
re

at
 H

ig
hw

ay
 S

ig
na

l U
pg

ra
de

$2
20

,0
00

D
es

ig
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t t

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

 h
ar

dw
ar

e 
at

 u
p 

to
 e

ig
ht

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
G

re
at

 H
ig

hw
ay

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 L

in
co

ln
 W

ay
 a

s w
el

l a
s J

ud
ah

, L
aw

to
n,

 N
or

ie
ga

, P
ac

he
co

, 
Ri

ve
ra

, T
ar

av
al

 a
nd

 V
ic

en
te

 S
tre

et
s. 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 re

pl
ac

e 
al

l e
xi

st
in

g 
sig

na
l 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

po
le

s, 
sig

na
l h

ea
ds

, c
on

tro
lle

rs
 a

nd
 su

bs
ur

fa
ce

 c
on

du
its

. T
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 a
lso

 in
st

al
l n

ew
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 (a
ud

ib
le

) p
ed

es
tri

an
-a

ct
iv

at
ed

 si
gn

al
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty

 fo
r v

isi
on

-im
pa

ire
d 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
. S

FM
TA

 e
xp

ec
ts

 th
e 

sig
na

ls 
to

 b
e 

ac
tiv

at
ed

 b
y 

Ju
ne

 2
02

2.

38
SF

M
TA

Ba
yv

ie
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 B

as
ed

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 –
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 
Fu

nd
s

$5
0,

00
0

Fu
nd

s w
ill

 su
pp

le
m

en
t t

he
 o

rig
in

al
 $

57
,8

51
 P

ro
p 

K
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r a

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t e
ff

or
t t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s t

ha
t r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
de

sir
es

 o
f t

he
 

Ba
yv

ie
w

 c
om

m
un

ity
. R

eq
ue

st
ed

 fu
nd

s w
ill

 c
ov

er
 a

 $
50

,0
00

 sh
or

tfa
ll 

fr
om

 a
n 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k 
th

at
 w

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

to
ry

 B
ud

ge
tin

g 
(P

B)
 p

ro
ce

ss
. C

on
du

ct
in

g 
th

e 
PB

 p
ro

ce
ss

, p
ar

t o
f a

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(M

TC
) p

ilo
t, 

en
ab

le
s S

FM
TA

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
$6

00
,0

00
 fr

om
 M

TC
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
PB

 p
ro

ce
ss

. M
TC

 re
qu

ire
s t

he
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 a
do

pt
 th

e 
fin

al
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 to
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
9.

38
SF

M
TA

D
ist

ric
t 1

1 
Tr

af
fic

 C
al

m
in

g 
[N

TI
P 

C
ap

ita
l]

$6
00

,0
00

A
t t

he
 re

qu
es

t o
f C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r S

af
ai

, S
FM

TA
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

Pr
op

 K
 fu

nd
s f

or
 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
tra

ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s i

n 
va

rio
us

 D
ist

ric
t 1

1 
lo

ca
tio

ns
, f

oc
us

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
O

ce
an

vi
ew

 a
nd

 In
gl

es
id

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s. 

SF
M

TA
 a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r S

af
ai

's 
of

fic
e 

w
ill

 c
on

du
ct

 ta
rg

et
ed

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
w

he
re

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

is 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

nd
 to

 fi
na

liz
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 2

5 
to

 3
0 

sp
ee

d 
hu

m
ps

, s
pe

ed
 c

us
hi

on
s, 

sp
ee

d 
ta

bl
es

, o
r r

ai
se

d 
(a

sp
ha

lt)
 

cr
os

sw
al

ks
. P

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
op

en
 fo

r u
se

 b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

0.

39
SF

M
TA

Bi
ke

 to
 W

or
k 

D
ay

 2
02

0
$4

1,
75

8

Bi
ke

 to
 W

or
k 

D
ay

 (B
TW

D
) i

s a
n 

an
nu

al
 e

ve
nt

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

cy
cl

in
g 

as
 a

 v
ia

bl
e 

co
m

m
ut

in
g 

op
tio

n.
 P

ro
p 

K
 fu

nd
s w

ill
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p 

co
st

s f
or

 B
TW

D
 2

02
0 

on
 M

ay
 1

4,
 2

02
0.

 T
hi

s i
nc

lu
de

s e
ve

nt
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s e

ve
nt

-d
ay

 se
rv

ic
es

 su
ch

 a
s 

en
er

gi
ze

r s
ta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

39
SF

M
TA

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h
$8

0,
00

0

Pr
ov

id
e 

10
 m

on
th

s o
f B

ic
yc

le
 S

af
et

y 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h,
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

 
pa

st
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g.

 T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 p
ro

vi
de

s l
ea

rn
-to

-r
id

e 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
sa

fe
ty

 c
la

ss
es

 to
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

,0
00

 p
eo

pl
e,

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 b
ro

ad
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

to
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

isc
o 

re
sid

en
ts

 a
nd

 
vi

sit
or

s v
ia

 in
-p

er
so

n 
pr

es
en

ce
 a

t f
ai

rs
, f

es
tiv

al
s, 

fa
rm

er
’s 

m
ar

ke
ts

, a
nd

 o
pe

n 
st

re
et

s 
ev

en
ts

. S
ee

 p
ag

e 
18

5 
of

 th
e 

E
nc

lo
su

re
 fo

r t
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t s

um
m

ar
y 

re
po

rt 
(A

pr
il 

20
17

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

8)
 fo

r d
et

ai
ls 

on
 c

la
ss

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

nd
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 2

-D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
1

85



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

: B
rie

f P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 1

E
P 

Li
ne

 N
o.

/
C

at
eg

or
y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

43
SF

M
TA

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

s P
ro

gr
am

 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

$2
00

,0
00

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

SF
 S

af
e 

Ro
ut

es
 to

 S
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
 fo

r a
 1

0-
m

on
th

 p
er

io
d,

 
fr

om
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
9 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
02

0.
 T

hi
s r

eq
ue

st
 w

ill
 fu

nd
 S

FM
TA

 st
af

f t
im

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

's 
tra

ns
iti

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 th

at
 

oc
cu

rr
ed

 in
 Ju

ly
 2

01
9,

 a
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fir
st

 y
ea

r o
f t

he
 O

ne
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
cy

cl
e.

 T
he

 S
FM

TA
 w

ill
 o

ve
rs

ee
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o’

s s
ch

oo
l t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 it
s f

oc
us

 o
n 

th
e 

co
re

 g
oa

ls 
of

 sc
ho

ol
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n:

 sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 

m
od

e 
sh

ift
.

43
, 4

4
SF

C
TA

Lo
m

ba
rd

 C
ro

ok
ed

 S
tre

et
 P

ai
d 

Re
se

rv
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 [N

TI
P 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, C
ap

ita
l]

$7
00

,0
00

A
t t

he
 re

qu
es

t o
f C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r S

te
fa

ni
, t

he
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ill
 c

on
du

ct
 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 p

en
di

ng
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f r
eq

ui
re

d 
st

at
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l l
eg

isl
at

io
n,

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ilo

t p
ai

d 
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 fo
r m

an
ag

in
g 

au
to

m
ob

ile
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

10
00

 b
lo

ck
 o

f L
om

ba
rd

 S
tre

et
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 d
ur

in
g 

pe
ak

 h
ou

rs
, b

y 
re

qu
iri

ng
 v

isi
to

rs
 w

ho
 d

riv
e 

do
w

n 
th

e 
st

re
et

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
re

se
rv

at
io

n.
  R

eq
ue

st
ed

 fu
nd

s 
w

ill
 su

pp
or

t c
on

tin
ue

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
, p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 b
us

in
es

s r
ul

es
 fo

r a
 

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

pp
ro

va
l, 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

f a
 v

en
do

r f
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
te

st
in

g 
of

 th
e 

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 e
st

im
at

ed
 fi

rs
t y

ea
r o

f 
op

er
at

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 b
e 

se
lf-

su
st

ai
ni

ng
. F

un
ds

 fr
om

 
re

se
rv

at
io

ns
 w

ou
ld

 p
ay

 fo
r t

he
 sy

st
em

’s 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

tra
ff

ic
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
W

e 
ex

pe
ct

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
be

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l i

n 
Sp

rin
g 

20
20

.

44
SF

C
TA

, 
SF

M
TA

O
ct

av
ia

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
A

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
 S

tu
dy

 U
pd

at
e 

[N
TI

P 
Pl

an
ni

ng
]

$1
00

,0
00

A
t t

he
 re

qu
es

t o
f C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r B

ro
w

n,
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ill
 c

on
du

ct
 a

 
St

ud
y 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

, s
af

et
y,

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

at
 O

ct
av

ia
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 th
e 

C
en

tra
l F

re
ew

ay
. C

ur
re

nt
ly

, s
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

ra
ff

ic
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 O
ct

av
ia

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 c

au
se

s q
ue

ui
ng

 a
nd

 c
on

fli
ct

s i
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

. T
hi

s S
tu

dy
 

w
ill

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l t
ra

ve
l d

em
an

d 
pa

tte
rn

 to
/f

ro
m

 O
ct

av
ia

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 a

nd
 

id
en

tif
y 

lo
ca

l, 
cr

os
st

ow
n,

 a
nd

 lo
ng

-d
ist

an
ce

 tr
ip

 m
ar

ke
ts

.  
Th

e 
St

ud
y 

w
ill

 a
ss

es
s a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, u

ps
tre

am
 tr

af
fic

 m
et

er
in

g 
an

d 
ro

ut
in

g 
co

nc
ep

ts
, s

tra
te

gi
es

 to
 sh

ift
 m

od
e 

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 o

cc
up

an
cy

, a
nd

 w
ill

 p
rio

rit
iz

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t s
tra

te
gi

es
 to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 in

 p
ar

t b
y 

re
ve

nu
es

 fr
om

 la
nd

 sa
le

s o
f C

en
tra

l 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 p

ar
ce

ls.
  T

he
 S

tu
dy

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

1.

$2
4,

30
2,

74
8

1  S
ee

 A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

 fo
r f

oo
tn

ot
es

.

T
O

T
A

L

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 2

-D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
1

86



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 3

: S
ta

ff 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  1

E
P 

L
in

e 
N

o.
/

C
at

eg
or

y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 

7
PC

JP
B

A
ut

om
at

ic
 P

as
se

ng
er

 C
ou

nt
er

s a
t 

4t
h 

an
d 

K
in

g 
St

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
00

,0
00

 

7
PC

JP
B

R
es

ol
ve

 S
pe

ed
 a

nd
 R

ou
te

 
Si

gn
al

in
g 

C
on

fli
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r a
 m

ul
tip

ha
se

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 

su
pp

or
t S

an
 F

ra
nc

isc
o'

s m
em

be
r s

ha
re

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 C
al

tr
ai

n'
s F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r 
20

19
/2

0 
ca

pi
ta

l b
ud

ge
t. 

7
PC

JP
B

N
ex

t G
en

er
at

io
n 

V
isu

al
 M

es
sa

ge
 

Si
gn

s a
nd

 P
re

di
ct

iv
e 

A
rr

iv
al

 a
nd

 
D

ep
ar

tu
re

 S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

00
,0

00
 

7
PC

JP
B

C
al

tr
ai

n 
St

at
io

n 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
R

ef
re

sh
/U

pg
ra

de
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
64

,5
06

 

7,
 2

0P
PC

JP
B

Ba
ys

ho
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

O
ve

rp
as

s 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Br
id

ge
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

53
,5

06
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

fo
r a

 m
ul

tip
ha

se
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
su

pp
or

t S
an

 F
ra

nc
isc

o'
s m

em
be

r s
ha

re
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 C

al
tr

ai
n'

s F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 

20
19

/2
0 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t. 

17
P

PC
JP

B
Bo

m
ba

rd
ie

r C
ar

s S
ta

te
 o

f G
oo

d 
R

ep
ai

r
 $

   
   

   
 2

,1
00

,0
00

 

17
P

PC
JP

B
F4

0 
Lo

co
m

ot
iv

e 
St

at
e 

of
 G

oo
d 

R
ep

ai
r

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

50
,0

00
 

20
P

PC
JP

B
St

at
io

n 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
30

,5
06

 

22
P

PC
JP

B
Sy

st
em

w
id

e 
Tr

ac
k 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
80

,0
00

 

22
P

PC
JP

B
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
St

at
e 

of
 

G
oo

d 
R

ep
ai

r
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
60

,0
00

 

22
P

PC
JP

B
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sq
ui

to
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 

22
P

PC
JP

B
M

ar
in

 S
tr

ee
t &

 N
ap

ol
eo

n 
St

re
et

 
Br

id
ge

s R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
40

,0
00

 

22
P

PC
JP

B
G

ua
da

lu
pe

 R
iv

er
 B

rid
ge

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 E

xt
en

sio
n

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

00
,0

00
 

22
U

PC
JP

B
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

C
or

rid
or

 
E

le
ct

rif
ic

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
 $

   
   

   
 4

,9
12

,0
00

 

23
SF

M
TA

Pa
ra

tr
an

sit
, S

ho
p-

a-
R

ou
nd

/V
an

 
G

og
h 

Sh
ut

tle
s, 

R
am

p 
Ta

xi
 

In
ce

nt
iv

es
 $

   
   

  1
0,

50
0,

47
2 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 p

ro
gr

es
s r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 se

rv
ic

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f t

rip
s a

nd
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s, 
on

-ti
m

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
er

 
m

od
e 

(fo
r p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
pr

og
ra

m
), 

av
er

ag
e 

tr
ip

 ti
m

e 
fo

r g
ro

up
 v

an
 se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 

sh
ut

tle
 a

nd
 ra

m
p 

ta
xi

 se
rv

ic
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f t

rip
s 

or
ig

in
at

in
g 

in
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f C
on

ce
rn

.

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 3

-R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

s
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

1

87



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 3

: S
ta

ff 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  1

E
P 

L
in

e 
N

o.
/

C
at

eg
or

y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 

31
, 3

3
SF

M
TA

G
re

at
 H

ig
hw

ay
 S

ig
na

l U
pg

ra
de

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

20
,0

00
 

38
SF

M
TA

Ba
yv

ie
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 B

as
ed

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 –
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 
Fu

nd
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
 

5-
Y

ea
r P

rio
rit

iz
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (5
Y

PP
) A

m
en

dm
en

t: 
 T

he
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
is 

co
nt

in
ge

nt
 o

n 
a 

co
nc

ur
re

nt
 a

m
en

dm
en

t o
f t

he
 P

ro
p 

K
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

C
al

m
in

g 
5Y

PP
 to

 p
ro

gr
am

 $
50

,0
00

 in
 d

eo
bl

ig
at

ed
 fu

nd
s f

ro
m

 p
ro

je
ct

s c
om

pl
et

ed
 

un
de

r b
ud

ge
t.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: U
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
or

y 
Bu

dg
et

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s, 

SF
M

TA
 

w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
C

iti
ze

ns
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 (a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

3 
an

d 
N

ov
em

be
r 5

, 2
01

9,
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)
.

38
SF

M
TA

D
ist

ric
t 1

1 
Tr

af
fic

 C
al

m
in

g 
[N

TI
P 

C
ap

ita
l]

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

00
,0

00
 

M
ul

tip
ha

se
 A

llo
ca

tio
n:

 G
iv

en
 th

e 
st

ro
ng

 in
te

re
st

 b
y 

th
e 

sp
on

so
rin

g 
co

m
m

iss
io

ne
r i

n 
de

liv
er

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
s q

ui
ck

ly
 a

s p
os

sib
le

, t
he

 sh
or

t d
ur

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ha

se
, a

nd
 th

e 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

st
ra

ig
ht

fo
rw

ar
d 

de
sig

n 
of

 si
m

ila
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t m

ul
tip

le
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, w

e 
ar

e 
re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 c
on

cu
rr

en
t a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

fu
nd

s. 
Sp

ec
ia

l C
on

di
tio

n:
 S

FM
TA

 m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cu

r e
xp

en
se

s f
or

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ph
as

e 
un

til
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

st
af

f r
el

ea
se

s t
he

 fu
nd

s (
$4

29
,0

00
) p

en
di

ng
 re

ce
ip

t 
of

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s a
s c

on
fir

m
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t s

up
er

vi
so

r.

39
SF

M
TA

Bi
ke

 to
 W

or
k 

D
ay

 2
02

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
41

,7
58

 
Sp

ec
ia

l C
on

di
tio

n:
 F

un
ds

 a
re

 c
on

di
tio

ne
d 

up
on

 th
e 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Bi

cy
cl

e 
C

oa
lit

io
n 

lo
ca

tin
g 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

en
er

gi
ze

r s
ta

tio
n(

s)
 p

er
 d

ist
ric

t. 
(A

s a
m

en
de

d 
by

 
SF

C
TA

 B
oa

rd
 a

t i
ts

 O
ct

ob
er

 8
 m

ee
tin

g.
)

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 3

-R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

s
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

1

88



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 3

: S
ta

ff 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  1

E
P 

L
in

e 
N

o.
/

C
at

eg
or

y

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
op

 K
 F

un
ds

 
R

ec
om

m
en

de
d

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 

39
SF

M
TA

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h
 $

   
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

 

43
SF

M
TA

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

s P
ro

gr
am

 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

00
,0

00
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: B
y 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0,
 S

FM
TA

 st
af

f w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 re

po
rt

 o
n 

ho
w

 th
e 

Sa
fe

 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s p

ro
gr

am
 is

 d
oi

ng
 w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 g
oa

ls 
of

 re
du

ci
ng

 si
ng

le
 fa

m
ily

 v
eh

ic
le

 tr
ip

s b
y 

37
%

 a
nd

 sc
ho

ol
-r

el
at

ed
 c

ol
lis

io
ns

 b
y 

50
%

 b
y 

20
30

, c
on

sis
te

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
de

liv
er

ab
le

 fo
r t

he
 O

ne
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
ra

nt
.

43
, 4

4
SF

C
TA

Lo
m

ba
rd

 C
ro

ok
ed

 S
tr

ee
t P

ai
d 

R
es

er
va

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
 [N

TI
P 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, C
ap

ita
l]

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

00
,0

00
 

5Y
PP

 A
m

en
dm

en
t: 

Th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

is 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 o
n 

a 
co

st
-n

eu
tr

al
 5

Y
PP

 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

TD
M

)/
 P

ar
ki

ng
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t c

at
eg

or
y 

to
 re

pr
og

ra
m

 $
20

0,
00

0 
in

 M
ob

ili
ty

 a
s a

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ilo

t -
 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r f

un
ds

 fr
om

 F
Y

20
19

/2
0 

to
 F

Y
20

20
/2

1,
 a

nd
 to

 re
pr

og
ra

m
 a

n 
eq

ua
l 

am
ou

nt
 in

 D
em

an
d 

&
 P

ric
in

g 
- P

la
ce

ho
ld

er
 fu

nd
s f

ro
m

 F
Y

20
20

/2
1 

to
 

FY
20

19
/2

0.
 S

ee
 a

tta
ch

ed
 5

Y
PP

 a
m

en
dm

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls.
M

ul
ti-

ph
as

e 
A

llo
ca

tio
n:

 A
t t

he
 re

qu
es

t o
f t

he
 D

ist
ric

t 2
 su

pe
rv

iso
r, 

w
e 

ar
e 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 sp

rin
g 

20
20

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ne
xt

 p
ea

k 
to

ur
ist

 se
as

on
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

m
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
re

lie
f t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
Th

e 
ve

ry
 sh

or
t t

im
el

in
e 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 b

eg
in

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ita
te

s t
he

 m
ul

ti-
ph

as
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 (p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n)
.

44
SF

C
TA

, 
SF

M
TA

O
ct

av
ia

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
A

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
 S

tu
dy

 U
pd

at
e 

[N
TI

P 
Pl

an
ni

ng
]

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

00
,0

00
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

Bo
ar

d 
ad

op
tio

n 
(a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

1)
, s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 a
 d

ra
ft 

fin
al

 
re

po
rt

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 k

ey
 fi

nd
in

gs
, r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
, n

ex
t s

te
ps

, i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 
fu

nd
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 th
e 

C
iti

ze
ns

 A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 B

oa
rd

. U
po

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

w
ill

 a
cc

ep
t o

r a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

fin
al

 re
po

rt
.

$2
4,

30
2,

74
8

1  S
ee

 A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

 fo
r f

oo
tn

ot
es

.

T
O

T
A

L

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19
; 3

-R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

s
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
1

89



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 4

.
Pr

op
 K

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

- F
Y

 2
01

9/
20

PR
O

P 
K 

SA
LE

S 
TA

X

T
ot

al
FY

 2
01

9/
20

FY
 2

02
0/

21
FY

 2
02

1/
22

FY
 2

02
2/

23
FY

 2
02

3/
24

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

Pr
io

r A
llo

ca
tio

ns
43

,9
10

,9
61

$ 
   

  
15

,8
84

,2
38

$ 
   

$1
4,

74
0,

48
5

$4
,4

96
,8

72
2,

69
0,

62
2

$ 
   

 
2,

69
0,

62
2

$ 
   

 
2,

69
0,

62
2

$ 
   

 
71

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

 
C

ur
re

nt
 R

eq
ue

st
(s

)
24

,3
02

,7
48

$ 
   

  
12

,9
43

,4
09

$ 
   

9,
82

3,
23

7
$ 

   
 

1,
53

6,
10

2
$ 

   
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

N
ew

 T
ot

al
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

68
,2

13
,7

09
$ 

   
  

28
,8

27
,6

47
$ 

   
24

,5
63

,7
22

$ 
   

6,
03

2,
97

4
$ 

   
 

2,
69

0,
62

2
$ 

   
 

2,
69

0,
62

2
$ 

   
 

2,
69

0,
62

2
$ 

   
 

71
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
 

Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ta

bl
e 

sh
ow

s m
ax

im
um

 a
nn

ua
l c

as
h 

flo
w

 fo
r a

ll 
FY

 2
01

9/
20

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
to

 d
at

e,
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
al

lo
ca

tio
n(

s)
. 

Pa
ra

tr
an

sit
, 

8.
6%

St
re

et
s &

 
Tr

af
fic

 
Sa

fe
ty

, 
24

.6
%

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

iti
at

iv
es

, 
1.

3%

Tr
an

sit
, 

65
.5

%
,In

ve
st

m
en

t C
om

m
itm

en
ts

, 
pe

r P
ro

p 
K 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 P

la
n

Tr
an

sit
71

%

Pa
ra

tr
an

sit
8%

St
re

et
s &

 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y

20
%

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

iti
at

iv
es

1.
0%

Pr
op

 K
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 T

o 
Da

te

M
:\

B
oa

rd
\B

oa
rd

 M
ee

ti
ng

s\
20

19
\M

em
os

\1
0 

O
ct

 2
2\

Pr
op

 K
 G

ro
up

ed
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s\
Pr

op
 K

 G
ro

up
ed

 A
TT

 1
-4

 C
A

C 
09

.2
5.

19
 - 

10
04

19

90



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 8 

DATE:  September 19, 2019 (Revised 10.17.19) 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming 

SUBJECT:  10/8/2019 Board Meeting: Allocate 24,253,024$ , with Conditions, and 
Appropriate $49,724 in Prop K Sales Tax Funds for 22 Requests 

 

RECOMMENDATION ☐ Information ☒ Action 

Allocate $12,510,518 in Prop K funds to the Peninsula Corridor 
Joint Powers Board (PCJPB or Caltrain) for 14 requests:  

1-5.     Caltrain Capital Improvement Program: 5 requests 
($2,918,012) 

6-7.     Vehicles –State of Good Repair: 2 requests ($2,250,000) 
8. Facilities – State of Good Repair: 1 request ($430,506) 
9-13.   Guideways – State of Good Repair: 5 requests 

($2,000,000) 
14. Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project: 1 request 

($4,912,000) 

Allocate $11,742,506 in Prop K funds to San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) for 8 requests:  

15. Paratransit, Shop-a-Round/Van Gogh Shuttles, Ramp Taxi 
Incentives ($10,500,472) 

16. Great Highway Signal Upgrade ($220,000) 
17. Bayview Community Based Transportation Plan – 

Additional Funds ($50,000) 
18. District 11 Traffic Calming [NTIP Capital] ($600,000) 
19. Bike to Work Day 2020 ($41,758) 
20. Bicycle Safety Education and Outreach ($80,000) 
21. Safe Routes to Schools Program Administration ($200,000) 
22. Octavia Boulevard Circulation and Accessibility Study 

Update [NTIP Planning] ($50,276) 

Appropriate $49,724 in Prop K funds for 1 requests: 
22. Octavia Boulevard Circulation and Accessibility Study 

Update [NTIP Planning] ($49,724) 

 
Attachment 1 lists the requests, including requested phase(s) and 
supervisorial district(s) for each project. Attachment 2 provides a 
brief description of each project. Attachment 3 contains the staff 
recommendations.    

☒ Fund Allocation 

☒ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

91



Agenda Item 8 Page 2 of 3 

FOLLOW-UP  

Subsequent to the October 8, 2019 Board meeting, Governor Newsom vetoed Assembly Bill 
1605 (Ting) that would have given the Board of Supervisors the authority to establish a pilot 
paid reservation system for managing automobile congestion on the 1000 block of Lombard 
Street.  Thus, we have deleted the Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System 
appropriation request for $700,000 from the list of recommended allocations and 
appropriations.  Meanwhile, we are continuing to work with Commissioner Stefani’s office and 
Assemblymember Ting’s office to see if we can identify other ways to address the significant 
congestion and quality of life issues that are impacting the Crooked Street and surrounding 
neighborhood. 

DISCUSSION  

Attachment 1 summarizes the subject allocation requests, including information on proposed 
leveraging (i.e. stretching Prop K sales tax dollars further by matching them with other fund 
sources) compared with the leveraging assumptions in the Prop K Expenditure Plan. 
Attachment 2 includes a brief description of each project. Attachment 3 summarizes the staff 
recommendations for the requests, highlighting special conditions and other items of 
interest. An Allocation Request Form for each project is enclosed, with more detailed 
information on scope, schedule, budget, funding, deliverables and special conditions. 

We are recommending a total of $7,598,012 for 13 requests from the four Caltrain state of 
good repair categories (i.e., Capital Improvement Program category and Caltrain’s share of 
the Vehicles, Facilities, and Guideways categories) in Fiscal Year 2019/20. This funding would 
provide the annual San Francisco member share contribution to Caltrain’s capital budget of 
$7,500,000 as negotiated among the three member parties which fund and govern Caltrain – 
the City and County of San Francisco, San Mateo County and Santa Clara County.  Our 
recommended action also includes allocation of funds de-obligated from prior Caltrain 
projects completed under budget to new priorities. Next month we anticipate presenting 
three additional requests from Caltrain for the 22nd Street ADA Study, Major Initiatives – 
Stations and Terminals Planning and Development, and Major Initiatives – Corridor-wide 
Grade Separation Study.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

The recommended action would allocate and appropriate $25,002,748 in Prop K funds. The 
allocations and appropriation would be subject to the Fiscal Year Cash Flow Distribution 
Schedules contained in the enclosed Allocation Request Forms.  

Attachment 4 shows the approved Fiscal Year 2019/20 allocations and appropriations to 
date, with associated annual cash flow commitments as well as the recommended allocations, 
appropriations, and cash flow amounts that are the subject of this memorandum. 

Sufficient funds are included in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 budget to accommodate the 
recommended actions. Furthermore, sufficient funds will be included in future budgets to 
cover the recommended cash flow distribution for those respective fiscal years. 

92



Agenda Item 8 Page 3 of 3 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC was briefed on this item at its September 25, 2019 meeting. After some discussion, 
the CAC unanimously passed a motion of support for an amended staff recommendation that 
conditioned funding for the SFMTA’s Bike to Work Day 2020 request to require equitable 
distribution of energizer stations across the city.  The funding in this request would primarily 
be used as a sponsorship for Bike to Work Day events, which are organized by the San 
Francisco Bicycle Coalition. We are working with the SFMTA and San Francisco Bicycle 
Coalition to develop the special condition(s) and related deliverable(s), which we plan to 
present to the Board on October 8, 2019.   

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Summary of Requests Received 
• Attachment 2 – Project Descriptions 
• Attachment 3 – Staff Recommendations 
• Attachment 4 – Prop K Allocation Summary – FY 2019/20 
• Attachment 5 – Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, Capital} 

Allocation Request Form 
• Enclosure 1 – Allocation Request Forms (22) 

93



San Francisco County Transportation Authority
Prop K/Prop AA Allocation Request Form

FY of Allocation Action: FY2019/20

Project Name: Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, Capital]

Grant Recipient: San Francisco County Transportation Authority

EXPENDITURE PLAN INFORMATION

Prop K EP categories: Transportation/Land Use Coordination

Current Prop K Request: $700,000

Supervisorial District(s): District 02

REQUEST

Brief Project Description
The "crooked" section of Lombard Street is both a residential neighborhood and one of the most popular tourist
destinations in the city, The increasing volume of visitors has put a significant strain on the 1000 Block of Lombard Street,
known as the “Crooked Street,” resulting in automobile and pedestrian congestion that negatively impacts the quality of life
in the neighborhood.  The primary purpose of the Paid Reservation System is to manage automobile congestion,
especially during peak hours, by requiring visitors who drive down the street to have a reservation.

Detailed Scope, Project Benefits and Community Outreach
The 1000 Block of Lombard Street, known as the "Crooked Street" draws as many as 2.1 million visitors each year, and
up to 17,000 visitors per day.  However, the 1000 Block and surrounding area is predominately residential in nature and
not intended to accommodate the increasing volume of visitors to the Crooked Street.  The increased volume of visitors
has not only resulted in vehicular and pedestrian congestion beyond what the transporation infrastructure can handle, but
has negatively impacted the surrounding neighborhood resistent ad greater traffic circulation in the area.

The primary purpose of the Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System is to manage automobile congestion,
especially during peak hours, by requiring visitors who drive down the street to have a reservation.  The System would
create reservation slots that limit automobile arrivals to below the capacity of the street.  The fee for a reservation helps
support additional goals identified in a preceding 2017 study.  First, the system is expected to achieve the goal of
implementing a financially viable solution with funds generated from the reservation fee able to cover the cost of existing
site operations, enforcement and maintenance.  This will improve safety and the quality of life for residents of the Crooked
Street and surrounding community. In addition, the system is expected to help preserve tourism at a sustainable level by
providing visitors with a clear set of expectations for visiting by automobile; the ability to plan trips in advance; and shorter
wait times to drive down the Crooked Street, thus creating a better experience.

The SFCTA project team drafted a Concept of Operations (ConOps), adopted by the Board on September 10, 2019.  The
ConOps describes the project location; proposed technology systems; on-site and customer service personnel; marketing
requirements; reservation availability and fees; exemptions, restrictions and discounts; and enforcement.   The System will
work together with street changes and signage that will be legislated and implemented by SFMTA.  In the development of
the ConOps, the SFCTA conducted outreach to the neighborhood and to the travel industry.     

On behalf of District 2 Supervisor Stefani, we are seeking Prop K funds to continue planning, and subject to required state
and local legislative approvals (including designation of the SFCTA as the Program Administrator), implement a pilot
Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System.

The detailed scope of work for this phase - planning (including environmental clearance) and implementation (including
the first year of operations for paid reservation system) - is attached.

Attachment 5.94



Project Location
Lombard Street between Larkin and Leavenworth

Project Phase(s)
Planning/Conceptual Engineering, Construction

Justification for Multi-phase Request
At the request of the District 2 supervisor, we are targeting implementation in spring 2020 before the next peak tourist
season to provide some congestion relief to the community.  The very short timeline to complete planning and begin
implementation necessitates the multi-phase approval (planning and construction).

5YPP/STRATEGIC PLAN INFORMATION

Type of Project in the Prop K 5YPP/Prop
AA Strategic Plan?

Project Drawn from Placeholder

Is requested amount greater than the
amount programmed in the relevant

5YPP or Strategic Plan?

Greater than Programmed Amount

Prop K 5YPP Amount: $700,000

Justification for Necessary Amendment

The subject request includes a cost-neutral amendment to the Transportation Demand Management (TDM)/ Parking
Management (EP-43) 5YPP to reprogram $200,000 in FY2019/20 Mobility as a Service Pilot - Placeholder funds to
FY2020/21, and to reprogram an equal amount of  Demand & Pricing - Placeholder from FY2020/21 to FY2019/20.
$600,000 in placeholder funds are requested from the EP-43 5YPP as follows: $240,000 from NTIP Placeholder carry-
forward from the 2014 EP-43 5YPP; $130,000 from Tourist TDM Program, $30,000 from Emerging Mobility Pilots, and
$200,000 from Demand & Pricing placeholder. The request also includes an agreement that if the remaining TDM funds
programmed to SFMTA projects and programs are fully allocated, the Transportation Authority will support a Strategic
Plan amendment to advance funds from future years to meet funding needs.

95



 

  

 

LOMBARD CROOKED STREET PAID 
RESERVATIONS SYSTEM 
PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION 
SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
 

 

96



 

 

1 PROJECT CONCEPT 

1.1 DOCUMENT PURPOSE 
This Scope of Work describes the tasks involved to complete planning and implement a system to manage vehicular 
demand on the 1000 block of San Francisco’s Lombard Street, including:  

- Business Rules; 

- Environmental approvals;  

- Reservation system vendor procurement;  

- Reservation system final design, installation, and testing.     

- Street signage and striping; 

- Marketing, including engagement with the tourism industry; and  

- Agency agreements. 

1.2 BACKGROUND 
Lombard Street’s landmark “Crooked Street” segment, located at the 1000 Block of Lombard Street between Hyde and 
Leavenworth streets, attracts approximately 2.1 million visitors per year. However, the 1000 Block and surrounding area is 
predominately residential in nature and not intended to accommodate the increasing volume of visitors to the landmark 
Crooked Street. The increased volume of visitors has not only resulted in vehicular and pedestrian congestion beyond 
what the transportation infrastructure can handle, but has negatively impacted the surrounding neighborhood residents 
and greater traffic circulation in the area. Several of these impacts are identified below: 
— Daily vehicle queues at the entrance of the Crooked Street can last up to 10 hours per day, impacting vehicle 

circulation in the surrounding neighborhood; 
— During peak periods, vehicle queues can extend as far west as Van Ness Avenue, impacting traffic circulation in the 

surrounding neighborhoods and on US 101, which runs on Van Ness Avenue and Lombard Street near the project 
site;  

— Heavy pedestrian volumes result in sidewalk overcrowding in the area, inducing pedestrian and vehicle conflicts that 
result in traffic obstructions and degraded pedestrian safety; 

— General congestion at the entrance to the Crooked Street has impacted the safe operation of the historic cable cars 
that run on Hyde Street; and 

— Has generally degraded the quality of life in the surrounding neighborhoods due to littering, loitering, and noise and air 
pollution.   

 

1.3 PROJECT GOALS 
In March 2017, the San Francisco County Transportation Authority (Transportation Authority) issued Lombard Study: 
Managing Access to the “Crooked Street” Final Report (2017 Study). The 2017 Study goals were informed by onsite 
observations of traffic circulation, traffic volume counts, intercept surveys, and interviews with local residents as well as 
community groups and businesses. A key recommendation of the 2017 Study was to advance the feasibility evaluation of 
a pricing and/or reservation system that would manage Crooked Street access. As a result, the Transportation Authority 

97



 
 

 

initiated the Lombard Crooked Street Pricing and Reservation Study with the goal of developing a solution that best meets 
the following six key project goals that were carried over from the 2017 Study: 
— Managing pedestrian congestion 
— Managing auto congestion 
— Ensure traffic safety 
— Maintain livability of the surrounding neighborhood 
— Preserve tourism at a sustainable level 
— Implement a financially viable solution 
 
The paid reservation system Concept of Operations lists the six project goals and their respective metrics for 
effectiveness, along with minimum and ideal targets for meeting each metric. These metrics and targets served as the 
basis for the identification of a preferred system operating concept.  
 

1.4 SETTING 
The Crooked Street is located along the 1000 block of Lombard Street, between Hyde and Leavenworth streets, in the 
primarily residential Russian Hill neighborhood. This segment of Lombard Street is a one-way eastbound residential street 
with signature switchbacks, landscaping, and vistas that draws as many as 2.1 million visitors per year and up to 17,000 
visitors per day. Vehicular access to the Crooked Street is only permitted at the intersection of Lombard and Hyde streets 
from eastbound Lombard Street and northbound Hyde Street; left-turns from southbound Hyde Street onto the Crooked 
Street are prohibited at all times and right-turns from northbound Hyde Street on the Crooked Street are prohibited at all 
times except for residents. The Powell/Hyde Cable Car operates on Hyde Street where Hyde Street intersects Lombard 
Street at the Crooked Street segment. Also, as the 2017 Study indicated, while there is currently a restriction in the area 
for vehicles with the capacity for 8 or more passengers, observers have noted a number of tour bus operators ignoring 
these regulations on occasion.  
 

1.5 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT APPROACH 
This section describes the ways that a paid reservation is proposed to be used to manage vehicle demand. This concept 
requires motorists to pre-purchase a reservation at a set price. This concept is intended to manage vehicle queueing through 
the reservation system, and also generate a dedicated source of revenue to maintain the system and address neighborhood 
impacts from tourism.  In terms of preserving sustainable tourism, the paid reservation alternative would enable tourists to 
plan their trips in advance and substantially reduce the uncertainty of waiting in congestion to drive down the Crooked 
Street. 

98



 
 

 

2 PLANNING PHASE SCOPE OF WORK 
The following tasks will be conducted as part of the Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System planning phase: 

- Preparation and Adoption of Business Rules 

- Preparation and Approval of the Environmental Document.     

2.1 BUSINESS RULES 
The operating agency for the Lombard Paid Reservations System will prepare and adopt Business Rules.  This task 
involves the development and adoption of business rules that will govern the use and operation of the Lombard Paid 
Reservations System. Ultimately, the intent of the business rules is to guide the development of the technical 
requirements and standard operating procedures for the system.   
 
The hours of operation of the paid reservation system and the price of reservations would vary. The system would operate 
between 9:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., seven days per week. Remaining off-hours each day would allow free, unreserved access 
to the Crooked Street. As an initial measure, the price for a reservation under this scenario would be set at $10 on Saturdays, 
Sundays, and holidays, and $5 all other days of the week. The intent of this price differential is to encourage drivers to visit 
on off-peak days when the demand is lower, i.e. Tuesdays through Fridays, or to visit the Crooked Street by another mode 
such as walking, bicycling, and transit if visiting on the highest demand days.  The preliminary business rules will be finalized 
and adopted by the system operating agency as part of this phase and scope of work. 
 
The Concept of Operations document describes the initial analysis supporting the initial hours of operation, pricing, and 
discount/exemption provisions in more detail.   

2.2 ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE 
The San Francisco Planning Department will prepare the environmental clearance for the system.  This Task includes 
preparing an agreement with SF Planning, as applicable; preparing a project description; and preparing a categorical 
exemption or other environmental documentation, as determined by the SF Planning Department and the System 
Operating Agency.   

2.3 FINAL DESIGN DELIVERABLES 
Adopted Business Rules 
Approved Environmental Document 
 

99



 
 

 

3 SYSTEM PROCUREMENT SCOPE OF 
WORK 

The following tasks will be conducted as part of the Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System procurement: 

- Request for Proposals for Paid Reservation System Vendors  

- Award of a Contract by the System Operating Agency 

- Design and testing of a Reservation System 

3.1 SYSTEM VENDOR 
The system vendor will be the entity hired by the system operator to conduct day-to-day operations of the Lombard Paid 
Reservations System.  The system operator may enter into an agreement with private contractors to provide all or some 
of the system elements.  
— Designing, implementing, operating and maintaining the online/phone system 
— Operating and administering the on-site operations of the system 
— Monitoring and reporting on system performance 
— Collection and distribution of operating revenue 
— Protecting personally identifiable information 

3.2 SYSTEM VENDOR PROCUREMENT 
The system operator will issue a Request for Proposals from companies specializing in paid reservation or ticketing 
systems to serve as the system vendor.  This scope of work assumes the functions and responsibilities outlined in this 
section can be provided by a Contractor selected through a competitive RFP process. 

TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS 

The Contractor is assumed to be able to design, implement, operate and maintain both the back end and front end of the 
reservation system – a user interface(s) that accept reservations as well as a database that keeps records of reservations. 
The system should have the following types of access: 

- Visitor access via website, mobile device and telephone that allows for making a reservation and secure payment. 
Website should be mobile-phone friendly with the option to view it in multiple languages. No reservations or 
payments should occur with on-site personnel at the Crooked Street. 

- Contractor access to verify reservations on-site and assist with data collection to monitor performance such as 
tracking the date, time and number of vehicles that transit the Crooked Street and whether reservations made are 
fulfilled. The Contractor is expected to provide any equipment or supplies that may be needed for this purpose 
(e.g. handheld devices, wireless internet hotspot). The system would also require access for customer service 
personnel to assist visitors with specific questions regarding reservations. 

- Administrative access to contractor-collected data for the operating agency for the purposes of performance 
monitoring. A preliminary list of data that is thought to be needed is in Section 7.1 of the Concept of Operations. 

The reservation system should also have the following additional capabilities: 

- Distinguish different user groups and provide a distinct registration and verification system for Crooked Street 
residents and guests of Crooked Street residents. 

100



 
 

 

- Allow for discounts and promotions. 

- Prevent fraud and abuse of the system by, among other items: 

- providing distinct reservation codes to prevent improper copying, duplication, or counterfeiting of reservations. 

- limiting one person or entity from purchasing a bulk number of reservations. 

- Release reservation slots in a tiered fashion in the leadup to any given day to ensure reservations are available 
for tourists who plan a visit to the Crooked Street further ahead of their trip as well as those that do not (for 
example: 75% of reservations released one month prior, 20% of reservations released one week prior, and 5% of 
reservations released day-of). 

- Easily adjust configurable parameters of pricing, reservations and hours of operations as described in Chapter 7 
of the Concept of Operations.  

Please refer to Chapter 6 of the Concept of Operations for more detail about these desired system elements. 

ON-SITE PERSONNEL 

The Contractor is assumed to be able to employ reservation staff to administer the on-site operations of the system 
(primarily verifying visitor reservations, providing information to visitors without reservations, and collecting data). The 
Transportation Authority has identified a minimum of two reservation staff needed on-site to fulfill these duties during 
operational hours (see Figure 2 in Attachment 1). 
 
Currently, and in the proposed system, only Crooked Street residents are allowed to make right turns from northbound 
Hyde onto the Crooked Street. Contractor staff are not to direct traffic and will not verify resident passes of vehicles 
turning right onto the Crooked Street. Those duties will be performed by San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 
(SFMTA) Parking Control Officers (PCOs) also shown in Figure 2. A San Francisco Police Department officer will issue 
any violations to motorists who disobey PCOs’ directions or signage that state that reservations are required. Community 
ambassadors, hired under contract by the Office of Economic and Workforce Development, are also present at the 
Crooked Street and focus on cleaning the street and promoting the safety and hospitality of the area for tourists. Note that 
PCOs, Police Department staff, and existing on-site community ambassadors will not be the Contractor’s responsibility but 
will be part of the overall site and reservations system operations. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE PERSONNEL 

The Contractor is assumed to be able to employ staff during operational hours to arrange reservations over the phone and 
respond to customer service inquiries. Given the number of international visitors to the Crooked Street, it is expected that 
online or telephone customer service should be available in multiple languages. 

MARKETING 

The Contractor is expected to conduct marketing of the new paid reservation system to potential visitors, which will entail 
partnering with the San Francisco travel and tourism industry, other public agencies, as well as general advertising across 
various media. 

INSURANCE 

The Contractor is assumed to obtain and maintain liability insurance, at its own cost and expense, during the term of a 
contract. The minimum level and types of coverage will be specified in the RFP. 

3.3 BACK-END SYSTEM DESIGN AND TESTING 
This task involves designing the reservation system back end (database) and customer service systems and testing them 
prior to public launch.   

101



 
 

 

 
A back-end system will be required to operate the Lombard Paid Reservations System. It is envisioned that the back-end 
system will be cloud-based and therefore will not require the physical installation of servers and communications 
infrastructure. The back-end system will provide the computing and storage capabilities required to manage the Lombard 
Paid Reservations System, including the following functionalities: 
— Create and maintain database for paid reservations 
— Create and maintain database for resident decals and guest passes 
— Collect payment revenue 
— Report on performance and finances 

 
The back-end system will provide three types of access, including: 

1. User access for residents, recreational visitors and exempt vehicles to make and pay for reservations and to 
request exemptions 

2. Administrative access to change parameters and report information 
3. Operator access to verify reservations and exemptions 

 
These elements are further described in the following sections.  

3.4 USER ACCESS DESIGN AND TESTING 
This task involves designing the reservation system front end (website / other user interfaces) and testing them prior to 
public launch. 
 
A website will be designed to serve as the primary interface for different user types with functionality to allow each distinct 
user type to interact with the system as appropriate. The website will be required to: 
— Meet all industry standard encryption and payment requirements; 
— Meet all rules and policies for protecting Personally Identifiable Information (PII); 
— Offer information in multiple languages; 
— Be accessible via desktop and mobile device; and 
— Be ADA-compliant. 
 
The user website functionalities for each distinct user type are described below. 

3.4.1 TYPE A – RESIDENTS AND GUESTS 

Residents will be able to use the website to request new or replacement resident decals and guest passes.  Upon 
entering the required information, the website will query the back-end system to check whether the number of resident 
decals or guest passes associated with the user does not exceed a defined threshold. If so, a process will be triggered for 
issuance of the resident decal or guest pass. 
  
The website will also provide information for other Type A users, such as delivery vehicles and other vehicles that may 
need to access the Crooked Street for non-recreational purposes. Information for these users will be provided via FAQs 
and instructions. 

102



 
 

 

3.4.2 TYPE B – RECREATIONAL VISITORS 

The website will include all elements necessary to provide a fully functional platform for recreational visitors of the 
Crooked Street from the initial landing page to the reservation confirmation page.  
 

Depending on final business rules, the website may also automatically e-mail a reminder of upcoming reservations 
(including visitor guidelines and suggestions) or allow users to cancel and/or refund a reservation. If cancellation is 
permitted, the cancellation policy may specify the number of days prior to a reservation that the reservation can be 
canceled or refunded. 
 
To prevent fraud and abuse of the reservation system, the website will have the ability to limit the number of reservations 
made using the same IP address or credit card. 
the same steps described above for paid reservations, with the exception of the step to provide payment.  

3.5 ADMINISTRATION 
The first year of operations will include a variety of top-level administrative functions, including data analysis, evaluation 
and reporting.  The system will provide two types of reports: canned reports and ad-hoc reports. Canned reports include 
predetermined reports that are thought to be needed on a recurring basis and once configured can be easily generated by 
the system. Ad-hoc reporting allows administrators to specify a set of parameters used to query the system’s database. 
Report information may be provided in the form of downloadable data sets or may be presented in a dashboard format. 
 
Depending on the final design of the system and the need for verification, the back-end system will also provide access 
for system operators for the purpose of confirming reservations. This access may be provided via handheld devices that 
allow staff to input or scan unique reservation codes presented by users to pull up information that staff can use to verify 
the user. These devices could also allow data to be stored and transmitted to the back-end system for inventory 
management purposes. The following scenarios provide examples of how the on-site system could be used by staff to 
verify reservations. 
 

Figure 1: Example Muir Woods Website Screenshot (https://gomuirwoods.com) 

103



 
 

 

— Type A Users (Residents) –If residents arrive without a decal, the handheld devices could also be used to pull up 
records of Crooked Street residencies to validate the arrival.  

— Type A Users (Guests) – If needed, staff could use handheld devices to input or scan the codes on guest passes. The 
handheld devices will query the back-end system and provide staff with confirmation that the pass is valid. This 
functionality may be particularly useful to track the expiration date of guest passes. 

— Type B and Type C Users (visitors with reservations) – The handheld devices could be used to verify the reservations 
presented to staff. Staff would use the handheld devices to key in or scan the unique reservation code and would be 
presented with information about the reservation, including whether the reservation is valid and whether the user has 
arrived within the designated window for their reservation.  

 
In addition to aiding staff with verification of reservations, the handheld devices may also be used to collect and report 
information about the performance of the system as further described in the following section.  

3.6 SYSTEM PROCUREMENT DELIVERABLES 
- Request for Proposals for Paid Reservation System Vendors  

- Award of a Contract by the System Operating Agency 

- Design and testing of a Reservation System 

 

104



 
 

 

4 INSTALLATION / CONSTRUCTION SCOPE 
OF WORK 

This section describes the tasks needed to prepare the facility and signage concepts that are anticipated for the Lombard 
Paid Reservations System. The material in this section does not represent final design decisions. The intent of this scope 
of work is to take these initial concepts through the final design stage.  This funding request includes the installation of 
these facilities near the Crooked Street. These may include temporary shelter or storage facilities for staff, and signage.  

4.1 STAFFING 

4.1.1 RESERVATION STAFF 

The primary role of reservation staff is to manage visitors arriving with a reservation, including verification of reservations 
and identification of vehicles that have a valid reservation and those that do not have a valid reservation.  This Scope of 
Work includes procurement and contracting with a vendor who will hire, train, and manage the reservation staff.  This 
phase request anticipates one year of funding for reservation staff.  

4.1.2 PARKING CONTROL AND SAN FRANCISCO POLICE OFFICERS 

SFMTA Parking Control Officers (PCOs) will direct traffic to enter the crooked street from the through lane, or to tun right 
onto Hyde for traffic without a reservation.  The primary role of SFPD officers is to monitor traffic and pedestrian safety, 
while also providing support to PCOs if necessary.  This phase request anticipates one year of funding for PCOs and 
SFPD officers.    

4.1.3 AMBASSADORS 

The primary role of ambassadors is to serve as advisors to pedestrians traveling near the Crooked Street. One 
ambassador is recommended on either end of the Crooked Street, and is expected to be available to answer questions 
and provide helpful advice to tourists.  This Scope of Work assumes that Ambassadors will continue to be funded by the 
General Fund and managed by the Fisherman’s Wharf Community Benefits District.   

4.2 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT 
Implementation of the Lombard Paid Reservations System will require revisions to traffic circulation, parking, and on-site 
staffing on the streets surrounding the Crooked Street. These revisions are illustrated below in Figure 2. 
 

105



 
 

 

 
Figure 2: Lombard Paid Reservations System Traffic Management Plan 

Currently, on peak weekends and holidays, the Crooked Street is staffed with five Parking Control Officers (PCOs). The 
implementation of the Lombard Paid Reservation System anticipates that this level of staffing will continue on peak 
weekends and holidays, and that PCO staff will be on site to cover the full hours of operation of the system. Fewer officers 
may be needed on site on weekdays and lower volume seasons. In addition to these PCOs, two or more personnel will be 
added on site dedicated to the management and verification of reservations, guest passes, and other ticketed entries. 
These staff positions are represented in the diagram above. Staffing is discussed in more detail in Section Error! 
Reference source not found.. 
 
Changes to traffic and parking regulations as illustrated in Figure 2 are summarized as follows: 

 Throughout the area and on major arterials, signage will be posted advising that Lombard Crooked Street is closed 
to traffic, except with reservations. 

 At Lombard & Larkin, a reservation staff member will be posted during hours of operations with a movable 
sandwich sign again advising the Lombard Crooked Street is closed to traffic, except with reservations. This staff 
member will not check tickets or reservations, but will offer guidance and assistance to those who need more 
information on how to make a reservation (either through an in-person conversation or by distributing cards with 
information in multiple languages). 

 Approximately mid-block on Lombard Street, a second reservation staff member will be equipped with a handheld 
device that can be used to scan tickets and verify reservations. Beyond this staff position, parking on the south 
side of the street will be restricted, resulted in a net loss of approximately eight parking spaces. Eastbound 
Lombard Street will become two lanes – the curb lane (formerly parking) will be right turn only onto Southbound 
Hyde, with the center lane designated as straight ahead only. Vehicles with valid reservations will be directed into 
the straight ahead lane to proceed down the Crooked Street, while vehicles without valid reservations will be 
directed to the right turn only lane. During hours of operation, cones will be set up between the lanes to prohibit 
lane changes after verification. 

 At the intersection of Lombard and Hyde, PCOs will direct traffic as appropriate by the lanes – straight ahead or 
right turn – on eastbound Lombard Street.  Additional PCOs will direct vehicles out of the area when they reach 
Lombard and Leavenworth at the bottom of the Crooked Street. 

106



All vehicles bound for the Crooked Street during the operating hours of the system will be required to approach via the 
Lombard/Larkin intersection. The existing restrictions on right turns and left turns from Hyde onto the Crooked Street will 
remain in place, except for residents of the Crooked Street and Montclair Terrace who will continue to be able to access the 
Crooked Street by making a right turn from northbound Hyde. User interactions with the system are detailed in the following 
sections. 

During the development of this traffic management plan, the study team determined that there are existing pedestrian 
accessibility deficiencies along the south side of the 1100 block of Lombard Street. In particular, the sidewalk is interrupted 
mid-block by a large retaining wall for approximately 120 feet, or 1/3 of the total length of the block.  At each end of the 
block, the existing sidewalk does not meet accessibility standards of six feet of clearance, with widths varying from 3.5 feet 
at the western end of the block to 4.5 feet at the eastern end of the block. The study team evaluated the potential to correct 
these deficiencies and complete the sidewalk, but found that significant design challenges and potential costs would be 
incurred, particularly around utility relocation. As a result, the study team recommends that this sidewalk be brought up to 
standard outside of the implementation of the Crooked Street Paid Reservation System. 

As shown in the traffic management diagram, the study team also recommends that the SFMTA evaluate the potential for 
crosswalk daylighting at Lombard & Larkin, Lombard & Hyde, and Lombard & Leavenworth intersections to improve 
pedestrian visibility and safety. 

4.3 SIGNAGE 

An effective signage and communication plan is essential to communicating to visitors in cars that reservations are required 
to drive the Crooked Street well ahead of the Lombard/Larkin or Lombard/Hyde intersections. The system operator will need 
to coordinate signage content and locations with the SFMTA upon adoption of the final traffic management plan. 

4.4 COMMUNICATIONS 
The Lombard Paid Reservations System will utilize wireless communications and cloud computing to support operations. 
On-site equipment utilized by staff to verify reservations will rely on broadband cellular networks to communicate 
information. Staff may also utilize two-way radios to communicate with one another if needed. Cloud computing will be 
used for data storage and computing resources needed for the reservation and payment system, which eliminates the 
need for physical servers and associated infrastructure. 

4.5 TOURIST INDUSTRY ENGAGEMENT 
The 2017 Study recommended a variety of improvement strategies that would complement the paid reservation system 
and which could be implemented in the short- or mid-term. 
The 2017 Study proposed as a short-term strategies to re-engage the tourism industry to advise tourists that the area is 
within a residential neighborhood, encourage visitors to arrive via alternative modes of transportation, advise visitors of 
vehicle and pedestrian congestion, and to remind visitors to observe posted signs and regulations.  
This scope of work and phase includes a task for the system operator to engage with the Tourism Industry to develop a 
marketing and communications plan and collateral.   

4.6 INSTALLATION / CONSTRUCTION DELIVERABLES 
Reservation System initial staffing 
Traffic and curb striping 
Signage designed and installed 
Communications connection 
Tourist Industry Engagement 

107



 
 

 

5 CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
The implementation and operation of the Lombard Paid Reservations System will require collaboration between several 
stakeholders, including the system operator and supporting San Francisco agencies. This section describes the required 
contracts and agreements that are included in this scope of work and phase request of the Lombard Paid Reservations 
System. 

5.1 SAN FRANCISCO MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION AGENCY 
The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) has been a key stakeholder and contributor throughout the 
development of the initial Crooked Street studies and throughout the development of the pricing and reservation system 
outlined in this report. The role of SFMTA in the Lombard Paid Reservations System is not yet defined, and may change 
throughout the development of the project. SFMTA’s current roles related to the Lombard Paid Reservations System 
include:  
— Providing input on the development of the Lombard Paid Reservations System final design and implementation scope 

of work and cost estimate 
— Providing parking control officers (PCOs) to manage vehicle and pedestrian congestion around the Crooked Street 
— Managing and updating signage and parking restrictions near the Crooked Street 
Pending future decisions, SFMTA may be required to enter into an agreement with the system operator to provide these 
services.  

5.2 SAN FRANCISCO POLICE DEPARTMENT 
The San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) roles related to the Lombard Paid Reservations System will likely include:  
— Coordinating response functions related to incidents/disruptions on the Crooked Street 
— Performing on-site enforcement of the system 
— Enforcing motor vehicle violations 
SFPD may be required to enter into an agreement with the system operator to provide these services.  

5.3 OTHER POTENTIAL AGREEMENTS  
If on-site facilities were either modified or constructed as part of the project, SFPW would need to be engaged in the 
project.  Other example required agreements are likely to include: 
— Cost and revenue sharing amongst entities providing services for the Lombard Paid Reservations System 
— Provision of services from vendors/contractors to deliver and operate the Lombard Paid Reservations System  

5.4 CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS DELIVERABLES 
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency  
San Francisco Police Department 
Other potential agreements  

108



San Francisco County Transportation Authority
Prop K/Prop AA Allocation Request Form

FY of Allocation Action: FY2019/20

Project Name: Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, Capital]

Grant Recipient: San Francisco County Transportation Authority

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE

Environmental Type: Categorically Exempt

PROJECT DELIVERY MILESTONES

Phase Start End

Quarter Calendar Year Quarter Calendar Year

Planning/Conceptual Engineering Apr-May-Jun 2018 Jul-Aug-Sep 2019

Environmental Studies (PA&ED) Jul-Aug-Sep 2019 Oct-Nov-Dec 2019

Right of Way

Design Engineering (PS&E) Oct-Nov-Dec 2019 Jan-Feb-Mar 2020

Advertise Construction Oct-Nov-Dec 2019

Start Construction (e.g. Award Contract) Jan-Feb-Mar 2020

Operations Apr-May-Jun 2020

Open for Use Apr-May-Jun 2020

Project Completion (means last eligible expenditure) Apr-May-Jun 2021

SCHEDULE DETAILS

The SFCTA will conduct community outreach during the Fall 2019 in support of two actions:
- Board of Supervisors (BOS) ordinance authorizing the pilot and designating the operating agency for the Paid
Reservation System.  State authorizing legislation (AB 1605 (Ting)) requires that the BOS hold two public hearings.
- Preparation of final Business Rules, which will be adopted by the operating agency designated by the BOS and
approved by the SFMTA.  We expect the operating agency to adopt final Business Rules in February 2020.

Schedule dates are subject to change and will be informed by an underway Request for Information and the future
Request for Proposals.  The above schedule corresponds to completion of system planning and the initial year of
operations.  After initial start up costs, the program is anticipated to be self sustaining.  AB 1605 authorizes up to a
seven year pilot of the paid reservation system.

109



San Francisco County Transportation Authority
Prop K/Prop AA Allocation Request Form

FY of Allocation Action: FY2019/20

Project Name: Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, Capital]

Grant Recipient: San Francisco County Transportation Authority

FUNDING PLAN - FOR CURRENT REQUEST

Fund Source Planned Programmed Allocated Project Total

PROP K: Transportation Demand Mgmt $200,000 $400,000 $0 $600,000

PROP K: Transportation/Land Use
Coordination

$0 $100,000 $0 $100,000

DISTRICT 2 ADD BACK (GENERAL FUND) $0 $700,000 $0 $700,000

RESERVATION REVENUES $823,244 $0 $0 $823,244

Phases in Current Request Total: $1,023,244 $1,200,000 $0 $2,223,244

FUNDING PLAN - ENTIRE PROJECT (ALL PHASES)

Fund Source Planned Programmed Allocated Project Total

PROP K $200,000 $500,000 $250,000 $950,000

SFMTA $0 $0 $192,358 $192,358

RESERVATION REVENUES $823,244 $0 $0 $823,244

DISTRICT 2 ADD BACK (GENERAL FUND) $0 $700,000 $0 $700,000

Funding Plan for Entire Project Total: $1,023,244 $1,200,000 $442,358 $2,665,602

110



COST SUMMARY

Phase Total Cost Prop K -
Current
Request

Source of Cost Estimate

Planning/Conceptual Engineering $669,758 $227,400 Actual + Engineer's estimate/ Concept of Operations

Environmental Studies (PA&ED) $0 $0

Right of Way $0 $0

Design Engineering (PS&E) $0 $0

Construction $1,995,844 $472,600 Engineer's estimate / Concept of Operations

Operations $0 $0 0

Total: $2,665,602 $700,000

% Complete of Design: 30.0%

As of Date: 08/31/2019

Expected Useful Life: 7 Years

111



S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

P
ro

p
 K

/P
ro

p
 A

A
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

F
o

rm

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

T
o

ta
ls

%
 o

f 
p

h
as

e
S

F
C

T
A

90
,0

00
$

 
1.

To
ta

l L
ab

or
12

7,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

56
%

S
F

P
la

n
n

in
g

5,
00

0
$

 
2.

Le
ga

l C
ou

ns
el

50
,0

00
$

 
22

%
S

F
M

T
A

*
32

,4
00

$
 

3.
C

om
m

s 
C

on
tra

ct
50

,0
00

$
 

S
F

D
P

W
-

$
 

T
O

T
A

L
12

7,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 P

H
A

S
E

22
7,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 B

Y
 M

A
JO

R
 L

IN
E

 IT
E

M
 -

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
T

O
T

A
L

 L
A

B
O

R
 C

O
S

T
 B

Y
 A

G
E

N
C

Y

*S
FM

TA
 a

m
ou

nt
 is

 8
0%

 la
bo

r a
n 

20
%

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r
pa

ve
m

en
t s

tri
pi

ng
 w

or
k.

M
A

JO
R

 L
IN

E
 IT

E
M

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 -
 L

o
m

b
ar

d
 C

ro
o

ke
d

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ai

d
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

 S
ys

te
m

 [
N

T
IP

 P
la

n
n

in
g

, C
ap

it
al

]

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

T
o

ta
ls

S
F

C
T

A
S

F
P

D
S

F
M

T
A

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
1..

 V
en

do
r C

os
La

bo
r

 70
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
M

ar
ke

tin
g

 62
,5

00
$

 62
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t /
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 36
,2

00
$

 36
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

W
eb

si
te

 45
,0

00
$

 45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

 84
3,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 84

3,
70

0
$ 

   
   

  
2..

 P
ar

ki
ng

 C
on

tro
l O

ffi
ce

 50
2,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 5

02
,0

80
$ 

   
   

  

3..
 S

ig
na

ge
 (1

5@
 ~

$1
5K

 e
ac

 15
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
4..

 E
nf

or
ce

m
e

 15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

5..
 In

su
ra

n
 25

,0
00

$
 2

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
6..

 L
eg

 50
,0

00
$

 5
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

7..
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 C

on
tra

 50
,0

00
$

 5
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

8..
 S

ta
ffi

 22
0,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 2

20
,0

64
$ 

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
P

H
A

S
E

 1
,9

95
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
 3

45
,0

64
$ 

   
   

 1
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 6

57
,0

80
$ 

   
   

  
 8

43
,7

00
$ 

   
   

  

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 B

Y
 M

A
JO

R
 L

IN
E

 IT
E

M
  -

 IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 (
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

/O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
)

112



Lo
m

ba
rd

 C
ro

ok
ed

 S
tre

et
 P

ro
je

ct
 (S

FC
TA

)

To
ri 

W
in

te
rs

8/
20

19
8/

20
20

32
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9/
20

/2
01

9

T
O

T
A

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,9

64
 

La
bo

r
 $

   
   

10
,2

98
 

St
rip

in
g

 $
   

   
  5

,6
66

 
Si

gn
 $

   
   

11
,0

00
  $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,0

00
 

C
la

ss
R

o
le

s
N

am
e

R
at

e
H

o
u

rs
E

st
im

at
ed

 T
o

ta
l*

52
11

 S
en

io
r T

ra
ffi

c 
En

gi
ne

er
Fi

na
l d

es
ig

n 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 s
ig

n 
of

f
$2

35
.8

5 
1

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

41
 T

ra
ffi

c 
En

gi
ne

er
Se

ct
io

n 
de

si
gn

 re
vi

ew
$2

05
.5

1 
4

82
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

07
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

 E
ng

in
ee

r
D

es
ig

n 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 re
vi

si
on

, c
he

ck
 d

ra
w

in
g 

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
$1

79
.1

9 
8

1,
43

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

88
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

ne
r I

I
Pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r e
ng

in
ee

r
$1

40
.3

9 
20

2,
80

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

03
/5

20
1 

As
si

st
an

t/J
un

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r

In
iti

al
 d

es
ig

n,
 fi

el
d 

w
or

k,
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n
$1

56
.2

2 
32

4,
99

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   -

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
65

10
,2

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
P

le
as

e 
n

o
te

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

la
b

o
r 

ch
ar

g
es

 a
re

 ju
st

 a
n

 e
st

im
at

e.
 F

o
r 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ch
ar

g
es

, a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

.
1.

  T
h

e 
"s

te
p

" 
o

f 
th

e 
em

p
lo

ye
e.

  C
h

ar
g

e 
ar

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

"s
te

p
 5

",
 n

o
t 

al
l e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 a

re
 a

t 
"s

te
p

 5
"

2.
 O

ve
rh

ea
d

 r
at

e 
ch

an
g

es
 o

n
ce

 a
 y

ea
r.

  V
er

if
y 

th
at

 t
h

is
 is

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
o

ve
rh

ea
d

 r
at

e.
3.

 S
o

m
e 

em
p

lo
ye

es
 a

re
 r

ec
ei

vi
n

g
 a

n
 "

ac
ti

n
g

 a
ss

ig
n

m
en

t 
p

ay
",

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ea

n
s 

a 
5%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
ra

te
4.

 C
u

rr
en

t 
ra

te
s,

 b
y 

st
ep

, c
an

 b
e 

fo
u

n
d

 a
t 

th
e 

D
H

R
 w

eb
si

te
, l

o
ca

te
d

 a
t:

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

fd
h

r.
o

rg
/in

d
ex

.a
sp

x?
p

ag
e=

32

C
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y:
To

ri 
W

in
te

rs
9/

20
/2

01
9

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 b

y:

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
N

O
T

E
S

S
F

M
T

A
 L

IV
A

B
L

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

 
P

ro
je

ct
 B

u
d

g
et

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Jo
b

 T
it

le
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e:

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

:
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 D

at
e:

In
d

ex
 C

o
d

es
:

T
o

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
st

 w
it

h
 2

0%
 C

o
n

ti
g

en
cy

:
D

at
e:

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st
s

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 C

O
S

T

S
F

M
T

A
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
es

ig
n

 E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

 L
ab

o
r*

S
F

M
T

A
 C

o
st

s
 S

ee
 o

th
er

 s
h

ee
ts

 f
o

r 
it

em
iz

ed
 c

o
st

 e
st

im
at

es
. 

113



D
AT

E:
 8

/3
0/

20
19

SP
EC

: 
 

 
D

EP
T 

C
O

D
E:

C
om

pu
te

d 
by

: 
To

ri 
W

in
te

rs
C

he
ck

ed
 b

y:
 

0

Ite
m

 N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Q
ua

nt
ity

U
ni

t
U

ni
t P

ric
e

Ex
te

ns
io

n
1

12
" C

ro
ss

w
al

k 
Li

ne
s 

/ S
to

p 
Ba

rs
0

Li
n 

Ft
$6

.3
9

$0
2

4"
 B

ro
ke

n 
W

hi
te

 o
r Y

el
lo

w
0

Li
n 

Ft
$1

.8
2

$0
3

4"
 S

ol
id

 W
hi

te
 o

r Y
el

lo
w

0
Li

n 
Ft

$3
.2

0
$0

4
6"

 B
ro

ke
n 

W
hi

te
 

0
Li

n 
Ft

$2
.6

3
$0

5
6"

 S
ol

id
 W

hi
te

 
12

6
Li

n 
Ft

$4
.0

0
$5

04
6

8"
 B

ro
ke

n 
W

hi
te

 o
r Y

el
lo

w
0

Li
n 

Ft
$3

.6
0

$0
7

8"
 S

ol
id

 W
hi

te
 o

r Y
el

lo
w

20
0

Li
n 

Ft
$4

.6
9

$9
38

8
D

ou
bl

e 
Ye

llo
w

16
0

Li
n 

Ft
$6

.2
7

$1
,0

03
9

Tw
o 

W
ay

 L
ef

t T
ur

n 
La

ne
s 

(e
a 

lin
e)

0
Li

n 
Ft

$4
.1

7
$0

10
R

ai
se

d 
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ke

rs
 (W

hi
te

 o
r Y

el
lo

w
)

0
Ea

ch
$1

4.
66

$0
11

Pe
r B

lo
ck

 F
ee

s*
0

Ea
ch

$1
,0

13
.8

5
$0

12
M

es
sa

ge
s*

* (
se

e 
pa

ge
 2

)
12

6
Sq

 F
t

$8
.5

1
$1

,0
72

13
Pa

rk
in

g 
St

al
ls

 (A
ng

le
 S

ta
lls

 o
r "

T"
's

)
0

Ea
ch

$3
5.

25
$0

14
Bu

s 
Zo

ne
s

0
Li

n 
Ft

$7
.7

6
$0

15
a.

 P
ed

 R
am

p 
Pa

in
tin

g 
 (i

ns
id

e 
M

et
ro

 D
is

t.)
0

In
t.

$3
82

.9
3

$0
16

b.
 P

ed
 R

am
p 

Pa
in

tin
g 

(o
ut

si
de

 M
et

ro
 D

is
t.)

0
In

t.
$2

56
.5

0
$0

17
C

ol
or

 C
ur

b 
Pa

in
tin

g
16

0
Li

n 
Ft

$1
0.

21
$1

,6
34

18
W

he
el

 S
to

ps
 (4

" x
 6

" x
 4

8"
 - 

R
ub

be
r)

0
Ea

ch
$3

09
.9

9
$0

19
3.

5"
 x

 5
.5

" x
 1

8"
 P

av
em

en
t B

ar
s 

(c
on

cr
et

e)
0

Ba
r f

t
$6

2.
00

$0
20

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
-

$0
21

G
re

en
 S

ha
rro

w
 B

ac
ki

ng
 - 

th
er

m
op

la
st

ic
0

Sq
 F

t
$1

6.
00

$0
22

G
re

en
 B

ik
e 

La
ne

 - 
th

er
m

op
la

st
ic

0
Sq

 F
t

$1
6.

00
$0

23
Bi

ke
 b

o x
0

Sq
 F

t
$1

6.
00

$0

La
bo

r:
$4

,5
33

 
To

ta
l:

$5
,1

51
 

M
at

'ls
:

$1
,1

33
 

A
d

d
ed

 1
0%

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

 =
$5

,6
66

 
La

bo
r: 

80
%

, M
at

er
ia

ls
: 2

0%

S
T

R
IP

IN
G

 R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
   

St
ag

ge
re

d 
Ye

llo
w

/W
hi

te
 C

on
tin

en
ta

l C
ro

ss
w

al
ks

 (s
ee

 p
ag

e 
3)

114



Pr
oj

ec
t

Lo
m

ba
rd

 C
ro

ok
ed

 S
tre

et
 P

ro
je

ct
 (S

FC
TA

)
Es

tim
at

e 
by

To
ri 

W
in

te
rs

D
at

e:
9/

20
/2

01
9

Q
u

an
ti

ty
It

em

U
n

it
 

C
o

st
 

(w
it

h
 

L
ab

o
r)

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 

0
St

re
et

 N
am

e 
Si

gn
s

30
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0

St
re

et
 C

le
an

in
g 

Si
gn

s
30

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

18
TA

N
SA

T
50

0
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

0
Bl

ue
 Z

on
e 

Si
gn

s
30

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
Bi

ke
 L

an
e 

Si
gn

s
30

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
La

ne
 A

ss
i g

nm
en

ts
30

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
Bi

ke
 8

" S
i g

na
ls

 R
/Y

/G
17

4.
4

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
32

Sa
fe

-H
it 

Po
st

s
50

1,
60

0
$ 

   
   

 
0

Ex
tin

gu
is

ha
bl

e 
N

TO
R

27
30

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
00

$ 
   

  

N
ew

 S
ig

n
s

T
o

ta
l 

115



S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

P
ro

p
 K

/P
ro

p
 A

A
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

F
o

rm

S
F

C
T

A
H

o
u

rs
B

as
e 

H
o

u
rl

y 
R

at
e

O
ve

rh
ea

d
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

F
u

lly
 B

u
rd

en
ed

 
H

o
u

rl
y 

C
o

st
T

o
ta

l

D
e p

ut
y 

D
ire

ct
or

15
6

11
8.

27
$ 

   
   

   
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

Pr
in

ci
pa

l P
la

nn
er

20
2

71
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,0
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

ne
r

50
5

53
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,0
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 D

ire
ct

or
10

1
79

.5
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

Se
ni

or
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

M
an

a g
er

10
1

66
.2

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,7
33

$ 
   

   
   

  

G
ra

ph
ic

 D
es

ig
ne

r
52

40
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

31
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

@
 1

5%
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

T
o

ta
l

1,
11

7
   

   
 

22
0,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 L

A
B

O
R

 C
O

S
T

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 -

 S
F

C
T

A
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

-O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S

M
A

JO
R

 L
IN

E
 IT

E
M

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 -
 L

o
m

b
ar

d
 C

ro
o

ke
d

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ai

d
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

 S
ys

te
m

 
[N

T
IP

 P
la

n
n

in
g

, C
ap

it
al

]

116



San Francisco County Transportation Authority
Prop K/Prop AA Allocation Request Form

FY of Allocation Action: FY2019/20

Project Name: Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, Capital]

Grant Recipient: San Francisco County Transportation Authority

SFCTA RECOMMENDATION

Resolution Number: Resolution Date:

Total Prop K Requested: $700,000 Total Prop AA Requested: $0

Total Prop K Recommended: $700,000 Total Prop AA Recommended: $0

SGA Project Number: 143-901LC1 Name: Lombard Street Paid Reservation
System [NTIP Planning] (EP-43)

Sponsor: San Francisco County
Transportation Authority

Expiration Date: 03/31/2020

Phase: Planning/Conceptual Engineering Fundshare: 31.49

Cash Flow Distribution Schedule by Fiscal Year

Fund Source FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 Total

PROP K EP-143 $127,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,400

Deliverables

1. This project shall provide monthly progress reports with a summary of public outreach and feedback received in
addition to the requirements specified in the Standard Grant Agreement.

2. Upon completion of environmental clearance (anticipated fall 2019), provide evidence of approved environmental
document.

3. Upon adoption of business rules (anticipated February 2020), provide electronic copy.

Notes

1. We anticipate additional reporting requirements will be established through the BOS ordinance authorizing the paid
reservation system and designating the operating agency.

117



SGA Project Number: 143-901LC3 Name: Authority Recommendations for
Lombard Street Paid Reservation
System [NTIP Capital]

Sponsor: San Francisco County
Transportation Authority

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Phase: Construction Fundshare: 31.49

Cash Flow Distribution Schedule by Fiscal Year

Fund Source FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 Total

PROP K EP-143 $39,383 $433,217 $0 $0 $0 $472,600

Deliverables

1. Monthly progress reports shall be provided for this project. In addition to the requirements specified in the Standard
Grant Agreement, progress reports shall summarize feedback received through public engagement, and following
implementation of the reservation system, provide updates on its performance.  Progress reports shall also provide 2-3
photos of work underway or completed and/or conditions in the neighborhood once the reservation system has been
implemented.

2. In addition to reporting requirements established in the authorizing ordinance, staff shall provide updates to the CAC
and Board on the paid reservation system at appropriate milestones and as requested by the Board.

Special Conditions

1. The recommended allocation includes a cost-neutral 5YPP amendment to the Transportation Demand Management
(TDM)/ Parking Management category to reprogram $200,000 in Mobility as a Service Pilot - Placeholder funds from
FY2019/20 to FY2020/21, and to reprogram an equal amount in Demand & Pricing - Placeholder funds from FY2020/21
to FY2019/20. See attached 5YPP amendment for details.

2. Funds may not be incurred for the construction phase until evidence of enviromental clearance is provided (See
planning phase deliverable).

3. Implementation of the paid reservation system pilot may not begin until the BOS and then the SFMTA adopt an
authorizing ordinance designating the SFCTA as the program administrator.

Notes

1. We anticipate additional reporting requirements will be established through the BOS ordinance authorizing the paid
reservation system and designating the operating agency.

118



SGA Project Number: 144-901LC2 Name: Lombard Crooked Street Paid
Reservation System [NTIP
Planning] (EP-44)

Sponsor: San Francisco County
Transportation Authority

Expiration Date: 03/31/2020

Phase: Planning/Conceptual Engineering Fundshare: 30.22

Cash Flow Distribution Schedule by Fiscal Year

Fund Source FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 Total

PROP K EP-144 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

Deliverables

1. See Deliverable 1 for Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning] (EP-43).

2. See Deliverable 2 for Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning] (EP-43).

3. See Deliverable 3 for Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning] (EP-43).

Metric Prop K Prop AA

Actual Leveraging - Current Request 68.51% No Prop AA

Actual Leveraging - This Project 64.36% No Prop AA

119



San Francisco County Transportation Authority
Prop K/Prop AA Allocation Request Form

FY of Allocation Action: FY2019/20

Project Name: Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System [NTIP Planning, Capital]

Grant Recipient: San Francisco County Transportation Authority

EXPENDITURE PLAN INFORMATION

Current Prop K Request: $700,000

1) The requested sales tax and/or vehicle registration fee revenues will be used to supplement and under no circumstance
replace existing local revenues used for transportation purposes.

Initials of sponsor staff member verifying the above statement

RH

CONTACT INFORMATION

Project Manager Grants Manager

Name: Rachel Hiatt Maria Lombardo

Title: Principle Transportation Planner Chief Deputy Director

Phone: (415) 522-4809 (415) 522-4802

Email: rachel.hiatt@sfcta.org maria.lombardo@sfcta.org

120



20
19

/
20

20
20

/
21

20
21

/
22

20
22

/
23

20
23

/
24

C
ar

ry
 F

or
w

ar
d

 F
ro

m
 2

01
4 

5Y
P

P

SF
M

TA
Cu

rb
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tra

te
gy

PL
A

N
/ 

CE
R

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$2
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

SF
M

TA
, 

A
ny

 
E

lig
ib

le
N

TI
P 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

1

CO
N

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$0
$0

C
it

yw
id

e 
T

D
M

SF
M

TA
SF

 S
af

e 
Ro

ut
es

 to
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pr

og
ra

m
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

CO
N

Pe
nd

in
g

$2
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

SF
M

TA
SF

 S
af

e 
Ro

ut
es

 to
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Pr

og
ra

m
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

CO
N

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$2
40

,0
00

$2
40

,0
00

SF
M

TA
E

m
pl

oy
er

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

PL
A

N
/ 

CE
R

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$2
40

,0
00

$2
40

,0
00

SF
M

TA
E

m
pl

oy
er

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

PL
A

N
/ 

CE
R

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$1
40

,0
00

$1
40

,0
00

SF
M

TA
E

m
pl

oy
er

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

PL
A

N
/ 

CE
R

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$1
56

,0
00

$1
56

,0
00

SF
M

TA
Re

sid
en

tia
l T

D
M

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$3

50
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
SF

M
TA

Re
sid

en
tia

l T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

PL
A

N
/ 

CE
R

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$3
50

,0
00

$3
50

,0
00

SF
M

TA
To

ur
ist

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

1
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$0

$0
SF

M
TA

To
ur

ist
 T

D
M

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$1

30
,0

00
$1

30
,0

00
SF

M
TA

To
ur

ist
 T

D
M

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$6

5,
00

0
$6

5,
00

0
SF

E
Co

m
m

ut
er

 B
en

ef
its

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 U

pd
at

e
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$1

00
,6

10
$1

00
,6

10
SF

CT
A

M
ob

ili
ty

 a
s a

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ilo

t -
 P

lac
eh

ol
de

r
1

A
N

Y
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$0

$2
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

SF
CT

A
E

m
er

gi
ng

 M
ob

ili
ty

 P
ilo

ts
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

1
A

N
Y

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$7
0,

00
0

$7
0,

00
0

SF
CT

A
TS

P 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
To

ol
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$8

0,
00

0
$8

0,
00

0
SF

CT
A

TS
P 

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

To
ol

PL
A

N
/ 

CE
R

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

$8
0,

00
0

$8
0,

00
0

SF
CT

A
TS

P 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
To

ol
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$4

0,
00

0
$4

0,
00

0

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s 
to

 D
at

e
Pe

nd
in

g 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

2,
 2

01
9 

Bo
ar

d

P
h

as
e

A
ge

n
cy

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
T

ot
al

St
at

u
s

T
ra

n
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 D
em

an
d

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(T
D

M
)/

P
ar

ki
n

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

at
eg

or
y 

(E
P

 4
3)

20
19

 P
ro

p
 K

 5
-Y

ea
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
is

t 
(F

Y
 2

01
9/

20
 -

 F
Y

 2
02

3/
24

)

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

121



20
19

/
20

20
20

/
21

20
21

/
22

20
22

/
23

20
23

/
24

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
an

d
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

s 
to

 D
at

e
Pe

nd
in

g 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

2,
 2

01
9 

Bo
ar

d

P
h

as
e

A
ge

n
cy

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
T

ot
al

St
at

u
s

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

D
em

an
d

 a
n

d
 P

ri
ci

n
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

SF
CT

A
, 

SF
M

TA
D

em
an

d 
&

 P
ric

in
g 

- P
lac

eh
ol

de
r

1

A
N

Y
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$0

$0

SF
CT

A
Lo

m
ba

rd
 C

ro
ok

ed
 S

tre
et

 P
aid

 R
es

er
va

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
 

[N
TI

P 
Ca

pi
ta

l]

1
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
CO

N
Pe

nd
in

g
$6

00
,0

00
$6

00
,0

00

M
od

al
 P

la
n

s

SF
CT

A
Co

nn
ec

tS
F 

M
od

al 
St

ud
y 

Fo
llo

w
 O

n
PL

A
N

/ 
CE

R
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$3

00
,0

00
$3

00
,0

00
C

om
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
of

 C
on

ce
rn

 A
cc

es
s

TB
D

N
TI

P 
Pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r
PS

&
E

, C
O

N
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
$5

00
,0

00
$5

00
,0

00

$1
,9

90
,6

10
$9

30
,0

00
$6

66
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
$1

05
,0

00
$4

,0
41

,6
10

$8
00

,0
00

$0
$0

$0
$0

$8
00

,0
00

$1
,1

90
,6

10
$9

30
,0

00
$6

66
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
$1

05
,0

00
$3

,2
41

,6
10

$1
,9

90
,6

10
$9

30
,0

00
$6

66
,0

00
$3

50
,0

00
$1

05
,0

00
$4

,0
41

,6
10

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

F
O

O
T

N
O

T
E

S:
 

1

Lo
m

ba
rd

 S
tre

et
 P

aid
 R

es
er

va
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
[N

TI
P 

Ca
pi

ta
l]:

 A
dd

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ith
 $

60
0,

00
0 

in
 F

Y
19

/2
0.

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ob
ili

ty
 P

ilo
ts

 - 
Pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r: 
Re

du
ce

d 
pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r b
y 

$3
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 $
10

0,
00

0 
to

 to
 $

70
,0

00
 in

 F
Y

19
/2

0.

N
TI

P 
Pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r: 
Re

du
ce

d 
Ca

rr
y 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

fr
om

 2
01

4 
5Y

PP
 fr

om
 $

24
0,

00
0 

to
 $

0 
in

 F
Y

19
/2

0.
To

ur
ist

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r: 

Re
du

ce
d 

pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r b

y 
$1

30
,0

00
 to

 $
0 

in
 F

Y
19

/2
0.

 S
FM

TA
 st

af
f h

as
 c

on
cu

rr
ed

 w
ith

 th
is 

am
en

dm
en

t, 
pr

ov
id

ed
 T

A
 st

af
f a

gr
ee

s t
o 

su
pp

or
t a

 
M

ob
ili

ty
 a

s a
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

ilo
t -

 P
lac

eh
ol

de
r: 

Re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 $

20
0,

00
0 

in
 F

Y
19

/2
0 

fu
nd

s t
o 

FY
20

/2
1.

5Y
PP

 A
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

$6
00

,0
00

 fo
r L

om
ba

rd
 C

ro
ok

ed
 S

tre
et

 P
aid

 R
es

er
va

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
 [N

TI
P 

Ca
pi

ta
l] 

(R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

20
-0

X
X

, x
x/

xx
/2

01
9)

:

D
em

an
d 

&
 P

ric
in

g 
- P

lac
eh

ol
de

r: 
Re

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 $
20

0,
00

0 
in

 F
Y

20
/2

1 
fu

nd
s t

o 
FY

19
/2

0 
an

d 
re

du
ce

d 
fr

om
 $

20
0,

00
0 

to
 $

0.

T
ot

al
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 in

 2
01

9 
5Y

P
P

T
ot

al
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 in

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
la

n
D

eo
b

lig
at

ed
 F

u
n

d
s

Bo
ar

d 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

A
llo

ca
tio

n/
A

pp
ro

pr
iat

io
n

Pe
nd

in
g 

A
llo

ca
tio

n/
A

pp
ro

pr
iat

io
n

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 R

em
ai

n
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

C
ap

ac
it

y

T
ot

al
 A

llo
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 P

en
d

in
g

T
ot

al
 U

n
al

lo
ca

te
d

122



BD102219 RESOLUTION NO. 20-XX 

Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DOWNTOWN RAIL EXTENSION PEER REVIEW PANEL’S FINAL 

REPORT ON GOVERNANCE, OVERSIGHT, MANAGEMENT AND PROJECT DELIVERY 

WHEREAS, On October 23, 2018, the Transportation Authority Board unanimously 

voted to suspend the funding agreement with the Transbay Joint Powers Authority (TJPA) for 

the Downtown Rail Extension (DTX), recognizing the local and regional significance of the 

project, the technical and institutional complexity, the high investment cost, and limited funding 

identified to date, the Transportation Authority Board commissioned this review of current and 

best practices for governance, oversight, management, funding and project delivery of the 

DTX; and 

WHEREAS, Transportation Authority staff convened a multidisciplinary panel of experts 

with local, national, and international experience; and 

WHEREAS, The Peer Review Panel conducted research, expert interviews, and a series 

of workshops, with participation by key stakeholders: Caltrain, California High-Speed Rail 

Authority, TJPA, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Alameda/Contra Costa County 

Transit District, the SF Mayor’s Office, SF Planning, San Francisco Municipal Transportation 

Agency, SPUR and Transportation Authority; and 

WHEREAS, The following activities informed the panel’s deliberations: 

1) Review of project data, including environmental documentation, cost and funding

plans and studies, project delivery studies, conceptual design, construction

methodology, property acquisition needs, previous studies, and operations

analyses, among others.

2) Stakeholder interviews, conducted by WSP/McKinsey to understand their

perception of and interests in the project, level of support, and expectations for

the future.

3) Multiple workshops with stakeholders and TJPA staff.

4) Case studies of relevant megaprojects including lessons learned from London

Crossrail Program, Gateway Project in New York/New Jersey, San Francisco

Oakland Bay Bridge Program, California High Speed Rail Program, and Atocha-

123



BD102219 RESOLUTION NO. 20-XX 
 

Page 2 of 3 

Chamartin High Speed Rail tunnel and station in Madrid. 

5) Extensive Expert Panel discussions, analysis, and key findings, leading up to 

recommendations; and 

WHEREAS, The Peer Review Panel held various workshops with stakeholders to review 

preliminary findings and recommendations, with stakeholders providing feedback and input 

on the initial recommendations and proposed strategic 24-month “transition period” work 

program (Attachment 1) to prepare the project for implementation; and 

WHEREAS, The Peer Review Panel has prepared a final report (Enclosure 1) detailing 

the panel’s findings and recommendations on governance, oversight, management and 

project delivery; and 

 RESOLVED, That the Transportation Authority hereby accepts the Downtown Rail 

Extension Peer Review Panel’s Final Report on Governance, Oversight, Management and 

Project Delivery. 

 

 
Attachment: 

1. DTX Two-Year Work Plan  

2. Presentation - Summary of Findings 

Enclosure: 

1. Peer Review Panel Final Report 

 

124



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

(a) Workshop(s) with stakeholders to establish IPT governance and 
staffing, develop transition plans and multi-party MOU, incl. seamless 
shared agreement for the Rail Program

(b) Allocate and define roles and responsibilities for all  Work Plan tasks, 
incl. allocation of tasks to be led by IPT vs. tasks to be coordinated with 
other agencies

(c) Organize seconded and/or recruited staff for the IPT capable of
carrying out the 2-year work plan, including identification of program
manager and other support
(d) Secure stakeholder commitments for steering committee and 
conduct stakeholder mapping across level of support and importance to 
success
(e) Develop clear statement of objectives as Project of Regional and 
National Significance with regional priority, and clear objectives and 
tracking system for stakeholder engagement

(a) Execute and implement transition plan and agreements
(b) Ongoing oversight and management in the transition phase
(c) Maintain clear records of stakeholder engagement
(d) Manage key initiatives to address issues
(e) Track accountability of all stakeholder engagement processes

Decision: path forward informed by expert panel recommendations

Q3 Q4

Decision:  adopt plans and agreements for transitional governance, IPT staffing and organization, and 
stakeholder engagement plan

0.2

2-Year Work Plan to get a re-envisioned Rail Program back on schedule, establish the final institutional arrangement with a clear mandate 
and capability to implement it, and select a project delivery method

Task
2019 2020 2021

#

(0
) E

st
ab

lis
h 

IP
T,

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
 P

la
ns

, a
nd

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t

Establish Integrated 
Project Team (IPT), 
develop transition 
plans, and 
stakeholder 
engagement to re-
position the Rail 
Program

0.1

Sub-task Description

Ongoing 
management and 
stakeholder 
engagement

Attachment 1: DTX Two-Year Work Plan 125



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

       

Q3 Q4

2-Year Work Plan to get a re-envisioned Rail Program back on schedule, establish the final institutional arrangement with a clear mandate 
and capability to implement it, and select a project delivery method

Task
2019 2020 2021

# Sub-task Description

1.1

Identify the full list 
of STC users, direct 
and indirect, and 
relevant plans 

Caltrain and CHSR based on their current/updated Business Plans; 
transit users; and, New Transbay Crossing based on 2018 State Rail Plan, 
regional rail plan, and current BART/CCJPA planning study

(a) Planning, operational, and engineering studies to achieve project re-
definition and initial operating phase, incl. planning and environmental 
permitting requirements

(b) Conduct PAX pre-environmental/environmental and coordinate w/ 
Rail Yards development planning (per MOU) and 22nd Street Station 
study led by SF Planning

(c) Perform demand vs capacity scenario analysis over time and side-by-
side comparison of options in terms of benefits (economic, riders, 
housing, etc), costs, schedules, operations, etc.

(d) Develop detailed cost estimates, schedules, and extensive risk 
register and analysis based on structured workshops, incl. risk 
management program and independent reviews
(e) Develop plans for utility relocations and ROW requirements, 
including risk management and insurance plans, early works packages, 
and third party agreements as needed

(f) Resolve critical operational issues for all users of the initial operating 
phase, conduct operational analysis, and coordinate operators' plans 
and requirements
(a) Develop funding plan for construction and operations, incl. definition 
of affordability limit, inter-agency responsibilities, securing 
commitments, schedule of availability, and tasks to enter FTA funding 
process
(b) Conduct assessment of high/ low confidence sources of funding with 
focus on funding initial operating phase and funding strategy of 
subsequent phases

(c) Develop new/innovative funding and financing sources including joint 
development (eg, Rail Yards) enabled by Project Re-Definition strategy

(d) Develop funding plan for operations phase, incl. funding agreements 
and commitments to support initial operating phase operating costs

(a) Prepare Rail Program phasing options in response to rail service 
scenarios, funding sources and availability, and stakeholder 
requirements 

(b) Develop detailed work plan for ongoing tasks (engineering, planning, 
permits, etc) 

(c) Develop detailed risk management and assurance plans including 
ownership, staffing, independent strategic advisor / independent 
engineer, and management processes 

Develop and 
confirm Funding 
Plan strategy for the 
Rail Program based 
on realistic funding 
assumptions and 
securing of capital 
and O&M revenues 
sufficient for the 
initial phase

1.3

Decision: select project definition, phasing plan, and funding plan strategy 

1.4

Prepare a preferred 
Phasing Plan 
conforming with 
evolving policy 
direction on realistic 
amounts/timing of 
funding and 
stakeholder delivery 
date expectations - 
with an explicit goal 
to deliver rail 
service to the STC at 
the earliest possible 
date

Prepare re-
definition plan to 
establish an initial 
operating phase at 
the earliest possible 
date and address 
other program 
components 
including PAX, Rail 
Yards, 22nd Street 
Station, and the STC 
through-station 
concept to support 
Transbay Rail/BART

1.2

(1
) R

e-
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f F
un

da
bl

e 
&

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 P
ro

gr
am

126



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2Q3 Q4

2-Year Work Plan to get a re-envisioned Rail Program back on schedule, establish the final institutional arrangement with a clear mandate 
and capability to implement it, and select a project delivery method

Task
2019 2020 2021

# Sub-task Description

1.5

Ongoing 
development of 
technical and 
funding studies to 
support Tasks 1 and 
3

Funding plan development, engineering analysis and design, cost 
estimates, scheduling, risk analysis and risk management, operational 
analysis, planning of future phases, permitting, early works to support 
initial operating phase, etc.

(a) Detailed study to identify the governance structure to enable 
stakeholder alignment, effective mega-project delivery, oversight, 
independent strategic advice, and assurance. Give strong consideration 
to options such as single purpose construction authority (e.g., those 
used by LA Metro), Regional rail development and construction 
management approach  (e.g., discussed in organizational assessment of 
Caltrain’s latest business plan), or others. Stress-test options to 
maximize opportunities for Federal funding as a Project of Regional and 
National Significance.

(b) Develop management structure, briefs with roles and 
responsibilities, staffing qualifications, reporting and communication 
protocols, contracting, and staffing plan
(c) Conduct assessment with Strategic, Economic, Commercial, Financial, 
Management cases and considering responsibilities for O&M of new 
trackage and the rail portion of STC
(d) Develop outcomes-based performance and sourcing management
system, regime of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs), and stage-gated 
decision making protocols

2.2

Transition to final 
institutional 
arrangement and 
organization

Preparation for carrying out the Program beyond the 2-Year Work Plan 
or transferring subsequent responsibilities to a successor entity and 
management team. Execution and implementation of Task 2.1 outcomes 
in coordination with the selected project delivery method from Task 3.2.

3.1
Qualitative delivery 
options analysis

Conduct market sounding through an RFI with infrastructure industry 
and update the qualitative delivery options analysis previously 
completed.

(a) Conduct workshops to allocate risk based on risk analysis from Tasks 
1.2 and 1.5, and develop analysis and plans for insurance

(b) Conduct project delivery options analysis based on a business case 
and risk-adjusted financial analysis, including input from the market 
sounding in Task 3.1
(c ) Analyze legal framework and issues for delivery options, 
procurement, and development of contracts
(d) Develop a strategic implementation roadmap including a 
procurement and contracting plan, risk management plan, and 
organizational requirements 
(e) Scope pre-procurement engineering and early works contracts 
tailored to the delivery options 

(4
) P

ro
cu

- r
em

en
t

Start procurement 
tasks as applicable 
based on selected 
project delivery 
method and scoping

The following to be led by the final institutional arrangement team 
based on the selected phasing plan and project delivery method for the 
initial operating phase: For-construction plans and engineering, costing, 
scheduling, performance specifications, funding, outreach, procurement 
documents including RFQ/RFP, ongoing planning of later phases, etc.

Decision: select delivery option for the Rail Program's initial operating phase

Decision: confirm and adopt final institutional arrangement for project delivery, organization, agreements, 
and staffing

2.1

Define responsibility 
for final institutional 
arrangement and 
preferred structure 
for optimal 
governance for and 
management of the 
Rail Program from 
completion of the 
workplan to at least 
the point of revenue 
service for the initial 
phase.

3.2
Quantitative 
delivery options 
analysis

(3
) P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

O
pt

io
n

(2
) G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
an

d 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
127



D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Ex

p
e

rt
 P

an
e

l

Fi
n

al
 R

e
p

o
rt

Su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

SF
C

TA
 B

o
ar

d
 M

e
et

in
g

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

8
, 2

0
1

9128



K
ey

 S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

In
vo

lv
ed

2

SF
M

TA

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

SP
U

R

M
TC

/B
AT

A

C
C

SF
 

SF
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

O
ff

ic
e

C
al

tr
ai

n
 J

P
B

SF
C

TA

C
H

SR
A

TJ
PA

129



Ex
p

er
t 

p
an

el
is

ts

3

Ig
n

ac
io

 B
ar

an
d

ia
ra

n
A

ru
p

, P
ri

n
ci

p
al

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
 F

e
rn

an
d

ez
SE

N
ER

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

Jo
h

n
 P

o
rc

ar
i

W
SP

, P
re

si
d

en
t,

 U
S 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
e

o
ff

 Y
ar

e
m

a
N

o
ss

am
an

, P
ar

tn
er

Lo
u

 T
h

o
m

p
so

n
Th

o
m

p
so

n
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

K
ar

e
n

 T
ra

p
e

n
b

e
rg

Fr
ic

k
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

ro
fe

ss
o

r 
o

f 
C

it
y 

an
d

 
R

eg
io

n
al

 P
la

n
n

in
g,

 U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y

H
o

w
ar

d
 P

e
rm

u
t

Pe
rm

u
t

C
o

n
su

lt
in

g

Jo
se

 L
u

is
 M

o
sc

o
vi

ch
ID

S,
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ir

ec
to

r

A
lv

ar
o

 R
e

la
n

o
SE

N
ER

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

Jo
h

n
 F

is
h

e
r

W
SP

, N
o

rt
h

er
n

 C
A

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

an
ag

er

130



M
et

h
o

d
o

lo
gy

 a
n

d
 S

ch
ed

u
le

4

A
p

r 
01

A
p

r 
08

A
p

r 
15

A
p

r 
22

A
p

r
29

M
ay 06

M
ay

 
13

M
ay

 
20

M
ay

 
27

Ju
n

 
03

Ju
n

 
10

Ju
n

 
17

Ju
n

 
25

Ju
n

 
30

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 1
: D

TX
 R

ev
ie

w
 

K
ic

ko
ff

 (
A

p
ri

l 8
)

St
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 In
te

rv
ie

w
s

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 /

 D
o

m
es

ti
c 

R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

 
B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 C
as

e 
St

u
d

ie
s 

R
ev

ie
w

SF
C

TA
 B

o
ar

d
 U

p
d

at
e

(J
u

n
e 

25
)

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 2
: G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 &

 
O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
(A

p
ri

l 2
6)

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 3
: G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 &

 O
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 C
o

n
t.

; P
ro

je
ct

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
(M

ay
 1

7)

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 4
: T

es
ti

n
g 

th
e 

A
n

sw
e

r 
(J

u
n

e 
5)

P
an

el
-T

JP
A

 Q
&

A
 

(M
ay

 3
)

P
an

el
-T

JP
A

 Q
&

A
(M

ay
 1

0) 2
0

1
9

131



Fi
n

al
 R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 

5

Th
e 

Ex
p

er
t 

Pa
n

el
’s

 f
in

al
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fo
cu

se
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 f

iv
e 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s:
 

1
.

P
ro

gr
am

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g

2
.

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t
3

.
Fu

n
d

in
g 

an
d

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

4
.

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

h
as

in
g

5
.

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 D
el

iv
er

y

A
ll 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

Pa
n

el
’s

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s,
 k

ey
 f

in
d

in
gs

 a
n

d
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
 a

re
 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
in

 m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l i
n

 t
h

e 
Fi

n
al

 R
ep

o
rt

.  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
Pa

n
el

 h
as

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 2

-y
ea

r 
w

o
rk

p
la

n
 t

o
 a

d
va

n
ce

 t
h

es
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s.

132



R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 R
e

-p
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g 

(1
/2

)
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 

6

•
R

e
-p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 it
 is

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

d
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
h

ig
h

ly
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 in
te

r-
ag

en
cy

 t
ea

m
 a

n
d

 v
ie

w
ed

 a
s 

a 
“p

ro
je

ct
 o

f 
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
an

d
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

si
gn

if
ic

an
ce

”

•
R

e
-d

e
fi

n
e

 P
ro

gr
am

 v
al

u
e

 p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

as
 c

ri
ti

ca
l c

o
n

n
ec

ti
vi

ty
 li

n
k 

fo
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g 

m
eg

ar
eg

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 s
ta

te
 r

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

–
C

al
tr

ai
n

, M
u

n
i, 

B
A

R
T,

C
A

H
SR

 –
an

d
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

lik
e 

a 
n

ew
Tr

an
sb

ay
 R

ai
l c

ro
ss

in
g,

 D
ir

id
o

n
 in

te
rm

o
d

al
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 n

ew
 D

u
m

b
ar

to
n

 r
ai

l
se

rv
ic

e

•
R

e
-n

am
e

 t
h

e
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

e
4

th
/K

in
g,

 P
en

n
sy

lv
an

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

an
d

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 n

ew
 C

al
tr

ai
n

 y
ar

d
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 t
h

is
re

gi
o

n
al

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 it
s 

n
ew

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g

133



R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 R
e

-p
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g 

(2
/2

) 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 

7

•
Se

cu
re

 lo
n

g-
te

rm
, d

u
ra

b
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

ke
y 

lo
ca

l, 
re

gi
o

n
al

, 
st

at
e,

 a
n

d
 f

ed
er

al
el

ec
te

d
 o

ff
ic

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

s

•
En

ga
ge

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

to
 b

u
ild

 p
ro

gr
am

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

d
va

n
ce

 s
o

ci
al

 e
q

u
it

y,
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l, 
ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 o

th
er

 r
eg

io
n

al
 g

o
al

s

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

in
te

rn
al

 a
n

d
 e

xt
er

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 c
h

am
p

io
n

s 
to

 d
ri

ve
p

ro
gr

es
s

•
A

gr
ee

 o
n

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

p
e 

w
it

h
 C

al
tr

ai
n

, C
H

SR
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 r

ai
l o

p
er

at
o

rs

134



In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

: G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 

O
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s

8

Th
e 

p
an

el
 fe

el
s 

st
ro

n
gl

y 
th

at
, i

n
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fu
n

d
in

g 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t,

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
t 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k 

o
f 

n
o

t 
m

at
e

ri
al

iz
in

g 
u

n
le

ss
 it

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
is

su
e

s 
(a

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 o

th
e

r 
ar

e
as

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 in

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

) 
ar

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

ab
le

 c
h

an
ge

 in
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
 

Th
es

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
:

•
Fu

rt
h

er
 in

te
gr

at
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 in
to

 r
eg

io
n

al
 r

ai
l s

ys
te

m
 g

o
al

s
•

In
cr

ea
se

 it
s 

co
st

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s

•
B

et
te

r 
al

ig
n

 it
 w

it
h

 d
em

an
d

 t
re

n
d

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
av

ai
la

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

 o
ve

r 
ti

m
e

•
A

n
d

, i
n

 s
u

m
, t

o
 m

ak
e 

it
 t

ru
ly

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
ve

 fo
r 

re
gi

o
n

al
, s

ta
te

, a
n

d
 f

e
d

e
ra

l f
u

n
d

in
g

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
h

an
ge

s 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 a
re

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 e

xp
e

d
it

e
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
-y

e
ar

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 p
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 a
 v

ia
b

le
 p

at
h

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ry
, a

n
d

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
a 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 

re
ad

in
es

s 
(n

o
t 

th
e 

fi
n

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

el
iv

er
y)

. 

Th
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 fo

r 
a 

fi
n

al
 in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 b
e

 
an

 o
u

tp
u

t
o

f 
th

is
 t

w
o

 y
e

ar
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

135



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(1

/5
)

9

R
ef

o
cu

s 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

TJ
PA

’s
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

am
, a

s 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

co
n

st
it

u
te

d
 o

r 
in

 a
 r

ef
in

ed
 f

o
rm

, o
n

: 

•
C

lo
si

n
g 

o
u

t 
th

e
 S

al
e

sf
o

rc
e

 T
ra

n
si

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

d
e

si
gn

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
co

n
tr

ac
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
y 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g 

cl
ai

m
s

•
R

e
so

lv
in

g 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

h
ir

d
-p

ar
ty

 li
ab

ili
ti

e
s 

as
so

ci
at

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

Sa
le

sf
o

rc
e

 T
ra

n
si

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

an
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 f

ac
ili

ti
e

s

•
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

an
d

 m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e
 S

TC
 a

n
d

 r
el

at
ed

 f
ac

ili
ti

es

136



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(2

/5
)

1
0

Su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n

 o
n

 p
o

lic
y 

an
d

 le
ga

l i
ss

u
es

, e
n

te
r 

in
to

 a
 m

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 o

f 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

(M
O

U
) 

am
o

n
g 

th
e 

TJ
PA

, C
al

tr
ai

n
, M

TC
, C

H
SR

A
, C

C
SF

 a
n

d
 S

FC
TA

 p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
: 

•
D

ay
-t

o
-d

ay
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g 

o
f 

D
TX

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 p

ro
gr

am
 le

ve
l d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g

au
th

o
ri

ty
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 I

n
te

gr
at

e
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 T
e

am
 (

IP
T)

•
Tr

an
sf

er
 w

o
u

ld
 b

ec
o

m
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
n

o
 la

te
r 

th
an

 e
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
e

ar
 2

0
1

9
,w

it
h

 a
n

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
IP

T 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 b

ri
ef

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 r

ai
l m

eg
ap

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
d

el
iv

er
y 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

•
Th

e
 IP

T 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
o

se
d

 o
f 

st
af

f 
se

co
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
r 

re
cr

u
it

e
d

 b
y 

M
TC

, S
FC

TA
, T

JP
A

,
C

H
R

SA
, C

C
SF

 a
n

d
 C

al
tr

ai
n

, w
it

h
 p

ro
ve

n
 le

ad
e

rs
h

ip
, o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 a

cu
m

e
n

, a
n

d
 r

e
le

va
n

t
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ta

sk
s 

in
 t

h
e 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

al
 2

-Y
ea

r 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
, w

it
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

s
n

ee
d

ed

137



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(3

/5
)

1
1

Th
e 

IP
T 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

n
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 m

at
ri

x 
sp

e
ci

fy
in

g 
ap

p
ro

va
ls

 
th

e
 IP

T 
w

o
u

ld
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
an

d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g 
to

 t
h

e 
TJ

PA
 B

o
ar

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

:

•
A

n
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 S
te

e
ri

n
g 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

ES
C

) 
co

m
p

ri
se

d
 o

f 
th

e 
Ex

ec
u

ti
ve

 D
ir

ec
to

rs
o

f 
IP

T 
m

em
b

er
 a

ge
n

ci
es

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
p

p
o

in
t 

a 
te

ch
n

ic
al

 a
d

vi
so

ry
co

m
m

it
te

e
 (

TA
C

) 
o

r 
gr

o
u

p
 o

f 
d

e
p

u
ty

 d
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g 

to
 t

h
e 

ES
C

 t
o

 a
d

va
n

ce
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
/ 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
o

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
y

•
A

n
 I

P
T 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
ir

e
ct

o
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

to
 t

h
e 

ES
C

 w
it

h
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
o

f 
al

l a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

co
n

te
m

p
la

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
2

-Y
ea

r 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n

138



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(4

/5
)

1
2

•
Ex

p
lic

it
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

co
n

cu
rr

en
ce

 b
y 

M
TC

, S
FC

TA
, C

al
tr

ai
n

, C
C

SF
 a

n
d

 C
H

SR
A

 o
n

 a
t 

le
as

t 
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ke
y 

it
em

s,
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

TJ
PA

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ac

t 
an

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
co

nt
ri

b
u

ti
o

n
s 

co
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fl
o

w
in

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

:

•
R

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 s
el

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
 IP

T
 p

ro
gr

am
 d

ir
ec

to
r 

w
it

h
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 p

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
u

rb
an

 r
ai

l m
eg

ap
ro

je
ct

s

•
Sc

o
p

in
g 

o
f 

th
e 

st
u

d
y 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

ta
ki

n
g 

d
es

ig
n

 e
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

to
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 t
h

e 
d

ef
in

it
io

n
 o

f 
an

 in
it

ia
l

p
h

as
e 

an
d

 f
in

al
 p

h
as

e 
o

f 
th

e 
R

ai
l P

ro
gr

am
, i

ts
 o

p
ti

m
al

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
, 

an
d

 a
 c

la
ri

fi
ca

ti
o

n
o

f 
th

e 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 t
o

 t
h

e 
la

rg
er

 r
eg

io
n

al
 r

ai
l c

o
n

te
xt

•
A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

st
u

d
y 

o
n

ce
 f

in
al

iz
ed

•
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 f

in
an

ci
n

g 
p

la
n

 w
it

h
in

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
 l

im
it

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f
th

e 
in

it
ia

l 
ra

il 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ST

C
 a

t 
th

e 
ea

rl
ie

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
im

e,
 e

n
su

ri
n

g 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r 

h
ig

h
-s

p
ee

d
 r

ai
l

se
rv

ic
e 

w
h

en
 n

ee
d

ed

•
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
es

ig
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
ac

ro
ss

 o
p

er
at

o
rs

•
D

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
  o

f 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s

•
Se

le
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a 
Le

ad
 A

ge
n

cy
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

p
h

as
e 

af
te

r 
th

e 
2

-Y
ea

r 
W

o
rk

P
la

n
 is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

, 
w

it
h

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

u
rb

an
 r

ai
l

m
eg

ap
ro

je
ct

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
tu

n
n

el
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

139



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(5

/5
)

1
3

Th
e 

IP
T 

w
o

u
ld

:

•
Ex

e
cu

te
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
-y

e
ar

 w
o

rk
p

la
n

, w
h

ic
h

 o
u

tl
in

es
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

re
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

h
e 

R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 a

d
va

n
ce

 it
 t

o
 e

it
h

er
:

•
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

(i
f 

d
el

iv
er

y 
m

o
d

el
 is

 D
B

, D
B

M
 o

r 
D

B
FM

)

•
P

re
p

ar
e 

fo
r 

fi
n

al
 d

es
ig

n
 (

if
 D

es
ig

n
-B

id
-B

u
ild

)

•
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
al

 m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
e

liv
e

ry

Th
e

 IP
T 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

d
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 w
it

h
tr

an
sp

ar
e

n
cy

, t
o

 e
n

su
re

 b
et

te
r 

d
ec

is
io

n
-m

ak
in

g 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

140



Fu
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 F

in
an

ci
n

g
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s

1
4

•
St

re
n

gt
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
gr

am
’s

 s
tr

o
n

g 
cl

ai
m

 o
n

 r
ev

en
u

es
 f

ro
m

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d
 e

m
er

gi
n

g
so

u
rc

es

•
R

e
-e

va
lu

at
e

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
gt

h
e

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
p

la
n

 t
o

:

–
Se

p
ar

at
e 

h
ig

h
 c

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

 le
ve

l f
ro

m
 lo

w
 c

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

 le
ve

l r
ev

en
u

e 
so

u
rc

es

–
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
 li

m
it

 f
o

r 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l o
p

er
at

in
g 

p
h

as
e

–
Se

ek
 n

ew
 g

ra
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

•
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 a
 c

re
d

ib
le

 lo
n

g-
te

rm
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

n
, w

it
h

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

in
p

u
t,

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

th
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
an

d
 t

im
in

g 
o

f 
ca

p
it

al
 a

n
d

 o
p

er
at

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 e

ac
h

el
em

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

gr
am

, a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

in
g 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
an

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 n
ee

d
s 

o
ve

r
ti

m
e

•
P

ro
vi

d
e 

cl
e

ar
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
 t

o
 C

o
n

gr
e

ss
io

n
al

 D
e

le
ga

ti
o

n
o

n
 p

ro
gr

am
 b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

el
ig

ib
le

 s
o

u
rc

es
 o

f 
fe

d
er

al
 f

u
n

d
s/

fi
n

an
ci

n
g 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

gr
am

141



P
ro

gr
am

 D
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

h
as

in
g

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s

1
5

•
U

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 t

o
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

n
 I

n
it

ia
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 P

h
a

se
 t

h
a

t
w

il
l a

c
h

ie
ve

 C
a

lt
ra

in
 r

a
il

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
T

C
 (

a
n

d
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 C

H
S

R
) 

b
y 

a
 d

a
te

c
e

rt
a

in
 (

2
0

2
8

) 
se

t 
b

y 
st

a
ke

h
o

ld
e

rs
, a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 a
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

h
ig

h
e

r
c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

 le
ve

l r
e

ve
n

u
e

s

•
T

h
is

 in
it

ia
l p

h
a

se
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
E

P
A

/C
E

Q
A

a
p

p
ro

v
a

ls
 a

n
d

m
a

in
ta

in
 e

li
g

ib
il

it
y 

w
it

h
 F

T
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
fe

d
e

ra
l f

u
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
a

n
d

in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

 n
e

w
 r

is
k

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 c
o

st
 e

st
im

a
te

•
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

a
 n

e
w

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

fo
r 

C
a

lt
ra

in
 a

n
d

C
A

H
S

R
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 in
fo

rm
 c

a
p

it
a

l/
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
se

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

w
it

h
 a

 g
o

a
l o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 a

s 
so

o
n

 a
s 

fe
a

si
b

le

•
In

it
ia

te
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
re

la
te

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

ts
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 T
ra

n
sb

a
y 

c
ro

ss
in

g

142



P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 D

e
liv

er
y

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s 

1
6

•
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 a

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

d
 m

ar
ke

t 
so

u
n

d
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 g

ai
n

 d
ir

ec
t 

in
p

u
t 

o
n

te
ch

n
ic

al
, f

in
an

ci
al

, 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 in
te

rf
ac

e 
an

d
 r

is
k 

d
ri

ve
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

va
te

se
ct

o
r

•
P

e
rf

o
rm

 a
 r

o
b

u
st

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
an

al
ys

is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
D

es
ig

n
-B

id
-B

u
ild

 (
D

B
B

),
D

es
ig

n
-B

u
ild

 (
D

B
),

 D
es

ig
n

-B
u

ild
-M

ai
n

ta
in

 (
D

B
M

) 
an

d
 D

es
ig

n
-B

u
ild

-F
in

an
ce

-
M

ai
n

ta
in

 (
D

B
FM

) 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 o
p

ti
m

iz
es

 “
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

”

•
Sc

o
p

e
 p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
e

n
gi

n
e

e
ri

n
g 

to
 a

lig
n

 w
it

h
 s

el
ec

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

et
h

o
d

an
d

 r
ev

is
ed

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
co

st
/s

ch
ed

u
le

 r
is

k 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
in

it
ia

l o
p

er
at

in
g 

p
h

as
e

•
Fi

n
al

iz
e

 a
n

d
 in

co
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 a

gr
e

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 C
al

tr
ai

n
 a

n
d

 C
H

SR
A

,
o

n
 is

su
es

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

e,
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 c
ap

ac
it

y
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

, 
an

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
an

d
 t

im
in

g 
o

f 
ca

p
it

al
 a

n
d

 O
&

M
 f

u
n

d
in

g

143



Th
an

k 
Yo

u

Q
u

e
st

io
n

s?

1
7144



2
-Y

ea
r 

W
o

rk
p

la
n

1
8

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

D
e

ci
si

o
n

: 
p

a
th

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i

n
fo

rm
e

d
 b

y 
e

xp
e

rt
 p

a
n

e
l 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

(s
) 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 e
xp

e
rt

 p
a

n
e

l r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s,
 a

llo
ca

te
 r

o
le

s/
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s,
 a

n
d

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

gr
e

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 in
te

r-
a

ge
n

cy
 s

ta
ff

in
g 

p
la

n

D
e

ci
si

o
n

: 
a

d
o

p
t 

p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
a

l 
g

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

, 
IP

T
 s

ta
ff

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

O
n

-g
o

in
g 

R
a

il 
P

ro
gr

a
m

 m
a

n
a

ge
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
n

ga
ge

m
e

n
t

D
e

ve
lo

p
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

, 
Fu

n
d

in
g 

P
la

n
, 

a
n

d
 P

h
a

si
n

g 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 R

a
il 

P
ro

gr
a

m
's

 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

, 
co

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 w
it

h
 r

e
la

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
(e

g,
 P

A
X

, 
R

a
il 

Y
a

rd
s,

 2
2

n
d
 S

t.
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)

D
e

ci
si

o
n

: 
se

le
ct

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
, 

p
h

a
si

n
g

, 
a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

O
n

-g
o

in
g 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
te

ch
n

ic
a

l a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
st

u
d

ie
s

Fo
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
l i

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l a
rr

a
n

ge
m

e
n

t:
 d

e
fi

n
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s,
 g

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rs

ig
h

t 

p
la

n
, 

a
gr

e
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

a
n

a
ge

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
, 

K
P

I'
s,

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g 

p
la

n

D
e

ci
si

o
n

: 
a

d
o

p
t 

p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

fi
n

a
l 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 

d
e

li
ve

ry
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fi
n

a
l i

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l a
rr

a
n

ge
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
s 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
a

ly
si

s 
in

cl
. 

m
a

rk
e

t 
so

u
n

d
in

g,
 r

is
k 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s,
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

a
se

, 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
, 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
a

gr
e

e
m

e
n

ts

D
e

ci
si

o
n

: 
se

le
ct

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 R

a
il

 P
ro

g
ra

m
's

 i
n

it
ia

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 p
h

a
se

(4
)

S
ta

rt
 o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t
St

a
rt

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

ta
sk

s 
a

s 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 s
e

le
ct

e
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
th

o
d

 a
n

d
 le

d
 

b
y 

fi
n

a
l i

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l a
rr

a
n

ge
m

e
n

t

2
0

2
1

(0
)

E
st

a
b

li
sh

 I
T

P
,

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

s,
 a

n
d

 

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
la

n

(1
)

R
e

-D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
a

Fu
n

d
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 D

e
li

v
e

ra
b

le
 

R
a

il
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

(2
)

Fi
n

a
l 

In
st

it
u

a
ti

o
n

a
l

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t

(3
)

S
e

le
ct

io
n

 o
f 

P
ro

je
ct

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 O
p

ti
o

n

T
a

sk
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0

145



Page 1 of 4 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 9 

DATE:  October 2, 2019 (revised October 18, 2019) 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Eric Cordoba – Deputy Director for Capital Projects 

SUBJ E CT:  10/08/19 Board Meeting: Accept the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Final 

Report on Governance, Oversight, Management and Project Delivery 

DISCUSSION 

On October 23, 2018, the Transportation Authority Board unanimously voted to suspend the funding 

agreement with the Transbay Joint Powers Authority (TJPA) for the DTX. Recognizing the local and 

regional significance of the project, the technical and institutional complexity, the high investment cost, 

and limited funding identified to date, the Transportation Authority Board commissioned this review of 

current and best practices for governance, oversight, management, funding and project delivery of the 

DTX. To that effect, staff convened a multidisciplinary panel of the following experts with local, national, 

and international experience:   

RECOMMENDATION  ☐ Information ☒ Action

Accept the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Final Report 

on Governance, Oversight, Management and Project Delivery. 

SUMMARY 

At the request of the Board, Transportation Authority staff convened 

a multi-disciplinary expert peer review panel to assess the current 

and alternative governance, management, oversight, finance and 

project delivery of the Downtown Rail Extension (DTX) project. This 

direction stemmed from the Board’s recognition of the significance of 

the project and the desire to ensure its success. Panel members 

provided an update on the panel’s preliminary findings at the June 25 

Board meeting. Members of the expert panel will present the final 

findings at the October 8 Board meeting. The findings are summarized 

in Attachment 2. 

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☐ Policy/Legislation

☐ Plan/Study

☒ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☐ Budget/Finance

☐ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

146



Agenda Item 9 Page 2 of 4 

● Geoff Yarema, Nossaman ● Alvaro Relano, SENER

● John Porcari, WSP ● Howard Permut, Permut consulting

● Francisco Fernandez, SENER ● José Luis Moscovich, IDS

● Ignacio Barandiaran, ARUP ● John Fisher, WSP

● Lou Thompson, Thompson Consulting    ●     Karen Frick, UC Berkeley

The study team and peer review panel was additionally supported by WSP and McKinsey & Company. 

Approach. 

The effort consisted of research, expert interviews, and a series of workshops, with participation by key 

stakeholders: Caltrain, California High-Speed Rail Authority (CHSRA), TJPA, Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission (MTC), Alameda/Contra Costa County Transit District (AC Transit), the SF Mayor’s Office, SF 

Planning, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA), SPUR and San Francisco County 

Transportation Authority (SFCTA or Transportation Authority). 

The following activities informed the panel’s deliberations: 

1) Review of project data, including environmental documentation, cost and funding plans and

studies, project delivery studies, conceptual design, construction methodology, property

acquisition needs, previous studies, and operations analyses, among others.

2) Stakeholder interviews, conducted by WSP/McKinsey to understand their perception of and

interests in the project, level of support, and expectations for the future.

3) Multiple workshops with stakeholders and TJPA staff.

4) Case studies of relevant megaprojects including lessons learned from London Crossrail Program,

Gateway Project in New York/New Jersey, San Francisco Oakland Bay Bridge Program, California 

High Speed Rail Program, and Atocha-Chamartin High Speed Rail tunnel and station in Madrid.

5) Extensive Expert Panel discussions, analysis, and key findings, leading up to recommendations.

The panel held various workshops with stakeholders to review preliminary findings and 

recommendations. Stakeholders provided feedback and input on the initial recommendations and 

proposed strategic 24-month “transition period” work program (Attachment 1) to prepare the project 

for implementation. This was followed by a series of staff meetings with stakeholders, both individually 

and as a group, to further discuss their comments and observations. 

Final Recommendations. 

The final panel recommendations cover the following areas: 

1) Program Re-Positioning

2) Program Governance, Management and Oversight

3) Program Funding and Financing

4) Program Definition and Phasing

147



Agenda Item 9 Page 3 of 4 

5) Program Development and Delivery

Two-Year Work Plan. 

The expert panel believes that certain activities need to take place over the next two years to better 

position the project for success, regardless of the governance and oversight structures chosen. The work 

plan includes progressing DTX engineering work to a level that informs project phasing analysis and 

decision-making. This work would be followed by additional design engineering, in concert with project 

delivery method analysis, to ready the project for procurement.1 Key activities include: 

1. Development of realistic funding assumptions and securing of capital and operating and

maintenance revenues sufficient for the initial phase

2. Resolution of design criteria, capacity requirements, and access and schedule commitments

3. Refining Rail Program scope and any indicated phasing

4. Recommending the preferred structure for optimal governance for and management of the Rail

Program

5. Preparation for carrying out the Program beyond the 2-Year Work Plan or transferring

subsequent responsibilities to a successor entity and management team.

This Work Plan is included as Attachment 1. 

Implementation. 

Over the last few months, we have been discussing with the city and regional stakeholders the means by 

which the panel’s recommendations may be implemented, as well as the barriers that could affect such 

implementation. As a result, we have developed draft principles under which a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) among the participating agencies may be enacted and are working on refining the 

principles with input from the other stakeholders.  

Understanding that it may take some time for the parties to settle on the appropriate language for the 

MOU, we hope that an agreement by the parties to enter into an MOU based on the said set of 

principles will enable the Integrated Project Team and the Executive Steering Committee to be instituted 

so that work can proceed without further delay. To that effect, we are working with relevant 

stakeholders on a suite of related funding actions to support DTX and the broader regional rail program, 

complementing the existing allocation of Prop K funds to the Planning Department for the Caltrain 22nd 

Street Study. These actions, which will enable the program to move forward, include funding for: 

planning, funding support and program management support as well as phasing, review and engineering 

design for DTX; pre-environmental engineering for the Pennsylvania alignment; Caltrain’s systemwide 

storage and needs assessment to inform the needs at the 4th and King railyard; and overall rail program 

coordination and oversight.   

Next Steps. 

1. Presentation to TJPA and TJPA CAC at upcoming meetings.

1 This clarification is in response to questions received during outreach following presentation of the 
Expert Peer Review Panel’s Final Report to the Transportation Authority Board on October 8.   

148



Agenda Item 9 Page 4 of 4 

2. Develop and execute the MOU.

3. Prepare and support preparation of allocations and appropriations to move the program of

projects forward.  These requests would be presented to the Transportation Authority CAC and

Board for approval.

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

There are no impacts associated with acceptance of the final report.  Implementation of 

recommendations related to allocation or appropriation of Transportation Authority funds would be the 

subject of future Board actions. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC will be briefed on this item at its October 23 meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS  

• Attachment 1 – DTX Two-Year Work Plan

• Attachment 2 – Presentation - Summary of Findings

• Enclosure 1 – Peer Review Panel Final Report (Revised 10/17/19, to correct Acknowledgments page)

149



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

150



Page 1 of 2 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 11

DATE:  September 12, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming 

SUBJECT:  10/22/2019 Board Meeting: Update on the Geneva‐San Jose Intersection Study 
[NTIP Planning] 

DISCUSSION  

The NTIP is intended to strengthen project pipelines and advance the delivery of community-
supported neighborhood-scale projects, especially in Communities of Concern and other 
underserved neighborhoods and areas with at-risk populations (e.g. seniors, children, and/or 
people with disabilities). 

In June 2016, the Transportation Authority allocated $150,000 in Prop K sales tax funds, 
including $100,000 from the NTIP, to the SFMTA for the Geneva‐San Jose Intersection Study, 
as recommended by former Commissioner John Avalos. SFMTA is using these funds to 
develop conceptual designs for near, medium and long-term improvements for multimodal 
transportation safety and transit access in the vicinity of the Geneva and San Jose intersection, 
including passenger access to Muni's M-Ocean View Line. This project was originally 
proposed by the Balboa Park Community Advisory Committee. 

The attached presentation summarizes the current project status and anticipated next steps. 
The SFMTA anticipates presenting the completed study to the Transportation Authority Board 
for adoption in Spring 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION ☒ Information ☐ Action

None. This is an information item. 

SUMMARY 

The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) is 
providing an update (Attachment 1) and seeking feedback on the 
project status and anticipated next steps, including near-term 
improvements, for the Geneva‐San Jose Intersection Study [NTIP 
Planning]. The plan will develop conceptual designs for 
multimodal transportation safety and transit access improvements 
in the vicinity of the intersection of Geneva and San Jose avenues. 

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☐ Policy/Legislation

☒ Plan/Study

☐ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☐ Budget/Finance

☐ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

151



Page 2 of 2 Agenda Item 11

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. This is an information item. 

CAC POSITION  

None. This is an information item. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

Attachment 1 – SFMTA Staff Presentation on Geneva-San Jose Intersection Study 

152



G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

St
ud

y 

SF
C

TA
 B

oa
rd

 In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
O

ct
ob

er
 2

2,
 2

01
9

153



Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
In

iti
al

ly
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 th
e 

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n,
 p

lu
s 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 
bl

oc
ks

.
•

As
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d,
 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

lit
tle

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
ha

ng
es

 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n

•
Fo

cu
s 

sh
ift

ed
 to

 th
e 

M
-

Li
ne

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
si

nc
e 

it 
ha

s 
hi

gh
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

•
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 m

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n

154



Ad
ja

ce
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s
U

pp
er

 Y
ar

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
•

N
ea

r-t
er

m
 tr

ia
ge

/R
V 

pa
rk

in
g

BA
R

T 
Pl

az
a 

& 
St

at
io

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

C
ar

 B
ar

n 
an

d 
Po

w
er

ho
us

e

155



M
 L

in
e 

–
Bo

ar
di

ng
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

156



•
C

on
so

lid
at

e 
M

 L
in

e 
st

op
 a

t t
he

 S
an

 J
os

e/
N

ia
ga

ra
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
(B

AR
T 

D
ro

p-o
ff 

Lo
op

 e
nt

ra
nc

e)
•

R
em

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

bo
ar

di
ng

 is
la

nd
 o

n 
Sa

n 
Jo

se
 a

t G
en

ev
a

•
Su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 n

ew
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
at

h 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 B
AR

T 
Pl

az
a

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l
157



•
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

es
 p

as
se

ng
er

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

fo
r o

ve
r 2

,0
00

 d
ai

ly
 p

as
se

ng
er

s

•
Po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 s

tre
et

sc
ap

in
g 

an
d 

pl
ac

em
ak

in
g.

 

•
Ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 ra
m

ps
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
ge

ne
ra

l p
as

se
ng

er
 s

to
ps

•
M

ov
es

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
co

ng
es

te
d 

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

el
im

in
at

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pa
ss

in
g 

tra
in

s 
w

hi
le

 lo
ad

in
g

•
D

is
co

ur
ag

es
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
fro

m
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

m
id

bl
oc

k

•
BA

R
T 

Pl
az

a 
pr

ov
id

es
 n

ew
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

th
at

 is
 le

ss
 s

te
ep

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

lo
ng

 G
en

ev
a

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l -
Be

ne
fit

s158



•
In

cr
ea

se
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
fo

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
to

 B
AR

T
•

Le
ss

 s
te

ep
 p

at
h 

of
 tr

av
el

•
O

ut
bo

un
d 

tra
in

s 
bl

oc
k 

SJ
/N

ia
ga

ra
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
w

he
n 

se
rv

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 ra

m
p

•
R

em
ov

es
 o

ne
 la

ne
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

g 
N

ia
ga

ra

•
Pa

rk
in

g 
im

pa
ct

s –
to

 b
e 

fin
al

iz
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

de
si

gn
, a

ro
un

d 
12

-1
5 

sp
ac

es
 im

pa
ct

ed

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l –
Tr

ad
e-

of
fs 159



•
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

fe
as

ib
ilit

y
•

La
rg

er
 th

an
 ty

pi
ca

l b
ul

bs
 c

an
 h

av
e 

un
iq

ue
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
dr

ai
na

ge
.

•
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t c
on

cu
rre

nc
e

•
H

av
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
th

e 
co

nc
ep

t w
ith

 th
e 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

nd
 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, b
ut

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
w

or
ke

d 
ou

t i
n 

m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

be
fo

re
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t c
an

 fo
rm

al
ly

 re
vi

ew
.

•
C

os
t &

 F
un

di
ng

•
H

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

hi
gh

-le
ve

l c
os

t e
st

im
at

e,
 b

ut
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

re
al

is
tic

 c
os

t e
st

im
at

e.
•

Fu
nd

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
ly

 fo
r t

hi
s 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
de

si
gn

 
w

or
k.

  W
or

ki
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
fu

ll 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g.

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l U
nk

no
w

ns
160



C
am

er
on

 B
ea

ch
 Y

ar
d 

R
ai

l E
nt

ra
nc

e
•

U
pg

ra
de

 si
de

w
al

ks
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
sin

gs
•

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
th

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
161



•
C

om
pl

ex
 s

ig
na

l i
m

pa
ct

ed
 

by
 m

ul
tip

le
 tr

ai
n 

m
ov

em
en

ts
, h

ea
vy

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
tra

ffi
c

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 s
ig

na
l

•
Ev

al
ua

tin
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 

rig
ht

-tu
rn

 a
rr

ow
 to

 p
ar

tia
lly

 se
pa

ra
te

 tu
rn

in
g 

ca
rs

 
fr

om
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
•

D
ep

en
ds

 o
n 

sig
na

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t f

ea
sib

ili
ty

162



•
Ki

ck
-o

ff 
m

ee
tin

g
•

C
om

bi
ne

d 
ou

tre
ac

h 
w

ith
 B

AR
T 

an
d 

U
pp

er
 Y

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

•
N

ex
t o

ut
re

ac
h 

in
 F

al
l (

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
l i

n 
se

ss
io

n)
•

O
n-

si
te

 p
op

-u
p 

m
ee

tin
g 

ne
ar

 th
e 

st
at

io
n 

du
rin

g 
co

m
m

ut
e 

pe
rio

ds

•
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
de

si
gn

 a
s 

de
ta

ils
 a

nd
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

O
ut

re
ac

h
163



Q
ue

st
io

ns
, C

om
m

en
ts

 &
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
To

ny
 H

en
de

rs
on

En
gi

ne
er

, S
FM

TA
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 S

tre
et

s 
D

iv
is

io
n

41
5.

64
6.

27
51

 | t
on

y.
he

nd
er

so
n@

sf
m

ta
.c

om

164



165



Ad
ja

ce
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s
G

en
ev

a 
C

ar
 B

ar
n 

an
d 

Po
w

er
 H

ou
se

•
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 d
ec

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 ra
il 

fa
ci

lit
y

•
SF

 R
ec

 a
nd

 P
ar

k 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

in
to

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
pa

ce

166



U
pp

er
 Y

ar
d 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
Bu

ild
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k 
w

ill 
re

du
ce

 s
id

ew
al

k 
pi

nc
h 

po
in

t o
n 

G
en

ev
a 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
tu

rn
in

g 
m

ot
or

is
ts

 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

167



Tr
ac

k 
tu

rn
s 

re
st

ric
t p

la
ce

m
en

t o
f b

oa
rd

in
g 

is
la

nd
s

D
es

ig
n 

C
on

st
ra

in
ts

168



G
en

er
al

 D
ro

p-o
ff

A
cc

es
sib

le
 D

ro
p-

of
f

•
A

cc
es

sib
le

 d
ro

p-
of

f i
s 

tw
o 

bl
oc

ks
 a

w
ay

 a
t 

SJ
/S

en
ec

a

•
Re

qu
ire

s a
 c

irc
ui

to
us

 
r o

ut
e 

th
at

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
tr

av
el

 ti
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 
ra

m
p 

us
er

 a
nd

 c
au

se
s 

M
un

i d
el

ay
s

Ex
is

tin
g 

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 D

ro
p-

O
ff

169



M
un

i T
ra

ns
it 

Se
rv

ic
es

M
un

i B
us

 (o
n 

G
en

ev
a)

•
8 

Ba
ys

ho
re

•
8B

X 
 B

ay
sh

or
e 

B 
Ex

pr
es

s
•

28
R

 1
9th

Av
en

ue
 R

ap
id

•
43

 M
as

on
ic

•
54

 F
ul

to
n

•
88

 B
AR

T 
Sh

ut
tle

M
un

i R
ai

l
•

J 
C

hu
rc

h
•

K 
In

gl
es

id
e

•
M

 O
ce

an
vi

ew

170



Tr
an

si
t R

id
er

sh
ip

M
un

i B
us

 (o
n 

G
en

ev
a)

•
4,

50
0 

da
ily

 on
s

•
4,

00
0 

da
ily

 o
ffs

M
un

i R
ai

l (
J,

 K
 &

 M
 L

in
es

)
•

2,
15

0 
da

ily
 on

s
•

1,
30

0 
da

ily
 o

ffs

BA
R

T
•

9,
70

0 
da

ily
 e

nt
ra

nc
es

•
11

,1
00

 d
ai

ly
 e

xi
ts

171



•
Bo

ar
di

ng
 is

la
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

tw
o-

ca
r t

ra
in

•
Bo

ar
di

ng
 is

la
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
co

nn
ec

t t
o 

cr
os

sw
al

k
•

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l l

ift
 is

 u
nr

el
ia

bl
e

M
 L

in
e 

–
In

bo
un

d 
172



D
ro

p-
of

f l
ac

ks
 st

an
da

rd
 fa

cil
iti

es
Tr

ai
ns

 d
ro

p-
of

f a
t t

he
 y

ar
d 

ga
te

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
cu

st
om

er
s c

ro
ss

 m
id

bl
oc

k
Se

pa
ra

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 b

oa
rd

in
g 

M
 L

in
e 

-O
ut

bo
un

d
173



•
Ex

pa
nd

/u
pg

ra
de

 c
ur

re
nt

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
is

la
nd

•
Bo

ar
di

ng
 is

la
nd

 w
ou

ld
 re

m
ai

n 
le

ss
 th

an
 fu

ll-l
en

gt
h,

 
w

ith
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pa
ss

in
g 

on
 th

e 
rig

ht

•
M

ov
e 

bo
ar

di
ng

 to
 n

or
th

 o
f G

en
ev

a 
Av

en
ue

•
M

ul
tip

le
 d

riv
ew

ay
 a

nd
 tr

ac
k 

co
nf

lic
ts

•
W

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

w
hi

le
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

m
ix

-fl
ow

 tr
af

fic

•
M

ov
e 

th
e 

M
 L

in
e 

to
 s

ha
re

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
K/

J 
Li

ne
s

•
N

ot
 e

no
ug

h 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

G
re

en
 Y

ar
d

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 C
on

si
de

re
d

174



Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 11 

DATE:  October 17, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Maria Lombardo – Chief Deputy Director 

SUBJECT:  10/22/19 Board Meeting: Potential Regional Transportation Measure Update 

RECOMMENDATION ☒ Information ☐ Action

SUMMARY 
As we reported to the Board in September, momentum is 
growing for a potential regional transportation measure that 
would be placed on the November 2020 ballot.  Earlier this 
year, Senator Jim Beall introduced Senate Bill 278, currently a 
spot bill, which is intended to be the vehicle to authorize a 
regional revenue measure for transportation projects.     The 
Bay Area Council, Silicon Valley Leadership Group and SPUR 
are leading a coalition to develop a plan to make the Bay 
Area’s transportation system seamless, faster, reliable and 
predictable. The FASTER coalition is favoring a one cent sales 
tax, which would generate an estimated $100.6 billion over 40 
years.   Voices for Public Transportation is an alliance that 
includes organized labor, community based organizations, 
and advocates including San Francisco Transit Riders, Urban 
Habitat, Public Advocates, and TransForm.  They have been 
working with Bay Area residents to develop a vision for a 
regional funding measure that is values based, focused on 
outcomes like expanding freedom of movement, creating 
good-paying green jobs, and reducing car trips and carbon 
emissions.  Over the past few months, the two groups have 
been working together to see if they can come to consensus 
on a proposed measure for November 2020.  At the October 
22 Board meeting, representatives from both groups will 
present to the Board, providing an opportunity to ask 
questions and for the Board and public to provide input.  

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☒ Policy/Legislation

☐ Plan/Study

☐ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☐ Budget/Finance

☐ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

175



Agenda Item 11 Page 2 of 3 

DISCUSSION  

BACKGROUND   

No decision has yet been made about a potential regional transportation measure.  However, 
with the prospects of high voter turnout at the November 2020 election and some polling 
research that indicates voter receptivity to a regional transportation measure, FASTER Bay 
Area and Voices for Public Transportation have recently ramped up coordination efforts and 
public engagement activities.  Both coalitions recognize that passing a regional measure, like 
a local measure, requires a significant lift to achieve voter approval.  Success depends, in part, 
on their coming together.    

If the decision is made to amend the Senate Bill 278 for a potential November 2020 revenue 
measure, the bill would need to be acted on in early 2020 (as soon as January) and passed by 
the Legislature as an urgency bill.  The legislation would authorize a regional entity, likely the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission, to place it on the ballot. 

The FASTER coalition has asked if all nine Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies would 
host or help to convene informational forums on a potential regional transportation measure.  
These events are intended to take place in October and November and are tailored to fit the 
needs of each county.  Transportation Authority staff has been coordinating with 
representatives from FASTER and Voices for Public Transportation to set up a series of public 
input opportunities where both groups will have an opportunity to present their proposals 
and seek input from San Francisco stakeholders.   

In addition to the presentation at the October 22 Board meeting, upcoming public input 
opportunities in San Francisco include: 

• October 23, 9:40 a.m. – Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Board Room – 1st 
Floor, 375 Beale Street 

• October 23, 6 p.m. – Transportation Authority Citizens Advisory Committee, 1455 
Market Street, 22nd Floor 

• October 24, 6-8 pm. – Public Workshop convened by the Transportation Authority, 
1455 Market Street, 22nd Floor 

The attached presentations provide an overview of the latest proposals from FASTER Bay 
Area and Voices for Public Transportation. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. This is an information item. 

CAC POSITION  

176



Agenda Item 11 Page 3 of 3 

None. This is an information item.  The CAC will be briefed on this item at its October 23 
meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Voices for Public Transportation presentation 
• Attachment 2 – FASTER Bay Area presentation 

 

177



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
 fo

r P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

178



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

To
ge

th
er

, w
e 

ca
n 

cr
ea

te
:

Va
lu

es
-b

as
ed


G
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 

a 
w

in
na

bl
e 

re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re

179



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Ea
ch

 o
f t

he
se

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
liv

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 w

ith
 a

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

iv
e 

re
gi

on
al

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ba
llo

t m
ea

su
re

 in
 2

02
0.

Th
e 

So
lu

tio
n 

M
ak

e 
it 

ea
si

er
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 m

ov
e 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
B

ay
 

A
re

a

180



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

W
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 m
ea

su
re

, M
ar

io
n 

 h
as

 
en

ou
gh

 ti
m

e 
to

 h
av

e 
br

ea
kf

as
t w

ith
 h

er
 d

au
gh

te
r a

nd
 ta

ke
 Ju

dy
 

to
 s

ch
oo

l. 
M

ar
io

n 
th

en
 ta

ke
s 

Bu
s 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
sit

 to
 D

iri
do

n 
St

at
io

n 
to

 c
at

ch
 a

n 
ex

pr
es

s 
tra

in
 to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o.

M
ar

io
n 

liv
es

 in
 E

as
t S

an
 Jo

se
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 in
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

isc
o 

at
 a

 
ut

ili
ty

 c
om

pa
ny

 w
ith

 g
oo

d 
be

ne
fit

s. 
 In

 o
rd

er
 to

 g
et

 to
 w

or
k 

on
 

tim
e,

 h
er

 d
au

gh
te

r J
ud

y 
ha

s t
o 

w
al

k 
to

 sc
ho

ol
 a

lo
ne

 w
hi

le
 

M
ar

io
n 

ta
ke

s 
tw

o 
bu

se
s 

an
d 

BA
RT

 s
ta

rti
ng

 a
t 7

:0
0 

am
 to

 re
ac

h 
he

r j
ob

 b
y 

9:
00

 a
m

. 

M
ar

io
n

Ea
st

 S
an

 J
os

e

181



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

W
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

, t
he

 tr
ai

n 
be

co
m

es
 a

 fe
as

ib
le

 
op

tio
n 

at
 a

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 4

5 
m

in
ut

es
 d

oo
r t

o 
do

or
. 

Er
ne

st
o 

w
or

ks
 a

t F
ac

eb
oo

k,
 a

nd
 re

nt
s a

 ti
ny

 a
pa

rtm
en

t i
n 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
. J

oh
n,

 th
e 

lo
ve

 o
f h

is 
lif

e,
 is

 in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
w

he
re

 
he

’d
 li

ke
 to

 b
uy

 a
 h

ou
se

 b
ut

 th
e 

un
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

ut
e—

be
tw

ee
n 

on
e 

an
d 

tw
o 

ho
ur

s e
ac

h 
w

ay
 b

y 
ca

r—
is 

br
ea

ki
ng

 u
p 

hi
s 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p.

Er
ne

st
o

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew

182



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Ch
oi

 L
ai

, b
or

n 
in

 C
hi

na
, r

ai
se

d 
he

r k
id

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

’s 
Ch

in
at

ow
n.

 
Af

tte
rh

er
 k

id
s 

al
l m

ov
ed

 to
 th

e 
su

bu
rb

ss
he

 s
ta

ye
d 

in
 O

ak
la

nd
. 

Sh
e 

fe
el

s 
sh

e 
is 

m
iss

in
g 

ou
t o

n 
w

at
ch

in
g 

he
r g

ra
nd

ki
ds

gr
ow

 u
p,

bu
t c

an
’t 

ge
t t

o 
Br

en
tw

oo
d 

on
 th

e 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

w
ith

ou
t t

ak
in

g 
a 

3 
ho

ur
tra

ns
it 

tri
p 

ea
ch

w
ay

.

W
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

, s
he

 h
as

 a
n 

ea
sy

 d
ay

 tr
ip

 to
 

th
e 

gr
an

dk
id

s a
nd

 g
et

s 
ho

m
e 

in
 ti

m
e 

fo
r d

in
ne

r.
C

ho
i L

ai
O

ak
la

nd

183



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

W
ith

 h
el

p 
fro

m
 n

ew
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

s f
ro

m
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 m

ea
su

re
, 

SF
M

TA
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ab
le

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 fr

eq
ue

nc
ie

s 
to

 e
ve

ry
 6

 m
in

ut
es

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

da
y 

an
d 

ev
er

y 
10

 m
in

ut
es

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
in

gs
 o

n 
th

e 
29

 li
ne

 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
di

sc
ou

nt
ed

 p
as

se
s 

fo
r c

ol
le

ge
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

Jo
e

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 

Jo
e

is 
ta

ki
ng

 c
la

ss
es

 a
t S

an
 F

ra
nc

isc
o 

Ci
ty

 C
ol

le
ge

. 
H

e 
re

lie
s 

on
 M

un
i’s

 2
9 

bu
s 

to
 g

et
 h

om
e 

la
te

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
in

g 
af

te
r c

la
ss

es
 

an
d 

ha
s t

o 
w

ai
t u

p 
to

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

—
or

 m
or

e—
fo

r a
 b

us
.H

e 
ca

n’
t a

ffo
rd

 L
yf

t o
r U

be
r a

nd
 c

an
 b

ar
el

y 
af

fo
rd

 h
is 

M
un

i p
as

s. 

184



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Th
e 

Vi
si

on
Fr

ee
do

m
 o

f m
ov

em
en

t i
s 

a 
hu

m
an

 ri
gh

t. 

Re
sid

en
ts

 o
f a

ll 
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
in

co
m

es
 e

nj
oy

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

 th
at

 
re

lia
bl

y,
 a

ff
or

da
bl

y 
an

d 
co

nv
en

ie
nt

ly
 g

et
 

us
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 g

o 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

re
gi

on
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 d
o 

th
is 

by
 p

as
sin

g 
a 

ga
m

e-
ch

an
gi

ng
 re

gi
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
nh

an
ce

 o
ur

 fr
ee

do
m

 o
f m

ov
em

en
t, 

w
hi

le
 a

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e 
cr

ea
te

 g
oo

d-
pa

yi
ng

 
gr

ee
n 

jo
bs

, a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 a
 c

le
an

 a
nd

 
he

al
th

y 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t b
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 c
ar

 tr
ip

s 
an

d 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

iss
io

ns
.

185



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Pr
in

ci
pl

e
Ex

am
pl

e
of

 H
ow

 to
 S

pe
nd

 th
e 

$

Be
tte

r T
ra

ns
it,

G
re

en
Jo

bs
, a

nd
 C

lim
at

e
M

ak
e

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

ni
on

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 

po
ss

ib
le

.R
ed

uc
e 

ca
r u

se
 th

ro
ug

h 
be

tte
r t

ra
ns

it=
> 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

is
si

on
s.

Be
tte

r t
ra

ns
it=

>l
es

s 
U

be
r/L

yf
t u

se
.

C
re

at
e 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e,

 W
or

ld
-C

la
ss

, 
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

Su
ffi

ci
en

tly
 (3

0%
+)

 fu
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
. M

ak
e

tra
ns

fe
rri

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

sy
st

em
s 

ch
ea

pe
r a

nd
 ti

m
ed

. I
nc

lu
de

 fr
ee

/re
du

ce
d 

fa
re

 w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
.

Su
pp

or
t H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
St

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

M
ak

e 
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s

do
 n

ot
 d

is
pl

ac
e 

pe
op

le
 o

r s
m

al
l b

us
in

es
se

s.
 

H
av

e 
la

st
 m

ile
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bi
ke

s 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
. 

Pr
om

ot
e 

So
ci

al
 E

qu
ity

Pu
t a

s 
m

uc
h 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

bu
se

s 
as

 tr
ai

ns
. M

ak
e 

fa
re

s
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 fo
r a

ll 
on

 tr
ai

ns
 a

nd
 b

us
es

. M
ak

e 
ro

ut
es

 in
 lo

w
-

in
co

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

do
w

nt
ow

n.

En
su

re
 F

ai
r F

un
di

ng
 S

tre
am

s
Sh

ar
e 

th
e 

bu
rd

en
 o

f t
ax

es
 a

m
on

g 
re

si
de

nt
s

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 

th
e 

w
ea

lth
y.

 

Pr
io

rit
iz

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t

H
av

e
m

on
ey

 a
tta

ch
ed

 to
 o

ut
re

ac
h.

 H
av

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

at
 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
m

ak
e 

tra
ns

it 
de

ci
si

on
s.

186



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Q
ue

st
io

n
Vo

ic
es

 fo
r P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

W
ho

 m
ak

es
up

 
gr

ou
p?

C
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 (e
nv

iro
,b

ik
e,

 tr
an

si
t, 

fa
ith

, d
is

ab
le

d,
 y

ou
th

, 
so

ci
al

 ju
st

ic
e,

 s
en

io
rs

)a
nd

 L
ab

or

W
ha

td
o 

th
ey

 w
an

t 
to

 fu
nd

?
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s
th

at
in

te
gr

at
e 

w
ith

 o
ur

 v
al

ue
s.

 
Su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
ha

t i
s 

AN
D

 c
re

at
in

g 
ne

w
.

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
e

M
ul

tip
le

 re
ve

nu
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

th
at

 s
pr

ea
d 

th
e 

bu
rd

en
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ea
lth

y,
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s

Va
lu

es
-b

as
ed

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
gu

id
in

g 
ou

r r
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
la

n 
fo

r g
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es

W
ho

ar
e 

yo
u 

re
ac

hi
ng

 o
ut

 to
?

R
id

er
s,

 L
ow

-in
co

m
e 

dr
iv

er
s,

 w
or

ki
ng

 fa
m

ilie
s,

 p
eo

pl
e

su
ffe

rin
g 

fro
m

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

po
llu

tio
n

W
in

na
bl

e?
YE

S

187



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Ti
m

el
in

e—
w

ha
t’s

 
ne

xt
?

Nov 2019 Se
n 

Be
al

l 
be

gi
ns

 to
 fl

es
h 

ou
t S

B 
27

8-
ou

r “
m

us
t 

ha
ve

s”
 to

 S
en

 
Be

al
l

By May 2020 Bi
ll 

pa
ss

es
 o

ut
 

of
 b

ot
h 

ho
us

es
 

by
 2

/3

June 2020 M
TC

 w
or

ks
 o

n 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Aug 2020 C
ou

nt
y 

Ba
llo

t 
m

ea
su

re
 

de
ad

lin
es

Aug-Oct 2020 C
am

pa
ig

n 
fo

r 
R

eg
io

na
l 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
M

ea
su

re
!

Nov. 3, 2020 N
in

e 
C

ou
nt

ie
s 

Vo
te

!

G
oo

d 
va

lu
es


G
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es


a 
w

in
na

bl
e 

re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re

188



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

●
Pu

bl
ic

 A
dv

oc
at

es
●

U
rb

an
 H

ab
ita

t
●

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

al
tr

ai
n

●
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Tr
an

si
t R

id
er

s
●

Se
am

le
ss

 B
ay

 A
re

a
●

W
or

ki
ng

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
U

SA
●

G
re

en
be

lt 
Al

lia
nc

e
●

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il
●

Tr
an

sp
or

t O
ak

la
nd

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l E

nd
or

se
m

en
ts

•
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n
•

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ou

si
ng

 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 (C
C

H
O

)
•

35
0.

or
g 

B
ay

 A
re

a
•

Ea
st

 B
ay

 fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e

•
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e

•
Li

va
bl

e 
Su

nn
yv

al
e

•
U

rb
an

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lis
ts

•
YI

M
B

Y 
M

ob
ili

ty
•

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n

189



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

●
Th

ea
 S

el
by

, S
F 

Tr
an

si
t R

id
er

s
●

B
ob

 A
lle

n,
 U

rb
an

 H
ab

ita
t

●
Pe

te
r S

tr
au

s,
 S

F 
Tr

an
si

t R
id

er
s

●
C

hr
is

 L
ep

e,
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

●
Yv

on
ne

 W
ill

ia
m

s,
 A

TU
 L

oc
al

 1
92

 
(O

ak
la

nd
)

●
G

en
a 

Al
ex

an
de

r, 
AT

U
 L

oc
al

 1
55

5
●

Ja
m

ai
ne

G
ib

so
n,

 A
TU

 2
65

●
Ia

n 
G

rif
fit

hs
, S

ea
m

le
ss

 B
ay

 A
re

a
●

R
ic

ha
rd

 M
ar

ca
nt

on
io

, P
ub

lic
 

Ad
vo

ca
te

s

Vi
si

on
 &

 P
rin

ci
pl

es
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y:

•
Sa

le
m

 A
fa

ng
id

eh
, P

ub
lic

 A
dv

oc
at

es
•

Ab
ou

ba
ka

r“
As

n”
 N

di
ay

e,
 W

or
ki

ng
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 U
SA

•
D

er
ec

ka
M

eh
re

ns
, W

or
ki

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

U
SA

•
Ad

in
a 

Le
vi

n,
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 C
al

tr
ai

n
•

M
ar

k 
W

ill
ia

m
s,

 A
C

 T
r a

ns
it 

B
oa

rd
 

•
M

ar
y 

Li
m

 L
am

pe
, G

en
es

is
 (F

ai
th

)
•

D
av

e 
C

am
pb

el
l, 

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
ik

e
•

Ja
ni

ce
 L

i, 
SF

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n,
 B

AR
T 

B
oa

rd
•

D
av

ee
d

M
an

de
ll,

 E
as

t B
ay

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
B

lin
d

•
Ed

ua
rd

o 
G

on
za

le
z,

 Y
LI

•
B

ria
n 

Sc
hm

id
t, 

G
re

en
be

lt 
Al

lia
nc

e
•

Le
sl

ie
 G

or
do

n,
 U

rb
an

 H
ab

ita
t

190



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Jo
in

 u
s!

191



A 
FA

ST
ER

 B
ay

 A
re

a
A 

se
am

le
ss

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

Fr
ee

do
m

Af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

Sp
ee

d

Tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

Eq
ui

ty

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

1

192



Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 tr
af

fic
 d

el
ay

s a
re

 n
ow

 se
co

nd
 w

or
st

 in
 th

e 
na

tio
n,

 cr
ip

pl
in

g 
th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

de
gr

ad
in

g 
ou

r q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
.

In
 2

01
7,

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

co
m

m
ut

er
 w

as
te

d
10

3 
ho

ur
s i

n 
tr

af
fic

 d
el

ay
s -

-t
he

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 o
f 2

.5
 w

ee
ks

 o
f w

or
k.

In
 th

at
 sa

m
e 

ye
ar

, t
he

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 o
ve

r $
4 

bi
lli

on
 in

 lo
st

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
ity

 
an

d 
bu

rn
ed

 a
n 

ex
tr

a 
95

 m
ill

io
n 

ga
llo

ns
 o

f g
as

 d
ue

 to
 tr

af
fic

 d
el

ay
s.

46
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 to

 a
 re

ce
nt

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
Co

un
ci

l p
ol

l s
ta

te
d 

th
ey

 a
re

 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
le

av
in

g 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 a
lto

ge
th

er
.

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

is
 w

or
se

 th
an

 e
ve

r a
nd

 w
on

’t 
im

pr
ov

e 
w

ith
ou

t a
 

pl
an

 a
nd

 m
aj

or
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

2

193



Di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t i
s p

us
hi

ng
 lo

ng
-t

im
e 

re
si

de
nt

s f
ur

th
er

 fr
om

 tr
an

si
t a

nd
 

jo
bs

.

As
 fa

m
ili

es
 g

et
 p

us
he

d 
ou

t i
n 

se
ar

ch
 o

f l
ow

er
-

pr
ic

ed
 h

ou
sin

g 
pe

op
le

 g
et

 st
uc

k 
w

ith
 lo

ng
 c

ar
 

co
m

m
ut

es
 a

nd
 h

ig
h 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s.

 
Th

e 
re

su
lt 

is 
st

ra
in

 o
n 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

M
an

y 
lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

re
 n

ow
 sp

en
di

ng
 

30
%

 o
r m

or
e 

of
 th

ei
r i

nc
om

e 
on

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 g

as
 

an
d 

ca
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

3

194



Cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 p

os
es

 a
n 

ex
ist

en
tia

l t
hr

ea
t t

o 
ou

r 
ec

on
om

y,
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
.

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
is 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

so
ur

ce
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
’s

 e
m

iss
io

ns
 

(o
ve

r 4
0%

) a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
em

iss
io

ns
 a

re
 st

ill
 g

ro
w

in
g.

4

195



Pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
 b

ig
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
so

lu
tio

n 
to

 a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

pr
ob

le
m

sb
ut

 o
ur

 
sy

st
em

 e
vo

lv
ed

 o
ve

r t
im

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

27
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
. I

t i
s f

ra
gm

en
te

d 
an

d 
co

nf
us

in
g

an
d 

de
te

rs
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 

rid
in

g.

Ev
en

 w
or

se
, p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t i

s n
ot

 a
lw

ay
s 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 o
r r

el
ia

bl
e 

as
 ra

il 
sy

st
em

s a
ge

 a
nd

 
bu

se
s s

lo
w

 d
ow

n 
in

 g
ro

w
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 
co

ng
es

tio
n.

 

Th
e 

re
su

lt:
 to

o 
m

an
y 

co
m

m
ut

er
s 

ch
oo

se
 to

 
dr

iv
e 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sit

, m
ak

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 p

ol
lu

tio
n 

ev
en

 w
or

se
.

196



G
et

tin
g 

tr
an

si
t o

ut
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

an
d 

sp
ee

di
ng

 it
 u

p,
 li

ke
 C

al
tr

ai
n 

di
d 

w
ith

 B
ab

y 
Bu

lle
t t

ra
in

s,
 a

tt
ra

ct
s r

id
er

s.
 

BA
RT

, C
al

tr
ai

n 
an

d 
M

un
i a

re
 fu

ll 
at

 p
ea

k 
pe

rio
ds

 a
nd

 c
an

’t 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

or
e 

re
lie

f u
nl

es
s w

e 
in

ve
st

 in
 n

ew
 c

ap
ac

ity
.

6

197



7

In
 2

01
6,

 L
A 

an
d 

Se
at

tle
 v

ot
ed

 fo
r 

m
aj

or
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 

th
ei

r t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s.

 

198



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

In
 2

02
0,

 th
e 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 

vo
te

 fo
r t

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
iv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 o
ur

 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

.

W
e 

ne
ed

 tr
an

sit
 th

at
 w

or
ks

 fo
r e

ve
ry

on
e 

–
th

at
 m

ea
ns

 fi
xi

ng
 it

, 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

it 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
it 

fa
st

, f
re

qu
en

t, 
re

lia
bl

e,
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
an

d 
ea

sy
 to

 a
cc

es
s.

8

199



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

FA
ST

ER
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
’s

 fi
rs

t R
eg

io
na

l R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
N

et
w

or
k,

 k
ni

tt
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 ra

ils
, b

us
es

 
an

d 
fe

rr
ie

s.
 

Th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 R

eg
io

na
l R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

N
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 u

pg
ra

de
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
an

si
t 

lin
es

 a
nd

 n
ew

 tr
an

si
t l

in
es

.

FA
ST

ER
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

ch
an

ge
s.

FA
ST

ER
 is

 n
ot

 a
 n

ew
 o

pe
ra

to
r, 

bu
t c

re
at

es
, c

on
ne

ct
s 

an
d 

br
an

ds
 a

 B
ay

 A
re

a-
w

id
e 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
si

t 
N

et
w

or
k 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
op

er
at

or
s 

th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 a
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
nd

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 jo
ur

ne
y.

To
da

y,
 a

 g
ro

up
 o

f B
ay

 A
re

a 
po

lic
y,

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

bu
sin

es
s,

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s i
s c

re
at

in
g 

a 
pl

an
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 F
AS

TE
R.

 

9

200



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

W
ith

 F
AS

TE
R:

-I
t w

on
’t 

ta
ke

 y
ou

 so
 lo

ng
 to

 g
et

 w
he

re
 y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 g

o 

-Y
ou

’ll
 b

e 
fr

ee
 fr

om
 sc

he
du

le
s a

nd
 w

ai
tin

g,
 fr

om
 u

nc
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 tr
an

sf
er

s a
nd

 c
on

fu
sin

g 
fa

re
s  

-Y
ou

 w
on

’t 
ha

ve
 to

 w
or

ry
 a

bo
ut

 m
iss

in
g 

a 
tr

ai
n 

or
 b

us
, a

s t
he

y 
w

ill
 c

om
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

nd
 b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d

-I
f y

ou
 st

ill
 ch

oo
se

 to
 d

riv
e,

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 F

AS
TE

R

10201



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

Th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r a

 re
gi

on
al

, s
ea

m
le

ss
 tr

an
sit

 n
et

w
or

k 
is 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

ev
er

.  
Th

e 
FA

ST
ER

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 fo

llo
w

s i
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

ov
er

 2
00

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

:

-l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

le
ct

ed
 o

ffi
ci

al
s

-t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
an

sit
 a

ge
nc

ie
s

-t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

en
gi

ne
er

s a
nd

 e
xp

er
ts

-e
qu

ity
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l, 

la
bo

r a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s

FA
ST

ER
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

w
an

ts
 y

ou
 to

 w
ei

gh
 in

 o
n 

th
is 

to
o.

11202



F A S T E R

FA
ST

ER

Ra
pi

d

N
et

w
or

ke
d

Co
nn

ec
te

d

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e

Af
fo

rd
ab

le

FA
ST

ER
’s

 Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es

12203



Fo
ur

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
te

go
rie

s o
f F

un
di

ng
 D

ed
ic

at
ed

 to
Tr

an
si

t a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

Ch
an

ge
:

1:
 F

AS
TE

R 
Ra

pi
d 

Tr
an

sit
 N

et
w

or
k 

Bu
ild

 O
ut

 &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 

2:
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 F
AS

TE
R 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
sit

 N
et

w
or

k

3:
 A

n 
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
nd

 S
ea

m
le

ss
 N

et
w

or
k

4:
 E

m
pl

oy
er

-fu
nd

ed
 C

on
ge

st
io

n 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

Ho
w

 d
o 

w
e 

ge
t t

he
re

? 

13204



-U
pg

ra
de

 e
xi

st
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 F
AS

TE
R 

st
an

da
rd

s (
e.

g.
, B

AR
T,

 C
al

tr
ai

n,
 S

M
AR

T,
 G

ol
de

n 
Ga

te
, 

VT
A,

 fe
rr

ie
s)

, e
xp

an
d 

an
d 

op
er

at
e 

ne
w

 F
AS

TE
R 

lin
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
rid

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 c

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.

-C
re

at
e 

a 
ne

w
 9

-c
ou

nt
y 

Ra
pi

d 
Bu

s N
et

w
or

k 
to

 ru
n 

on
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 e

xp
re

ss
 a

nd
 c

ar
po

ol
 

la
ne

 sy
st

em
. F

un
d 

hu
b 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
rit

ic
al

 e
xp

re
ss

 la
ne

 g
ap

s t
o 

en
su

re
 fa

st
, r

el
ia

bl
e 

tr
ip

s f
or

 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

re
gi

on
.

-E
ns

ur
e 

FA
ST

ER
 se

rv
es

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
, b

y 
di

vi
di

ng
 re

gi
on

 in
to

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 co

m
m

ut
e 

sh
ed

s a
nd

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
in

g 
m

in
im

um
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 th
os

e 
co

rr
id

or
s.

1:
 F

AS
TE

R 
Ra

pi
d 

Tr
an

si
t N

et
w

or
k 

Bu
ild

 O
ut

 &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

14205



Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
it:

 S
er

vi
ce

 is
 fu

lly
 o

ut
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 la
ne

s o
r o

th
er

w
ise

 p
rio

rit
ize

d 
to

 
be

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

w
ith

 d
riv

in
g.

 S
ea

m
le

ss
ly

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 to

 F
AS

TE
R 

hu
b 

st
at

io
ns

. R
et

ur
n 

to
 

So
ur

ce
.

Lo
ca

l &
 R

eg
io

na
l A

ct
iv

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n:

 C
om

pl
et

e,
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ne

tw
or

ks
, p

rio
rit

ize
d 

fo
r c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sit
, j

ob
s,

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 p

ar
ks

. 
M

os
tly

 R
et

ur
n 

to
 S

ou
rc

e.

Re
gi

on
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

In
no

va
tio

n:
 T

ak
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 n
ew

 a
nd

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 n

et
w

or
k.

  

2:
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 F
AS

TE
R 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
si

t N
et

w
or

k

15206



-L
ow

-in
co

m
e 

sa
le

s t
ax

 c
re

di
t

-M
ea

ns
-b

as
ed

 &
 st

ud
en

t f
ar

es

-F
un

di
ng

 fo
r i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
fa

re
s &

 se
am

le
ss

 c
us

to
m

er
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e

-F
un

di
ng

 fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

ns
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

-A
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

&
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

Ce
nt

er

-L
on

g-
te

rm
 se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
FA

ST
ER

 N
et

w
or

k 
op

er
at

es
 a

s a
 si

ng
le

, s
ea

m
le

ss
 sy

st
em

3:
 A

n 
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
nd

 S
ea

m
le

ss
 N

et
w

or
k

16207



La
rg

e 
em

pl
oy

er
s r

ed
uc

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

gr
ow

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sit

 ri
de

rs
hi

p 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

th
ei

r w
or

ke
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 lo

w
-a

nd
 m

od
er

at
e-

w
ag

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s a

nd
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, b

et
te

r 
op

tio
ns

 to
 g

et
 to

 w
or

k 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

by
 d

riv
in

g 
al

on
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

an
sit

 
su

bs
id

ie
s/

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
FA

ST
ER

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
N

et
w

or
k.

 

Po
te

nt
ia

l: 
M

an
da

te
d 

Em
pl

oy
er

-fu
nd

ed
 

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

17208



-R
ap

id
 =

 fr
eq

ue
nc

ie
s o

f 1
2 

m
in

ut
es

 o
r l

es
s i

n 
m

os
t p

la
ce

s.
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 n

ee
d 

tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

fa
st

er
 th

an
 s

ol
o 

dr
iv

in
g 

(d
ur

in
g 

pe
ak

s)
.

-N
et

w
or

ke
d 

= 
sy

nc
he

d 
sc

he
du

lin
g 

an
d 

sh
or

t w
ai

t t
im

es
; s

ha
re

d 
hu

b 
st

at
io

ns
; u

ni
fo

rm
 fa

re
 sy

st
em

, 
FA

ST
ER

 b
ra

nd
ed

 w
ay

fin
di

ng
.

-R
el

ia
bl

e 
= 

O
ut

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
(o

r p
rio

rit
ize

d 
ov

er
 it

).

-S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 =
 Z

er
o-

em
iss

io
n 

by
 2

02
5,

 re
du

ce
 d

riv
in

g 
(t

ot
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ile

s t
ra

ve
lle

d)
, s

ea
 le

ve
l r

ise
-r

ea
dy

.

-F
ul

ly
 F

un
de

d 
= 

 F
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

ra
ns

it 
op

er
at

io
ns

, f
ro

m
 F

AS
TE

R 
an

d 
ot

he
r k

no
w

n 
fu

nd
s,

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

be
fo

re
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.

-C
on

ne
ct

s 
to

 g
ro

w
in

g 
de

ns
e 

an
d 

tr
an

sit
-o

rie
nt

ed
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
ce

nt
er

s,
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

sit
-o

rie
nt

ed
 jo

b 
ce

nt
er

s,
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

sit
-o

rie
nt

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

or
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 in
st

itu
tio

ns

-A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 b
es

t-
pr

ac
tic

e 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y 
/ o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

Po
te

nt
ia

l M
in

. S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r F
AS

TE
R 

N
et

w
or

k 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

18209



-C
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s;
 ri

de
rs

hi
p

-C
on

ne
ct

s t
o 

th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 n

et
w

or
k,

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

s a
n 

iso
la

te
d 

lin
e,

 e
na

bl
in

g 
rid

er
s t

o 
re

ac
h 

m
an

y 
m

or
e 

de
st

in
at

io
ns

-U
se

s S
ha

re
d 

FA
ST

ER
 H

ub
 S

ta
tio

ns
 

-I
m

pr
ov

es
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 h

as
 p

ol
ic

ie
s t

o 
pr

ot
ec

t r
es

id
en

ts
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 to

 d
isp

la
ce

m
en

t

-C
om

m
un

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 m

id
dl

e-
in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g

Po
te

nt
ia

l F
AS

TE
R 

Pr
io

rit
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r F
AS

TE
R 

N
et

w
or

k 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

19210



In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iza

tio
n 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r c

at
eg

or
y 

#1
, r

eg
io

na
l i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
, t

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

N
et

w
or

k 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 S

ea
m

le
ss

 n
et

w
or

k 
ca

te
go

rie
s.

St
an

da
rd

s a
nd

 P
rio

rit
iz

at
io

n 
Fr

am
ew

or
k

20211



Pr
oj

ec
t D

el
iv

er
y 

Su
pe

rc
ha

rg
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

-T
ra

ns
it 

&
 e

xp
re

ss
 la

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
s

-P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t r
ef

or
m

 

-R
ef

or
m

 o
f e

nt
itl

em
en

ts
 &

 a
pp

ro
va

l p
ro

ce
ss

es

-P
oo

lin
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ex
pe

rt
ise

, r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s

Re
gi

on
al

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

-M
or

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
tr

an
sit

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

-S
ea

m
le

ss
ly

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

ex
pr

es
s l

an
es

 a
nd

 F
AS

TE
R 

N
et

w
or

k

Em
pl

oy
er

 C
on

ge
st

io
n 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

Lo
w

-In
co

m
e 

Sa
le

s T
ax

 C
re

di
t (

LI
ST

C)

Po
te

nt
ia

l P
ol

ic
y 

Ch
an

ge
s

21212



Pr
op

os
ed

 F
un

di
ng

 M
ec

ha
ni

sm

Ba
se

d 
on

 o
ur

 re
se

ar
ch

, t
he

 O
ne

 C
en

t S
al

es
 T

ax
 g

en
er

at
ed

 su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l f

un
di

ng
, 

ha
s t

he
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 to
 fu

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, i
s p

ol
iti

ca
lly

 v
ia

bl
e,

 a
nd

 is
 a

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 th

at
 h

as
 h

ist
or

ic
al

ly
 g

ar
ne

re
d 

br
oa

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

. 

It 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

$1
00

.6
 b

ill
io

n 
ov

er
 4

0 
ye

ar
s.

22213



Pr
os

:

-U
se

 o
f p

ro
ce

ed
s a

re
 n

ot
 re

st
ric

te
d 

an
d 

st
ra

ig
ht

fo
rw

ar
d 

ta
x 

th
at

 v
ot

er
s u

nd
er

st
an

d 
-T

he
 re

ve
nu

e 
is 

su
ffi

ci
en

tt
o 

fu
nd

 a
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
 fo

r c
ap

ita
li

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

s
-B

ay
 A

re
a 

em
pl

oy
er

s c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
 in

 sa
le

s t
ax

, w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

5 
pe

rc
en

t o
f s

al
es

 ta
x 

pa
id

 
by

 b
us

in
es

se
s (

ro
ug

hl
y 

$5
50

 m
ill

io
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 fr
om

 th
is 

m
ea

su
re

)
-S

al
es

 ta
xe

s a
re

 n
ot

 p
ai

d 
on

 th
re

e 
bi

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
: h

ou
sin

g,
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
gr

oc
er

ie
s

Co
ns

:

-R
eg

re
ss

iv
e

-O
th

er
 sa

le
s t

ax
es

 m
ay

 g
o 

to
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ba
llo

t, 
th

ou
gh

 it
 is

 n
ot

 c
le

ar
 w

ha
t t

he
 im

pa
ct

 w
ou

ld
 b

e

Pr
op

os
ed

Fu
nd

in
g

M
ec

ha
ni

sm

23214



Sa
le

s T
ax

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
O

pt
io

ns

To
 a

dd
re

ss
 re

gr
es

siv
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f s
al

es
 ta

x 
re

ve
nu

e 
so

ur
ce

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 b

us
in

es
s p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
so

lu
tio

n,
 F

AS
TE

R 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 is

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

op
tio

ns
: 

Lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

ta
x 

re
ba

te
 p

ro
gr

am

M
ea

ns
 b

as
ed

 tr
an

si
t d

is
co

un
ts

Tr
af

fic
 D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
TD

M
): 

Em
pl

oy
er

 fu
nd

ed
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 c

ar
 

co
m

m
ut

es
 a

nd
 in

ce
nt

iv
ize

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sit

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fo

r l
ow

-a
nd

 m
id

dl
e-

in
co

m
e 

w
or

ke
rs

 a
nd

 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s.
 

24215



In
de

pe
nd

en
t o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 b
od

y 
cr

ea
te

d 
to

 ri
go

ro
us

ly
 c

he
ck

 o
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y,
 fi

na
nc

e,
 e

tc
.

An
nu

al
 re

po
rt

s o
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, b
y 

ca
te

go
ry

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

n 
ac

tu
al

 ri
de

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
co

st
-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

Po
te

nt
ia

l O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 M

ec
ha

ni
sm

s:

25216



Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 N

ex
t S

te
ps

26217



Fa
ll:

 R
el

ea
se

 D
ra

ft
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ith
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Ca
te

go
rie

s 

-
Co

lle
ct

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 a
ll 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 c
ou

nt
ie

s w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 fo

ru
m

s a
nd

 a
 p

ub
lic

 su
rv

ey
 

-
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 to

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 e

le
ct

ed
 le

ad
er

s
-

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

iso
ry

 G
ro

up
 o

f c
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sit
 

op
er

at
or

s

-
-I

nc
or

po
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 M

TC
’s

 P
la

n 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 2

05
0 

ev
al

ua
tio

n
-F

in
al

ize
 p

ro
po

se
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
-

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 M

TC
 O

ct
 2

3 
an

d 
De

ce
m

be
r (

an
tic

ip
at

ed
)

Ja
n 

20
20

: L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 c
on

si
de

rs
 F

AS
TE

R 
pr

op
os

al
.  

Sp
rin

g/
Su

m
m

er
 2

02
0:

 R
eg

io
na

l E
nt

ity
 n

am
ed

 in
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 li
ke

ly
 M

TC
, c

on
sid

er
s 

w
he

th
er

 to
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
llo

t

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

0:
 V

ot
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ni
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
co

un
tie

s 
vo

te
 fo

r t
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

to
 o

ur
 re

gi
on

al
 tr

an
si

t s
ys

te
m

.

Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 T

im
el

in
e

27218



Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 T

im
el

in
e

N
ov

/D
ec

: D
ev

el
op

 F
in

al
 F

AS
TE

R 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

Pr
op

os
al

-C
on

tin
ue

 p
re

se
nt

in
g 

to
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
, a

nd
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

w
ith

 e
le

ct
ed

 o
ffi

ci
al

s a
nd

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

-I
nc

or
po

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 M
TC

’s
 P

la
n 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 2
05

0 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 sc
en

ar
io

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

(t
o 

be
 re

le
as

ed
 in

 
N

ov
em

be
r)

-F
ur

th
er

 re
fin

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
ls

-R
ef

in
e 

po
lic

ie
s t

o 
en

su
re

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 is

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 a

t a
 re

gi
on

al
 sc

al
e 

an
d 

to
 e

xp
ed

ite
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

el
iv

er
y

-F
in

al
ize

 p
ro

po
se

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

-S
ec

on
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 M

TC
 (a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
)

Ja
n 

20
20

: L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 c
on

si
de

rs
 F

AS
TE

R 
pr

op
os

al
.  

Le
gi

sla
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 a
ut

ho
riz

e 
a 

re
gi

on
al

 e
nt

ity
, l

ik
el

y 
M

TC
, t

o 
pl

ac
e 

it 
on

 th
e 

ba
llo

t

Sp
rin

g/
Su

m
m

er
 2

02
0:

 R
eg

io
na

l E
nt

ity
 c

on
sid

er
s 

w
he

th
er

 to
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
llo

t

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

0:
 V

ot
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ni
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
co

un
tie

s 
vo

te
 fo

r t
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

to
 o

ur
 re

gi
on

al
 tr

an
si

t s
ys

te
m

.

28219



Jo
in

 U
s!

Do
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

id
ea

s o
r w

an
t t

o 
su

pp
or

t t
hi

s e
ffo

rt
? 

Le
ar

n 
m

or
e 

an
d 

ta
ke

 o
ur

 su
rv

ey
 a

t 
w

w
w

.F
AS

TE
RB

ay
Ar

ea
.o

rg

Co
nt

ac
t: 

 In
fo

@
FA

ST
ER

Ba
yA

re
a.

or
g 

29220


	San Francisco County Transportation Authority
	Meeting Notice

	SFCTA_BoardMinutes_2019-10-08.PDF
	DRAFT MINUTES
	San Francisco County Transportation Authority
	Tuesday, October 8, 2019
	Consent Agenda
	End of Consent Agenda
	Other Items


	SFCTA_Resolution_SOMAYouthandFamilyZoneCommunityEngagemenFinalReport_PPD_NTIP_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	SOMA Y&F SUD Final Report.pdf
	Final Report
	SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement
	SPECIAL THANKS to former Commissioner Jane Kim, current Commissioner Matt Haney, and the Commission and staff of the San Francisco County Transportation Authority. This project was funded by a Neighborhood Transportation Improvement Program allocation...
	THANKS for the great community work to SOMCAN leads Angelica Cabande and Lian Ladia and their staff, and WalkSF Staff, Cathy DeLuca, Josie Ahrens, Natasha Opfell, and Vernon Haney.
	Thanks to Fehr & Peers’ Andy Kozinski
	Thanks also to Public Works’ Kelli Rudnick, Fiona Cundy, and Jennifer Brooks, and to Paul Stanis and Bradley Dunn, Folsom-Howard Streetscape Project (SFMTA Livable Streets).



	SFCTA_Resolution_2020 Regional Transportation Improvement Program_PPD_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	Attachment 1 - SF Remaining RTIP Commitments Sept 2019.pdf
	SFCTA RIP Comm 09.12.19

	Attachment 3 - 2020 SF RTIP Priorities.pdf
	2020 Proposed

	Attachment 5a - 2020 STIP SFCTA PPM.pdf
	Project Info
	Funding Info
	Amendment Info

	Attachment 5b - SFMTA Midlife Overhauls Phase III.pdf
	Project Info
	Project Info Page 2
	Funding Info


	SFCTA_Resolution_AmendmentNo.4totheMOAwithTIDAforYBIVistaPointOperationServices_CPD_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	Att1 - YBI Vista Point- TIDA MOA Amendment 4.pdf
	YERBA BUENA ISLAND�VISTA POINT�TIDA MOA Amendment #4
	YBI Construction Projects
	�I-80 EB Off Ramp/Southgate Road �Realignment 
	Overview
	Funding
	Amenities
	Shuttle Access
	One Treasure Island Jobs Program
	Operations and Maintenance Costs
	Amendment Request
	Summary of Requests
	Questions?


	SFCTA_Resolution_PropKGroupedAllocations&Appropriation_PPD_Prop K_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	Prop K Grouped ATT 1-4 CAC 09.25.19 - 100419.pdf
	1-Summary
	2-Description
	3-Recommendations
	4-Capital Budget


	SFCTA_Resolution_DTX Peer Review Panel Report_CPD_2019-10-22.pdf
	Executive Director
	Item 6 - DTX Peer Review Panel Report.pdf
	Executive Director
	Copy of Next 2-years plan_one pager_REV 11 Sept 2019-V9.pdf
	Work Plan

	DTX Expert Panel Final Report_SFCTA Board 10-8-19 -FIN.pdf
	Downtown Extension Project �Expert Panel  ��Final Report�Summary of Recommendations 
	Key Stakeholders Involved
	Expert panelists
	Methodology and Schedule
	Final Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (1/2)�Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (2/2) �Recommendations 
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (1/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (2/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (3/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (4/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (5/5)
	Funding and Financing�Recommendations
	Program Definition and Phasing�Recommendations
	Program Development and Delivery�Recommendations 
	2-Year Workplan
	�Thank You��Questions?�

	DTX Expert Panel Final Report_SFCTA Board 10-8-19 -revised.pdf
	Downtown Extension Project �Expert Panel  ��Final Report�Summary of Recommendations 
	Key Stakeholders Involved
	Expert panelists
	Methodology and Schedule
	Final Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (1/2)�Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (2/2) �Recommendations 
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (1/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (2/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (3/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (4/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (5/5)
	Funding and Financing�Recommendations
	Program Definition and Phasing�Recommendations
	Program Development and Delivery�Recommendations 
	2-Year Workplan
	�Thank You��Questions?�


	DTX Expert Panel Final Report_SFCTA Board 10-8-19 -revised-v2.pdf
	Downtown Extension Project �Expert Panel  ��Final Report�Summary of Recommendations 
	Key Stakeholders Involved
	Expert panelists
	Methodology and Schedule
	Final Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (1/2)�Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (2/2) �Recommendations 
	Introduction: Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (1/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (2/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (3/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (4/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (5/5)
	Funding and Financing�Recommendations
	Program Definition and Phasing�Recommendations
	Program Development and Delivery�Recommendations 
	�Thank You��Questions?�
	2-Year Workplan


	
	Geneva-San Jose - TA Board Info Oct 2019.pdf
	Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study ��
	Background Information
	Adjacent Projects
	M Line – Boarding Facilities 
	San Jose/Niagara Proposal
	San Jose/Niagara Proposal - Benefits
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Questions, Comments & Discussion
	Slide Number 13
	Adjacent Projects
	Upper Yard Opportunities
	Design Constraints
	Existing Accessible Drop-Off
	Muni Transit Services
	Transit Ridership
	M Line – Inbound 
	M Line - Outbound
	Slide Number 22


	SFCTA_Memo_RegionalTransportationMeasure_2019-10-22.pdf
	SFCTA FASTER Presentation_single slides.pdf
	A FASTER Bay Area
	Slide Number 2
	Displacement is pushing long-time residents further from transit and jobs.
	Climate change poses an existential threat to our economy, health and quality of life.
	Public transportation could be a big part of the solution to all of these problems but our system evolved over time to include 27 different operators. It is fragmented and confusing and deters many people from riding.Even worse, public transit is not always frequent or reliable as rail systems age and buses slow down in growing traffic congestion. ��The result: too many commuters choose to drive instead of taking public transit, making traffic and pollution even worse.
	Getting transit out of traffic and speeding it up, like Caltrain did with Baby Bullet trains, attracts riders. ��BART, Caltrain and Muni are full at peak periods and can’t provide more relief unless we invest in new capacity.
	In 2016, LA and Seattle voted for major investments to transform their transportation systems. 
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Proposed Funding Mechanism
	Slide Number 23
	Sales Tax Mitigation Options
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29

	VPT Presentation for SFCTA Board 10_16.pdf
	Voices for Public Transportation��
	Together, we can create:��Values-based �	Good outcomes �	 			 a winnable �	�	regional transportation funding measure
	The Solution Make it easier for people to move around the Bay Area
	MarionEast San Jose
	ErnestoMountain View
	Choi LaiOakland
	JoeSan Francisco 
	The Vision
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Timeline—what’s next?
	Organizational Endorsements�
	Vision & Principles developed by:�
	Join us!


	10 Oct 22 BD pg.pdf
	San Francisco County Transportation Authority
	Meeting Notice


	SFCTA_BoardMinutes_2019-10-08.PDF
	DRAFT MINUTES
	San Francisco County Transportation Authority
	Tuesday, October 8, 2019
	Consent Agenda
	End of Consent Agenda
	Other Items


	SFCTA_Resolution_SOMAYouthandFamilyZoneCommunityEngagemenFinalReport_PPD_NTIP_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	SOMA Y&F SUD Final Report.pdf
	Final Report
	SOMA Youth & Family Special Use District Community Engagement
	SPECIAL THANKS to former Commissioner Jane Kim, current Commissioner Matt Haney, and the Commission and staff of the San Francisco County Transportation Authority. This project was funded by a Neighborhood Transportation Improvement Program allocation...
	THANKS for the great community work to SOMCAN leads Angelica Cabande and Lian Ladia and their staff, and WalkSF Staff, Cathy DeLuca, Josie Ahrens, Natasha Opfell, and Vernon Haney.
	Thanks to Fehr & Peers’ Andy Kozinski
	Thanks also to Public Works’ Kelli Rudnick, Fiona Cundy, and Jennifer Brooks, and to Paul Stanis and Bradley Dunn, Folsom-Howard Streetscape Project (SFMTA Livable Streets).



	SFCTA_Resolution_2020 Regional Transportation Improvement Program_PPD_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	Attachment 1 - SF Remaining RTIP Commitments Sept 2019.pdf
	SFCTA RIP Comm 09.12.19

	Attachment 3 - 2020 SF RTIP Priorities.pdf
	2020 Proposed

	Attachment 5a - 2020 STIP SFCTA PPM.pdf
	Project Info
	Funding Info
	Amendment Info

	Attachment 5b - SFMTA Midlife Overhauls Phase III.pdf
	Project Info
	Project Info Page 2
	Funding Info


	SFCTA_Resolution_AmendmentNo.4totheMOAwithTIDAforYBIVistaPointOperationServices_CPD_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	Att1 - YBI Vista Point- TIDA MOA Amendment 4.pdf
	YERBA BUENA ISLAND�VISTA POINT�TIDA MOA Amendment #4
	YBI Construction Projects
	�I-80 EB Off Ramp/Southgate Road �Realignment 
	Overview
	Funding
	Amenities
	Shuttle Access
	One Treasure Island Jobs Program
	Operations and Maintenance Costs
	Amendment Request
	Summary of Requests
	Questions?


	SFCTA_Resolution_PropKGroupedAllocations&Appropriation_PPD_Prop K_2019-10-22.PDF
	Executive Director
	Prop K Grouped ATT 1-4 CAC 09.25.19 - 100419.pdf
	1-Summary
	2-Description
	3-Recommendations
	4-Capital Budget


	SFCTA_Resolution_DTX Peer Review Panel Report_CPD_2019-10-22.pdf
	Executive Director
	Item 6 - DTX Peer Review Panel Report.pdf
	Executive Director
	Copy of Next 2-years plan_one pager_REV 11 Sept 2019-V9.pdf
	Work Plan

	DTX Expert Panel Final Report_SFCTA Board 10-8-19 -FIN.pdf
	Downtown Extension Project �Expert Panel  ��Final Report�Summary of Recommendations 
	Key Stakeholders Involved
	Expert panelists
	Methodology and Schedule
	Final Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (1/2)�Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (2/2) �Recommendations 
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (1/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (2/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (3/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (4/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (5/5)
	Funding and Financing�Recommendations
	Program Definition and Phasing�Recommendations
	Program Development and Delivery�Recommendations 
	2-Year Workplan
	�Thank You��Questions?�

	DTX Expert Panel Final Report_SFCTA Board 10-8-19 -revised.pdf
	Downtown Extension Project �Expert Panel  ��Final Report�Summary of Recommendations 
	Key Stakeholders Involved
	Expert panelists
	Methodology and Schedule
	Final Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (1/2)�Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (2/2) �Recommendations 
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (1/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (2/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (3/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (4/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (5/5)
	Funding and Financing�Recommendations
	Program Definition and Phasing�Recommendations
	Program Development and Delivery�Recommendations 
	2-Year Workplan
	�Thank You��Questions?�


	DTX Expert Panel Final Report_SFCTA Board 10-8-19 -revised-v2.pdf
	Downtown Extension Project �Expert Panel  ��Final Report�Summary of Recommendations 
	Key Stakeholders Involved
	Expert panelists
	Methodology and Schedule
	Final Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (1/2)�Recommendations 
	�Rail Program Re-positioning (2/2) �Recommendations 
	Introduction: Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (1/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (2/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (3/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (4/5)
	Governance, Management and Oversight Recommendations (5/5)
	Funding and Financing�Recommendations
	Program Definition and Phasing�Recommendations
	Program Development and Delivery�Recommendations 
	�Thank You��Questions?�
	2-Year Workplan


	
	Geneva-San Jose - TA Board Info Oct 2019.pdf
	Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study ��
	Background Information
	Adjacent Projects
	M Line – Boarding Facilities 
	San Jose/Niagara Proposal
	San Jose/Niagara Proposal - Benefits
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Questions, Comments & Discussion
	Slide Number 13
	Adjacent Projects
	Upper Yard Opportunities
	Design Constraints
	Existing Accessible Drop-Off
	Muni Transit Services
	Transit Ridership
	M Line – Inbound 
	M Line - Outbound
	Slide Number 22


	SFCTA_Memo_RegionalTransportationMeasure_2019-10-22.pdf
	SFCTA FASTER Presentation_single slides.pdf
	A FASTER Bay Area
	Slide Number 2
	Displacement is pushing long-time residents further from transit and jobs.
	Climate change poses an existential threat to our economy, health and quality of life.
	Public transportation could be a big part of the solution to all of these problems but our system evolved over time to include 27 different operators. It is fragmented and confusing and deters many people from riding.Even worse, public transit is not always frequent or reliable as rail systems age and buses slow down in growing traffic congestion. ��The result: too many commuters choose to drive instead of taking public transit, making traffic and pollution even worse.
	Getting transit out of traffic and speeding it up, like Caltrain did with Baby Bullet trains, attracts riders. ��BART, Caltrain and Muni are full at peak periods and can’t provide more relief unless we invest in new capacity.
	In 2016, LA and Seattle voted for major investments to transform their transportation systems. 
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Proposed Funding Mechanism
	Slide Number 23
	Sales Tax Mitigation Options
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29

	VPT Presentation for SFCTA Board 10_16.pdf
	Voices for Public Transportation��
	Together, we can create:��Values-based �	Good outcomes �	 			 a winnable �	�	regional transportation funding measure
	The Solution Make it easier for people to move around the Bay Area
	MarionEast San Jose
	ErnestoMountain View
	Choi LaiOakland
	JoeSan Francisco 
	The Vision
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Timeline—what’s next?
	Organizational Endorsements�
	Vision & Principles developed by:�
	Join us!

	VPT Presentation for SFCTA Board 10_16.pdf
	Voices for Public Transportation��
	Together, we can create:��Values-based �	Good outcomes �	 			 a winnable �	�	regional transportation funding measure
	The Solution Make it easier for people to move around the Bay Area
	MarionEast San Jose
	ErnestoMountain View
	Choi LaiOakland
	JoeSan Francisco 
	The Vision
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Timeline—what’s next?
	Organizational Endorsements�
	Vision & Principles developed by:�
	Join us!


	SFCTA_Resolution_DTXPeerReviewPanelReport_CPD_2019-10-22.pdf
	Executive Director




